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BEFORE THE PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY CO&“MISSION
CHANDIGARH

PETITION NO. .....cccovvieeenes Case No..... e

IN THE MATTER OF: Filing of the Petition for the approval of True-up of ARR for FY
2019-20, True up of Capital Expenditure for 1% MYT Control Pariod from FY 2017-18 to FY
2018-20 for Transmission Business and SLDC, under Section 62, 84 and 86 of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with the Regulation 8, 12 and 13 of PSERC (Terms and
Conditions of Determinatiocn of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply
Tariff) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time and; approval of Annual
Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised forecast of ARR for FY 2021-22 for
Transmission Business and SLDC and determination of Tariff for Transmission Business
and SLDC for FY 2021-22 u/s Section 682, 64 and 86 of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with
Regulation 11 of PSERC (Terms and Conditions of Determination of Generation,
Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019,

AND

IN THE MATTER QF: Punjab State Transmissicn Corporation Limited
Regd.Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala -147001

-

MCST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH: i

|, Jatinder Tageja, son of Sh. Radhe Sham aged 44 residing at Patiala do hereby solemnnly
affirms and state as follows:

| am the Chief Accounts Officer (Finance & Audit) of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited, the petitioner in the above matter and am duly authorized by the
Corporation to make this affidavit on its behalf.

The statement made in sections 1 ta 7 of the petiticn are based on the information
collected from the concerned offices of the PSTCL and believe them to be true to my
knowledge* and belief and nothing material has been concealed there from.

There is no case pending in any court of law with regards to the subject matter of the
petition.
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DEPONENT
{Jatinder Tageja)

[, the deponent named above do hereby verify that the content of my above affidavit are
true to my knowladge and belief and nothing material has been concealed there from.
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BEFORE THE PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION, CHANDIGARH

Case No. __ of 2020

IN THE MATTER OF:  Filing of Petition for the approval of True-up of ARR for
FY 2019-20 for Transmission Business and SLDC, under
Section 62, 64 and 86 of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with
Regulation 12 and 13 of PSERC {Terms and Conditions of
Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling
and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2014 as amended
from time to time and; Annual Performance Review for
FY 2020-21 and approval of revised ARR forecast and
determination of Tariff for Transmission Business and
SLDC for FY 2021-22 under Section 62, 64 and 86 of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with Regulation 11 of PSERC
(Terms and Conditions of Determination of Generation,
Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff)
Regulations, 2019

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:  Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
(hereinafter referred as “PSTCL" or “the Petitioner”)

The Petitioner respectfully submits as under: -
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1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Background

The Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred to as
PSTCL or the Petitioner) is a Transmission Licensee for transmission of electricity in
the areas as notified by the Government of Punjab vide Notification No. 1/9/08-
EB(PR) 196 dated April 16, 2010. PSTCL is vested with the function of intra-State
transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and the operation of State Load
Despatch Centre (SLDC). Further, in terms of Section 39 of the Electricity Act, 2003
(Act), the Government of Punjab notified PSTCL as the State Transmission Utility
(STU).

1.2 Submission of True-up Petition

The Hon'ble Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission (“the Commission” or
“PSERC”) has notified the PSERC (Terms and Conditions of Determination of
Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2014
(hereinafter referred to as “PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014”). The Hon'ble
Commission also notified two (2) amendments to PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014 on
February 3, 2016 and on August 8, 2018, respectively. As per Hon'ble Commission’s
notification dated May 28, 2015, the effective date of enforcement of these
Regulations was April 1, 2017 and three-year Multi Year Tariff (“MYT") Control
Period is from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20.

PSTCL filed Petition No. 29 of 2019 for Annual Performance Review for 2019-20 and
Annual Revenue Requirement for the second Control Period from FY 2020-21 to FY
2022-23 and determination of Tariff for FY 2020-21 on November 27, 2019. The
Hon'ble Commission issued the Order on June 1, 2020 on the said Petition and
approved Tariff for FY 2020-21, along with APR of FY 2019-20.

Regulation 12 of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014 specifies for submission of True-up

Petition for previous year for which audited accounts are available. In line with

[
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these provisions of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, PSTCL is filing for True-up of
ARR for FY 2019-20,

PSTCL further submits that submissions made in the present Petition are without
prejudice to any appeals pending before Higher Courts and/or APTEL.

1.3 Submission of Annual Performance Review of FY 2020-21 and
Revision of Annual Revenue Requirement of FY 2021-22

The Hon'ble Commission notified the PSERC (Terms and Conditions for
Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff)
Regulations, 2019 (herein after referred as “PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019”) on May
29, 2019. These Regulations came into force from April 1, 2020 and the three-year
Multi Year Tariff (“MYT") Control Period is from FY 2020-21 to FY 2022-23.

PSTCL submits that, in accordance with Regulation 9 and 10 of the PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019, it had filed Petition for approval of Capital Investment Plan and
Business Plan (Petition No. 19 of 2019} for the Control Period from FY 2020-21 to FY
2022-23 on August 30, 2019. The Hon'ble Commission had issued the Order on this
Petition on December 03, 2019.

Regulation 11 and Regulation 58 of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019providesfor
submission of Annual Performance Review {APR) of current year and revised ARR
and Tariff for ensuing year. In line with these provisions of PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019, PSTCL is filing for Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21
and for approval of revised ARR estimates and determination of tariff for FY 2021-
22,

1.4 Contents of the Petition

The present Petition consists of the following Chapters:

Chapter 1 - Introduction (present Chapter)
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Chapter 2 - True-up ofCapital Expenditure for First Control Period: In this
Chapter, the Petitioner submits the actual Capital Expenditure for First Control
Period i.e. FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 with respect to approved and has accordingly
claimed the differential capital expenditure along with carrying cost in ARR of FY
2021-22.

Chapter 3 - True-up for FY 2019-20: In this Chapter, the Petitioner submits the ARR
for Transmission Business and SLDC,based on the actual expenses as per the
audited annual accounts for FY 2019-20. In this Chapter, the Petitioner has also
presented its submissions regarding certain critical aspects influencing the true-up
of expenses for FY 2019-20,

Chapter 4 - Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised ARR for FY
2021-22: In this Chapter, the Petitioner has estimatedthe APR for FY 2020-21for
Transmission Business and SLDC. Also, the revised ARR for FY 2021-22for
Transmission Business and SLDChas been projected based on the PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019. In this Chapter, the Petitioner has also presented its submissions
regarding certain critical aspects influencing the determination of APR and ARR for
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, respectively.

Chapter 5 - Proposed Tariff for FY 2021-22: In this Chapter, the Petitioner submits
the proposed Tariff for Transmission Business and SLDC for FY 2021-22 considering

the revised ARR for FY 2021-22 and revenue gaps of previous years.

Chapter 6 - Directives: This Chapter includes the status and compliance of
directives issued by the Hon’ble Commission in the past Tariff Orders.

Chapter 7 - Prayers: This Chapter details the prayers made by PSTCL in the present
Petition.

L1
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2 Truing-up of Capital Expenditure for the First
Control Period

2.1 Approval of Capital Expenditure for First Control Period

PSTCL filed the Petition no. 44 of 2016 with the Hon’ble Commission for approval of
Capital Investment Plan for MYT Control Period (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) on May
27, 2016. Hon’ble Commission issued its Order for the First Control Period ie. FY
2017-18 to FY 2019-20 on October 23, 2017. The Hon'ble Commission had
provisionally approved the following Capital Expenditure for the first Control

Period as under.

Table 1: Capital Expenditure for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

‘Particalars ‘F]: 201’:’-18 ' FY 201819 | EX. 2019—&0 :
Transmisston Busmess 328.29 248.01 202.64 |
SLDC Business 10.00 10.00 10.00
TOTAL 338.29 258.01 212,64

In its petition, PSTCL submitted the complete list of works that were to be
undertaken for Transmission and SLDC Business during First Control Period. As the
projections were to be made in 2016 for the next three years, the assessment of the
ongoing works was made and the works likely to be spilled were also estimated.
Accordingly, the estimated amount of works likely to be spilled was projected in
first control period.

PSTCL did not include the ongoing works which were estimated to be completed in
FY 2016-17 itself. A list of 190 works for Transmission and SLDC Business. (182
works for Transmission and 8 works for SLDC) was provided to Hon'ble
Cominission and the Hon’ble Commission approved the same Capital Expenditure
for the Control Period in its Order dated October 23, 2017.

The Commission continued to approve the same Capital Expenditure at the time of
determination of APR of FY 2017-18 and revised ARR of FY 2018-19 vide Tariff

Order dated April 19, 2018,
J Page11
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2.2 Approval of Capital Expenditure at the time of Truing-up

At the time of Truing-up of FY 2017-18, PSTCL submitted Capital Expenditure of Rs.
352,51 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 1.59 Crore for SLDC Business. The
Hon'ble Commission provisionally approved Capital Expenditure of Rs. 321.48
Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 1.59 Crore for SLDC Business.

Further, in the same Tariff Order, Hon’ble Commission had considered the works
with Sr. No. 140, 155, 175, 137, 152, 172 and 182 as approved treating them as
“Addition of Bays/System Strengthening”, “Augmentation/Strengthening of Bus

"

Bars” and “Unforeseen emergency works” under one category as “Urgent/
Unforeseen/ feasibility related works” and defined as Category 1. The Hon'ble
Commission provisionally approved Rs. 17.39 Crore and Rs. 31.83 Crore for FY 2018-
19 and FY 2019-20 respectively for this Category as against approved amount of Rs.

14.00 Crore each for both years vide Order on Petition No. 44 of 2016.

The Hon’ble Commission had approved these amounts under Urgent/ Unforeseen/
feasibility related works in line with the Regulations 9.9 (Capital Investment Plan) of
the PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission,
Wheeling and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2014, which provides that the
emergency works can be treated as part of the approved capital expenditure
provided that the emergency nature of the scheme has been approved by its Board
of Directors.

After revision of aforesaid amounts in Urgent/ Unforeseen/ feasibility related
works, the Hon’ble Commission approved Capital Expenditure of Rs. 251.40 Crore
for FY 2018-19 and Rs. 220.47 Crore for FY 2019-20 for Transmission Business. The
Hon’ble Commission further approved an additional expenditure of Rs. 6.81 Crore
in Capex of FY 2019-20 as difference of approved and actual Capital expenditure of
FY 2017-18. Accordingly, the approved Capital Expenditure for FY 2019-20 was
revised as Rs. 227,28 Crore (Rs. 220.47 Crore + Rs. 6.81 Crore). Hon'ble Commission,

|
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in the same Order provisionally approved Rs. 6.79 Crore for FY 2018-19 and Rs. 10
Craore for FY 2019-20 for SLDC Business.

PSTCL had further filed a Petition seeking approval for system improvement
initiatives to be taken up for 400 KV Transmission Network for the FY 2019-20 vide
Petition No. 14 of 2019. Following are the list of works additionally claimed in this
Petition

a. 400 kV Substation Rajpura
b. 400 kV Substation Nakodar
400 kV Substation Dhanansu

The Hon'ble Commission based on the approval of Board of Directors and after
considering these works as emergent works under Regulation 9.9 of PSERC Tariff
Regulations, 2014, approved amount of Rs. 24.5 Crore for 400 kV Rajpura and Rs. 15
Crore for 400 kV Nakodar to be carried out in FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 and
amount of Rs. 127.87 Crore for 400 kV Dhanansu to be carried out in FY 2019-20 to
FY 2021-22. As no expenditure was incurred against these works, these works have
been spilled over in the next MYT Control Period.

At the time of Truing-up of FY 2018-19, PSTCL submitted Capital Expenditure of Rs.
257.28 Crore for Transmission Business (including Contributory works and PSDF
works) and Rs. 4.46 Crore for SLDC Business. Since the actual amounts excluding
Contributory works and prior period works were lower than the approved Capital
Expenditure, the Hon'ble Commission provisionally approved Capital Expenditure
of Rs. 257.29 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 445 Crore for SLDC Business
as submitted by PSTCL.

Hon'ble Commission provisionally approved Rs. 224.02 Crore for FY 2019-20 for
Transmission Business and Rs. 3.47 Crore for SLDC Business in APR for FY 2019-20.
Based on the actual capex and submission for additional capex, the Hon'ble

Commission revised the capex as under: -
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Table 2:Revised Capital Expenditure for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Partieulars: FY 2017-18 | FY 2018-18 EYI 2019-20
Transmission Business 321.48 232,67 22402
5LDC Business 1.59 4.45 347
TOTAL 323.07 23712 227.49

2.3 Approved v/s Actual Capital Expenditure

The Hon'ble Commission had approved Capital Expenditure in Truing-up of FY
2017-18 and FY 2018-19 and APR of FY 2019-20 and had ruled in respective Tariff
Order that the Capital Expenditure shall be finally approved at the end of the First
Control Period. Accordingly, PSTCL is now submitting the Capital Expenditure for
the First Control Period in line with the Audited Accounts of respective year for FY
2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 respectively.

PSTCL would like to submit that the approved list of 182 works of Transmission
Business of PSTCL also includes works under PSDF Scheme. The Capital
Expenditure incurred against these projects is partly funded by Government Grant
and partly funded by Loan taken by PSTCL. The Capital Expenditure incurred; net
of Grant received by PSTCL during the First Control Period against these works is as
shown in the Table below. The combined effect of Capital Expenditure on PSDF
works, net of Grant received for the First Control Period is considered in True-up of
FY 2019-20.

PSTCL would like to submit that the part of Capital Expenditure under PSDF
scheme which is not funded through Government Grant is considered by PSTCL in
funding of Capital Expenditure. Qut of the amount of expenditure on PSDF works
of Rs. 11.95 crore, PSTCL has not considered the Capital Expenditure to the extent of
Rs. 540 crore as the same has been received as grant from PSDF. The balance
amount of Rs. 6.55 crore has been considered for funding purposes. PSTCL has
accordingly claimed the actual Capital Expenditure as shown in the Table below:
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Table 3: Capital Expenditure Approved v/s Actual for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

i i .' Y. 201:7'_18'. | EEY: 201819 .' FY. 2019-20
; l Approved ‘Actual | Appmved { Actuall| Approved' Actual
Capltal Expendlture

Capital Expenditure

T - Busi .

! rans-mmsmn. usiness 375 98 6847 e

inclusive of directly added :

assets)

Less .

Contribution and PSDF - 4499 24.62 31.52 - 58.66

Waorks

Capex _
321.48 330.29 232,67 226.95 22402 180.89

For funding

Capital Expenditure
1.59 1.59 4.45 5.82* 347 0.38

(SLDC Business)

*Iit the Triie-up of FY 2018-19, inndverlently the works of Rs. 1.37 Crore related to SLDC was claimed in STU

whicl hras now been rectified

PSTCL has revised its submission for Capital Expenditure of FY 2017-18 in this
Petition on account of expenditure incurred on contributory works and request the
Hon’ble Commission to kindly approve Capital Expenditure of Rs. 330.29 Crore for
Transmission Business and Rs. 1.59 Crore for SLDC Business for FY 2017-18.

As seen from the Table above, there has been a slight increase in actual Capital
Expenditure of FY 2017-18 as compared to the approved Capital Expenditure.
However, in case of FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20, the actual Capital Expenditure has
been lower than the amounts approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

PSTCL has submitted the scheme wise and year wise approved and actual Capital
Expenditure for the First Control Period as Annexure I. PSTCL has also provided

the justification against each Schemes.

The following Table shows the reconciliation of Capital expenditure with Annual

J Page 15
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Table 4: Re-conciliation of Capital Expenditure with Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore)

Particulars I FY 201718 __ 13'¢ 2_018'-‘19 :1 EY 2019-20
Transmission 375.28 258.47 239,55
SILDC 1.59 5.82 0.38

Total Capex 376.87 264.29 239,93

Less assets directly

25 84 2.55 13.45
transferred to GFA
Transmnission 25.86 2.55 13.43
SLDC - - 0.02
Capex as per
351.01 201.74 226.48

Accounts

Main reasons for deviations as compared to approved numbers are mainly due to
the following parameters.

a. PSTCL had filed for approval of Capital Investment Plan for the First Control
Period (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) on May 27, 2016. Since the Petition was
filed in early period of FY 2016-17, PSTCL expected that majority of the
ongoing schemes shall be completed in FY 2016-17 and therefore such
schemes were not included in the proposal for Capital Investment Plan for
First Control Period. However, these schemes got spill over in First Control
Period due to reasons beyond control of PSTCL. Secondly, PSTCL expected
major expenditure during FY 2016-17 but due to variocus reasons could not
incur the same in the year and later on incurred the expenditure in first
control period. Accordingly, the increase in Capital Expenditure is mainly on
account of such schemes which were not included in the CIP for First Control
Period and therefore were approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the
respective Tariff Orders.

b. PSTCL at the time of approval of CIP vide Petition No. 44 of 2016 had
submitted only the Hard Cost against each of the Schemes. These schemes
were not including IEDC and IDC cost which are also to be capitalised along
with the Hard Cost. Hence, the Hon’ble Commission at the time of approval
only approved the Hard Cost against each of the 190 works. Exclusion of
IEDC and IDC in approved cost against each of the scheme lead to an
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increase in individual scheme cost at the time of submission of actual cost.
PSTCL submits that the increase in actual cost as compared to approved
against each of the 190 works is mainly due to exclusion of IEDC and IDC

cost component,

PSTCL hence prays to the Hon'ble Commission to kindly approve the Capital
Expenditure of Rs. 330.29 Crore for FY 2017-18, Rs. 226.95 Crore for FY 2018-19 and
Rs. 180.89 Crore for FY 2019-20 for Transmission Business, after excluding
Contributory Works and Government Grants received for PSDF works for the
First Conirol Period.

PSTCL further request the Hon’ble Commission to kindly approve the Capital
Expenditure of Rs. 1.59 Crore for FY 2017-18, Rs. 5.82 Crore for FY 2018-19 and Rs.
0.38 Crore for FY 2019-20 for SLDC Business for the First Control Period.

2.4 Funding of Capital Expenditure

PSTCL submits that the deviation in Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period
as compared to approved Capital Expenditure is observed in Transmission Business
and SLDC Business in First Control Period. PSTCL has hence forth claimed the
impact of Truing-up of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period. For the
purpose of funding PSTCL has claimed Net Capital Expenditure for Transmission
Business after excluding Contributory Works and Government Grant received for
PSDF works in line with the methodology adopted by the Hon'ble Commission in
past Tariff Orders.

PSTCL has considered the funding of Capital Expenditure through Loan and Equity
for FY 2017-18 and entirely through Loans for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 as per the
approach adopted by Hon’ble Commission in Truing-up of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-
19 and in APR of FY 2019-20 for Transmission Business. Since the impact of funding
for SLDC Business is to be worked out from FY 2018-19 onwards, PSTCL has
considered the funding of Capital Expenditure entirely through loan in line with the
Hon'ble Commission’s methodology adopted in Truing-up of FY 2018-19.

:
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The following Table shows the deviation in Capital Expenditure approved for
funding through Equity and Loans in Truing-up of First Control Period for FY 2017-
18 and FY 2018-19 and APR of FY 2019-20 for Transmission Business.

Table 5: Deviation in Capital Expenditure for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for Transmission

Business (Rs. Crore)

Particulars . P2y FY 2018-19 | FY 2019-20

| Approved [ Actual mféﬁﬁﬁén"+-élﬁtﬁﬂi Actual | Deviation | Approved | Actual
Net Capital . i . - .
Expenditure
for 321.48 330.29 B.81 232.67 226.95 {5.72) 224.02 180.89
Transmission
Funding
through Loan 225.04 231.20 6.17 23267 226.95 (5.72) 224.02 180.89
(70%)
Funding
through Equity 96.92 95.09 216 - - - - S
(30%) [

The following Table shows the deviation in Capital Expenditure approved for
funding through Loans in Truing-up of FY 2018-19 and APR of FY 2019-20 for SLDC

Business.

Table 6: Deviation in Capital Expenditure for FY 2018-19 to FY 2019-20 for SLDC Business

(Rs. Crore}

Particulars| il FY 201819 | Y 2019-20
4 ~ |"Approved | Actual | Deviation | Approved| Actual
Net Capital '
Expenditure for 4.45 582 1.37 347 0.38
Transmission
Funding through Loan

4.45 5.82 1.37 347 0.38
(100%)

PSTCL has accordingly computed the impact of actual Capital Expenditure as per

Audited Accounts as compared to the Capital Expenditure approved in Truing-up
of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 for Transmission Business. For this computation,
PSTCL has considered the Opening balance of Loans and Equity in line with the

approved amounts outstanding as on 01.04.2017.
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PSTCL would like to submit that the opening balance of loan outstanding as on
01.04.2017 approved by the Hon'ble Commission is derived after deducting Rs. 22.78
Crores of Contributory Works. The relevant extracts are provided in Section 2.9.8 of
Tariff Order dated May 27, 2019. Since the Contributory works of Rs. 22.78 Crore is
already deducted from funding of Capital Expenditure during FY 2017.18 as shown
in the above Tables, further reducing the same amount from the opening balance of
loans will result in dual reduction of the same amount. Accordingly, PSTCL has
increased the approved amount of opening balance of loans as on 01.04.2017 by Rs.
22.78 Crore. Following Table shows the impact of lower/higher disallowance of
Loan and Equity in Truing-up of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19.

Table 7: Impact on Loans and Equity in Truing-up of FY 2017-18 for Transmission
Business (Rs. Crore)

qu;ﬂ,r_ﬁ‘ Aﬁl‘:’?wedﬂ Claished | Difference | Approved iﬁ?j@edﬁ‘mﬂ&ﬂm
‘Opening Balance | 3717.19 | 373097 | 2278 T 68 | 60588 | -
Addition during | 22504 | 231.20 6.17 96.92 99.09 216
the year

Repayment 281.78 281.78 - - - -
during the year

Closing Balance 366045 | 3689.30 28.95 702.80 704.97 216
Average Balance | 3688.82 | 3714.68 2586 | 65434 | 655.42 1.08
Applicable Rate 10.59% 10.59% - 15.50% 15.50% -
Amount 39062 | 393.36 2.74 101.42 | 101.59 0.17

As seen from the above Table, PSTCL has computed a total impact of Rs. 2.91 Crore
(Rs. 2.74 Crore + Rs. 0.17 Crore) for Transmission Business to be passed on in Tariff
of FY 2021-22 with respect to the Actual Capital Expenditure of FY 2017-18.
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Table 8: Impact on Loans and Equity in Truing-up of FY 2018-19 for Transmission

Business (Rs. Crore)
ek L Loan ~ Equity
ll'-’ﬂi’zlﬁllﬂ-‘ﬁl!li‘&! - Approved Claimed 'E}iﬁference |IAERI‘UV95-W@1§1HW¢’ I:[?iﬂ’erériae
£ i | " | ) I
Opening Balance | .. 1o | 368930 | 2805 70280 | 70497 216
Addition during
232,67 226,95 (5.72) - - -
the year
Re t
paymen 29749 | 297.49 L - . e
during the year
Closing Balance 3595.63 3618.85 23.23 702.80 704.97 216
Average Balance 3628.04 365412 26.09 702.80 704,97 2.16
Applicable Rate 10.00% | 10.00% 15.50% | 15.50%
Amount 362.86 365.47 2.6l 108.93 109.27 0.34 .

As seen from the above Table, PSTCL has computed a total impact of Rs. 2.94 Crore
(Rs. 2.61 Crore + Rs. 0.34 Crore) for Transmission Business to be passed on in Tariff
of FY 2021-22 with respect to the Actual Capital Expenditure of FY 2018-19,

PSTCL has further computed the impact of actual Capital Expenditure as per

Audited Accounts as compared to the Capital Expenditure approved in Truing-up
of FY 2018-19 for SLDC Business. For this computation, PSTCL has considered the
Opening balance of Loans in line with the approved amounts outstanding as on

01.04.2018.

Table 9: Impact on Loans in Truing-up of FY 2018-19 for SLDC Business (Rs. Crore)

| Loan

_ T Approved | Claimed | Difference
Opening Balance 6.74 6.74 -

Addition during the year 4.45 5.82 1.37

Repayment during the year 0.33 0.33 -

Closing Balance 10.86 12.23 1.37

Average Balance 8.80 0.49 0.68

Applicable Rate 10:33% 10.33% -

Amount 0.91 0.98 0.07
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As seen from the above Table, PSTCI. has computed a total impact of Rs. 0.07 Crore
for SLDC Business to be passed on in Tariff of FY 2021-22 with respect to the Actual
Capital Expenditure of FY 2018-19.

The Hon'ble Commission had approved APR of FY 2019-20 in Tariff Order dated
June 01, 2020 and the True-up of FY 2019-20 is yet to be undertaken. Therefore,
PSTCL has not computed any impact of Truing-up of Capital Expenditure of FY
2019-20 for Transmission and SLDC Business. PSTCL has claimed Loan and Equity
of FY 2019-20 in relevant section of the Truing-up Chapter in line with the approach
adopted by Hon'ble Commission in past Tariff Orders.

The following Table shows the approved Closing balance of Loan and Equity for FY
2018-19 with respect to the Closing Balance derived after Truing-up of Capital
Expenditure as discussed in the above paragraphs.

Table 10: Closing Balance of Loan and Equity of FY 2018-19 for Transmission Business

(Rs. Crore)
Particulars | Approved | Claimed | Difference
Closing Balance of

3595.63 3618.85 23.23
Loan for FY 2018-19
Closing Balance of

) 702.80 704.97 216

Equity for FY 2018-19

Table 11: Closing Balance of Loan of FY 2018-19 for SLDC Business (Rs. Crore)
Particulars - Approved | Claimed | Difference

Closing Balance of
Loan for FY 2018-19

10.86 12.23 1.37

PSTCL has passed on the difference in Closing Balance of Loan and Equity of FY
2018-19, as shown in the above Tables, in Opening Balances of FY 2019-20 of
Transmission and SLDC Business respectively. Accordingly, the opening balances of
loan and equity for FY 2019-20 are revised in Truing-up as compared to the
approved closing balance of FY 2018-19, to the extent as shown in the above Table.

}
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PSTCL has computed the carrying cost on the impact of Rs. 2.91 Crore for FY 2017-
18 and Rs. 2.94 Crore for FY 2018-19 on account of Truing-up of Capital Expenditure
for Transmission Business and Rs. 0.07 Crore for FY 2018-19 for SLDC Business.
PSTCL has considered the rate of interest on working capital as approved by the
Hon’ble Commission in Truing-up Orders of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19. For FY
2019-20 and onwards, PSTCL has considered the rate in line with the rate of Interest
on Working Capital considered in Truing-up Petition for FY 2019-20. Following
Tables shows the impact of Capital expenditure of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 along
with carrying cost computed Il FY 2021-22 for Transmission Business and impact of
Capital expenditure of FY 2018-19 along with carrying cost computed Hll FY 2021-22
for SLDC Business.

Table 12: Impact of Capital Expenditure of FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 along with carrying
cost for Transmission Business

_ Farticulars | FY2017-18 | FY.201849 | FY2015-20) [ FY 2020-21 [ FY.2021-22
Opening
- 3.06 6.46 7.12 7.84
Balance
| Addition
during the 291 294 | - - -
year
Closing "
291 6.00 6.46 7.12 7.84
Balance
Average
1.45 4.53 6.46 7.12 784
Balance
Rate of Interest 10.59% 10.00% 10.19% 10.19% 10.19%
Carrying Cost 0.15 0.45 0.66 0.72 0.80
Closing
balance  with 3.06 6.46 712 7.84 8.64
Carrying Cost
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Table 13: Impact of Capital Expenditure of FY 2018-19 along with carrying cost for SLDC

Business
Particulars | FY 2018-19 EY 2@9,-_2_0.- i ::‘_.1-7..\’.'- 2020-21 {'FY 2021-22
Opening
- 0.07 0.08 0.09
Balance
Addition
during the 0.07 - - -
year '
Closing
0.07 0.07 0.08 0.09
Balance
Average
0.04 0.07 (.08 0.09
Balance
Rate of Interest 10.00% 10.19% 10.19% 10.19%
Carrying Cost 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
Closing
balance with 0.07 0.08 0.09 0.10
Carrying Cost |

PSTCL request the Hon'ble Commission to pass the revenue gap of Rs. 8.64 Crore
along with carrying cost in revised ARR of FY 2021-22 for Transmission Business
and Rs. 0.10 Crore including carrying cost in revised ARR of FY 2021-22 for SLDC
Business, computed after Truing-up of Capital Expenditure for First Control Period.
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3 TRUE UP OF ARR FOR FY 2019-20

3.1 Background

The Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated June 1, 2020, had approved the Annual
PerformanceReview of Rs. 1,335.60 Crore after adjustment of carrying cost. Out of
this, Rs. 16.57 Crore was approved for SLDC for FY 2019-20,

Regulation 12 of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, as amended from time to Hme,
specifies as under:

“12. TRUE UP

12.1. Truing up of the ARR of the previous year shall be carried out along with the
Anmual Performance Review and will be adjusted in the ARR of the next year of the
controf period.

12.2. Truing up of uncontrollable items and normative items shall be carried out at
the end of cach year of the control period.

12.3. Truing up of controllable items would be done in accordance with regulation 8,
{2.4. Truing-up exercise will be wndertaken only when audited accounts Jor the
year(s) under consideration have been made available. The approved aggregaie gain
or loss for each business on account of comrollable items will be subject to
provisions of regulation 30.

12.5. In case of any change in the appraved amounis (positive or negative) during the
Trueup exercise, the Commission shall consider the approved carrying cost as a
separate item of expense.

12.6. The Commission may allow/recover the carrying cost for the tried up amount al
the interest rate mentioned in regulation 23.1:

Provided that no carrying cost shall be permitted Jor the periad of delay in filing of
{rue up on account of non submission of audited accounts due to the Jault of the
utility:

Provided that if the Commission determines an over recovery by the licensce during
the True-up, carrying cost for such trued up amount shall be recovered Jrom the
Applicant.”

In the present Petition, the Petitioner has submitted the True-up for FY 2019-20
based on the audited accounts for FY 2019-20. The Petitioner also submits its
rationale for the key heads of expenditure, which critically impact its overall
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financial health, PSTCL has submitted a copy of Audited Accounts of FY 2019-20 as
Annexure [1 along with this Petition.

3.2 Description of the Transmission System

The details of the transmission system of PSTCL as on April 1, 2019 to March 31,
2020 are tabulated below:

Table 14: Transnussmn S stem of PSTCL during FY 2019-20

St ik S 1] @g | Addition | Retirement | Closing (As on
No. | Particulars | ’rgaﬁm Gx;iy f duringthe | duringthe | 31%March
e ! D | ﬁ? b ,.?‘f'eﬁ" : | year i 2020)
Transmlssmn Lmes (Cm:ult-kms)
1 |400kV 1,599.75 - - 1,599.75
2 270 LV 7,1471.88 500.25 - 7,642 13
3 132 kV 3,135.64 - - 3,135.64
Total 11,877.27 500.25 - 12,377.52
Substations (Nos.)
1 400 kV 5 - - 5
2 220 kV 100 1 - 1m
3 |[132kV 66 - 1 65
Total 171 1 1 171
Transmission Bays (Nos.)
1 | 400kV 62 10 - 72
2 | 200KV 669 34 - 702
3 |132kV 505 - - o405
Total 1,236 44 - 1,280
Substation Capacity (MVA)
1 | Substation 36.489.67 1,235.00 16,00 37,708.67
Capacity ' .

3.3 Transmission System Availability

The Petitioner submits that the overall Transmission System Availability achieved
by PSTCL for FY 2019-20, as certified by Chief Engineer SLDC, (copy attached as per
Annexure III) is 99.9741%. The following table provides the transmission system
availability for each month of FY 2019-20:

I
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Table 15: Transnussmn System Availability for FY 2019-20
Sr.No. | Month _ Transmission System Availability (%)

1 Apr-19 99.9749%
2 May-19 99.9711%
3 Jun-19 99.9584%
4 Jul-19 99.9817%
5 Aug-19 99.9788%
6 Sep-19 59.9823%
7 Oct-19 39.9885%
8 Nov-19 99.9520%
9 Dec-19 59.9820%
10 Jan-20 99.9809%
11 Feb-20 | 99.9741%
12 Mar-20 99.9637%

TOTAL 99.97414%,

The actual Transmission System Availability for FY 2019-20 is higher than the
Normative Target Availability Factor i.e. 99%. The incentive on account of over-
achievement of Transmission System Availability is discussed subsequently in this
Chapter.

3.4 Transmission Losses

Actual transmission loss of PSTCL during FY 2019-20 is 2.217% as compared to the
fixed transmission loss of 2.50% in APR of FY 2019-20, vide Tariff Order dated June
01, 2020. The details of energy input and energy output wheeled through the
transmission system of PSTCL during FY 2019-20 are as under:

Table 16: Actual Transmission Loss for FY 2019-20

Sr. Na. | Particulars (BY 2019-20

1 Energy Input (MU) 62463.77
2 Energy Output {MU) 61078.82

3 Transmission Loss (MU) 138495

4 Transmission Loss (%) 2.217%
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3.5 Investment and Capital Expenditure

The Petitioner submits that Opening Capital Work in Progress for FY 2019-20 as per
audited accounts is Rs. 344.88 Crore. The Petitioner had incurredCapital
Expenditureof Rs. 226.48 Crore during FY 2019-20. An amount of Rs. 288.67 Crore
has been capitalised and transferred to Fixed Assets. The remaining capital
investment of Rs. 282.70 Crore is carried over as Capital Work in Progress to the next

year.

Out of the Total Capital Expenditure of Rs. 226.48 Crore incurred during FY 2019-20,
Rs. 65.21 Crore is the amount of expenditure on Contributory Works (Rs. 53.26
crore) and works under PSDF scheme (Rs. 11.95 crore) in FY 2019-20. Out of the
amount of expenditure on PSDF works of Rs. 11.95 crore, PSTCL has not considered
the Capital Expenditure to the extent of Rs. 5.40 crore as the same has been received
as grant from PSDF. The balance amount of Rs. 6.55 crore has been considered for
funding purposes, The detail of Rs. 6.55 Crore is provided in Chapter for Truing-up
of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period.

However, PSTCL has incurred capital expenditure of Rs. 13.45 Crorewhich have
been directly transferred to GFA and do not form part of CWIP Account. The works
given below at sr. No. 1 and 2 are approved works as per the Capital Investment
Plan approved for 1st Control Period. PSTCL has considered the amount to be
funded through Loans. The detail break-up of these assets is shown in the Table

below.
Table 17: Assets directly transferred to GFAduring FY 2019-20

Sr. No. || Particulars "EY 201920

1 Land and Land Rights {Sr. No. 136) 952

2 Vehicles (Sr. No. 63} 343

3 Furniture Fixtures and other items 0.50
Total Assets directly transferred to GTA 13.45

The Hon'ble Commission had provisionally approved Capital Expenditure of Rs.
227.49 Crore (Rs. 224.02 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 3.47 Crore for
SLDC Business) in APR for FY 2019-20. Actual Capital Expenditure ofPSTCL isRs.
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181.27 Crore (Rs. 180.89 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 0.38 Crore for
SLDC Business), after excluding capex towards Contributory works and part of asset
funded through Government Grant under PSDF works and after including assets
directly transferred to GFA.The details of Capital Investment for Transmission
Business and SLDC Business are shown in the following Table:

Table 18: Capital Investment for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. A : HiE
- Transmigsion. | SLIPC | PSTCL
1 | Opening Capital work in progress 333.60 1128 | 34488
Add: Amount of Capital Expenditure in
22 | FY 2019-20(including assets added directly 180.89 0.38 181.27
to GFA)
Add: Contributory works and works
2b | under PSDF Scheme (Rs. 65.21 Crore - Rs. 58.66 . 58.66
6.50 Crore)
2c | Less: Assets directly transferred to GFA 13.43 0.02 13.45
2 Tot?l Addition of Capital Expenditure 226.12 0.36 226.48
during the year
3 | Less: Transferred to fixed assets during 28335 6.31 288 67
the year
4 | Closing Capital Works in progress 277.37 533 282,70

3.6 O&M Expenses

The Hon’ble Commission has been allowing normative O&M expenses in past Tariff
Orders in line with the provisions of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, Regulation 26.1
provides for methodology for computation of normative Q&M expenses. The
relevant extracts of the first Amendment of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014 specifies
as under:

“Clause 26.1 of regulation 26 shall be substiticted as wndey:

26.1. The O&M expenses for the nth year of the Coutrol Period shall be approved
based on the fornila shown below:

O&Mu = (R&Mn + EMPn + A&Gn) x (1-Xi)
Where,
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(i} EMPn = (EMPn-1)*(INDEX n/INDEX u-1)

o INDEXu - Inflation Factor to be used for indexing the Employee
Cost.

e This will be a combination of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) and
the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) of nth year and shall be calenlated
as under:-

INDEXu = 0.50*CPIn + 0.50"WPIn

‘WPIn' means the avernge rate (on monthly basis) of Witolesale Price Index (all
commodities) over the year for the nth year.

‘CPIn’ means the average rale (on wmonuthly basis) of Consumer Price Index
(Industrial workers) over the year for the uth year.

Note 4: Terminal Linbilities such as death-cum-retirenwent gratuily, pension,
commuted pension, leave encashment, LTC, medical reimbursement including fixed
medical allowance iin respect of pensioners will be approved as per the actuals paid by
He Applicant.

Note 5: O&M expenses made on acconnt of extrnordinary situations (if any) shall be
submitted to Commission for its approval. Such expenses shall be filed separately nid
will not be subjected to provisions of Regulation 30. The approved amoint by the
Commission shall be trieed up it the Auneal Performiance Review.

Note 6: Exceptional incrense in employee cost on account of pay revision eic. will be
considered separately by the Comnnission.

Note 7: Any expenditure on accotint of license fee, initinl or renewal, fee for
determination of tariff and andit fee shall be allowed on actual basis, over and above
Hie A&G expeinses approved by the Comunission.

.

Accordingly, normative O&M expenses are calculated as under
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3.6.1 Computation of Normative Employee Cost

The Petitioner has considered the normative expenses calculated by Hon'ble
Commission for allowing Net Other Employee Cost of Rs. 189.47 Crore for
Transmission Business and Rs. 6.69 Crore for SLDC Business for FY 2018-19.

PSTCL has thereafter appliedthe weighted average escalation of CPI and WPI
indices escalation of 4,60% for FY 2019-20.

PSTCL has also paid Rs. 1.28 Crore on account of Terminal Benefits relating to FY
2018-19 during FY 2019-20 which have been shown in restated audited accounts of
FY 2018-19.

Further, Terminal Liabilities on the basis of actual has been considered. The
following table shows the actual amount of Terminal Benefits.

Table 19: Calculation of Normative Terminal Benefits Cost of FY 2019-20

Sr. I’Pai'ﬁeulam | Transmission: | SIDC | PSTCL
No. T ' 5 . i N
1 Share of Pension Gratuity and Medical 283.17 - 283.17
2 Share of Leave Encashment 19.58 - 19.58
3 NPS, CPF, PF, LWF 5.18 022 5.40
4 Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees,
0.45 0.00 0.45
solatium, Memento etc.
5 Prior ., Period Adjustment related o
1.28 = 1.28
Terminal Benefits
Total Terminal Liabilities claimed in
309.66 0,22 309.88

Normative Employee Cost

The above amount is excluding the amount of provisions made for gratuity and
leave encashment during FY 2019-20.

Without prejudice to the outcome of appeals filed by PSTCL with APTEL, the
petitioner has considered the computation of Normative Employee cost on the basis
of net amount after adjustment of expenses capitalised instead of gross amount in
line with the approach adopted by the Hon'ble Commission. However, since PSTCL
has already approached the Hon'ble APTEL on this issue to consider the Normative
Employee Expenses on the basisof Gross amount instead of Net amount. The effect
of the same may be considered by the Hon’ble Commission if the matter is ruled in
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favour of PSTCL. The Petitioner has computed the Normative Employee Costs for
FY 2019-20 as shown in the following table:

Table 20: Computation of Normative Employee Costs for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

81,

‘o, | Particulars | Fransmission . SLDC | PSTCL
1 | NetOther Employee Cost for FY 2018-19 189.47 |  669| 19616
2 Escalation Factor (CPI: WPI: 50:50) 4.60% 4.60% 4.60%

[3 | NetOther Employce Cost for [Y 2019-20 198.19 700 20519
4 Terminal Benefits 309.66 0.22 209.88
S5 Normative Employee Cost 507.85 7.22 515.07

3.6.2 Computation of Normative R&M and A&G Expenses

Hon’ble Commission, while undertaking True-up for FY 2018-19 had approved K-
factor of 0.496% for Transmission Business and 7.293% for SLDC Business. PSTCL
has considered the same K-factor for computing the normative R&M and A&G
Expenses of FY 2019-20.

Further, PSTCL submits that assets worth Rs. 0.29 Crore funded through
Contributory Works and worth Rs. 6.25 Crore funded through Government Grant
under PSDF Scheme were added in Fixed Assets of FY 2019-20. These assets are
operated and maintained by PSTCL. Therefore, PSTCL has considered the impact of
these assets in Gross Fixed Assets of FY 2019-20 for the purpose of computing
normative R&M expenses and A&G Expenses. Accordingly, PSTCL has
computedthe combined Normative R&M expenses and A&G expenses for

Transmission and SLDC Business as under:
Table 21: Normative R&M Expenses and A&G Expenses for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

N | Pastcutacs | Transmission | SLDC | PSTCL
Transmission Business )

1 Opening GFA 0778.83 17.43 0796.26

2 | Additions to GFA

a Transferred from CWIP Account 28235 6.31 288.67

b Directly Transferred to GFA 13.43 0.02 13.45
Total Additions to GI'A 295.78 6.33 302.12
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3 Retirements to GFA (21.80) 0.00 (21.80)
4 Closing GFA 10096.42 23.77 10120.19
5 Average GFA 9937.62 20.60 9058.22
6 Escalation Factor (Increase in WPI Index) 1.68% 1.68% 1.68%
7 k-factor 0.496% 7.293% -
8 | R&M Expenses and A&G Expenses 50.12 1.53 51.64
9 Add: Audit Fee 0.06 - 0.06
10 | Add: Licence Fee and ARR Fee 0.50 = 0.50
11 | Grand Total 50.68 1.53 5221

3.63  Actual Employee Costs

PSTCL submitted revised estimates for Employee Cost as Rs 512.78 Crore for
Transmission Business and Rs 7.00 Crore for SLDC business in APR for FY 2019-20.
However, the Hon’ble Commission had approved the Employee Costs as Rs 505.98
Crore for Transmission and Rs 7.00 Crore for SLDC for FY 2019-20.

The Petitioner submits the actual Employee Costs as per Audited Accounts of FY
2019-20 is Rs. 514.36 Crore (Rs. 506.66 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 7.70
Crore for SLDC Business). The actual expenses include the Terminal Benefits of Rs.
316.44 Crore (Rs. 316.22 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 0.22 Crore for
SLDC Business).

PSTCL has worked out the actual Employee Costs including the terminal benefit of
past year ie. Rs. 1.28 Crore and excluding the provision for gratuity and leave
encashment in this Petition asRs. 507.80 Crore (Rs. 500.10 Crore for Transmission
Business and Rs. 7.70 Crore for SLDC Business).

Table 22: Actual Employee Cost in FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

;rm | Particulars  Transmission | SEDC PSTCL

1 Employee Cost as per Audited Accounts 306,66 770 | 514.36

7 Less: Provision for gratuity and leave 7 84 ) 7 84
encashment for employees of PSTCL
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No ‘Particulars Transmission. | SLDC | PSTCL
Add: ‘Prlor Perlde Adjustment related to 198 ) 18
Terminal Benefits
Actual Employee Cost claimed in True-up 500.10 7.70 | 507.80

3.6.4 Actual R&M and A&G Expenses

The Petitioner had submitted revised estimates for R&M expenses and A&G
expenses as Rs. 51.21 Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 1.30 Crore for SLDC
business in the APR for FY 2019-20. As against this, the Hon’ble Commission
approved R&M expenses and A&G expenses of Rs. 50.86Crore for Transmission
Business and Rs. 1.36Crore for SLDC Business.The actual R&M expenses and A&G
expenses incurred, as per the Audited Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20, are as under:

Table 23: R&M Expenses and A&G Ex:penses of FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr.No. | Particulars. { Transmission | SEDC | PSTCL
1 R&M Expenses 30.14 0.50 30.64
2 A&G Expenses 25.54 0.78 26.32
3 Ré&M and A&G Expenses 55.68 1.28 56.96

PSTCL would like to submit that during FY 2019-20, an amount of Rs. 0.46 Crore
was incurred as extraordinary expense on disc washing and payments towards hot
line maintenance to improve the transmission availability factor which was not part
of the base Normative R&M and A&G expenses approved by the Hon'ble

Commission.

As discussed in the above paragraphs, following Table shows the comparison of
Normative and Actual O&M Expenses for FY 2019-20.

Table 24: Normative and Actual O&M Expenses for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars | MNormative Actual
1 Employee Expenses 515.07 507.80
30.6¢
2 R&M Expenses 5291 0.64
3 A&G Expenses 26.32
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Sr. No. | Partieulars . | Normative Actual
4 Extra Ordinary Expenses 0.46 -
Total O&M Expenses 567.74 564.76

The normative O&M Expenses are computed as Rs. 567.74Crore for FY 2019-20. As
against this, the actual O&M Expenses are Rs. 564.76 Crore (Employee Cost of Rs.
507.80 Crore and R&M expenses and A&G expenses of Rs. 56.96 Crore) for FY 2019-
20 as per Audited Accounts.

Since the actual O&M expenses as reflecting in Audited Accounts of FY 2019-20
are lower than the Normative O&M Expenses computed in line with the PSERC
MYT Regulations, 2014, PSTCL therefore request the Hon’ble Commission to
kindly approve the actual O&M expenses for FY 2019-20.

3.7 Funding of Capital Expenditure

The Petitioner submits that during FY 2019-20, it has incurred Capital Expenditure
of Rs. 22648 Crore as reflecting in Audited Accounts under CWIPwhich also
includes Capital Expenditure of Rs. 65.21Crore for Contributory Works and works
under PSDF Scheme.

Out of the Total Capital Expenditure of Rs. 226.48 Crore incurred during FY 2019-20,
Rs. 65.21 Crore is the amount of expenditure on Contributory Works (Rs. 53.26
crore} and works under PSDF scheme (Rs. 11.95 crore) in FY 2019-20. Out of the
amount of expenditure on PSDF works of Rs. 11.95 crore, PSTCL has not considered
the Capital Expenditure to the extent of Rs. 5.40 crore as the same has been received
as grant from PSDE. The balance amount of Rs. 6.55 ¢rore has been considered for
funding purposes. The detail of Rs. 6.55 Crore is provided in Chapter for Truing-up
of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period. Further, PSTCL has considered
the amount of Rs. 13.45 Crore which is directly incurred on creation of assets as per
the Audited Accounts.The details of the same has already been explained in Table 17
of this Petition Following Table shows the Capital Expenditure claimed by PSTCL
for funding through Loans forFY 2019-20.
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Table 25: Funding of Capital Expend:l-urefor 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars PSTCL
1 Capital Expenditure as per audited CWIP Account 226.48
> Less: Contributory works and works under PSDF 58.66
Scheme (Rs, 65.21 Crore - Rs. 6.55 Crore)
3 Add: Assets directly transferred to GFA 13.45
1 Totall Capital expenditure to be considered for 181.27
L | Funding S — |

As shown in the above Table, PSTCL has considered the Capital Expenditure of Rs.
181.27 Crore for the purpose of funding. In view of absence of actual
Equity/ retained earnings in the books of accounts of PSTCL, Hon'ble Commission
in previous Tariff Order had considered entire funding of Capital Expenditure
through Loans. Accordingly, PSTCL has adopted a similar approach and considered
entire amount of Capital Expenditure of Rs. 181.27 Crore to be funded through

loans.
3.8 Depreciation

Regulation 21 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, as amended on February 3, 2016
and August 8, 2018, provides for computation of depreciation for each year of the
Control Period.

PSTCL revised the projected depreciation charges as Rs. 29221 Crore for
Transmission and Rs. 0.43 Crore for SLDC in APR of FY 2019-20. As against this,
Hon'ble Commission approved the Depreciation charges of Rs. 289.63Crore for
Transmission business and Rs. 0.43Crore for SLDC in APR for FY 2019-20.

PSTCL has been charging depreciation in audited accounts of FY 2019-20 in line with
the methodology specified in Regulation 21 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, as
amended from time to time. PSTCL has not considered depreciation on the amount
of Rs. 6.53 Crore on asset capitalized during FY 2019-20, as these assets were funded
through Contributory Work and works under PSDF scheme. PSTCL has hence
claimed Depreciation in line with the amounts reflecting in Audited Accounts of FY
2019-20, after excluding depreciation towards impairment loss.
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Table 26: Depreciation for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr.No. | Particulars | Transmission | SLDC | PSICL
1 Opening GFA (net of land and land rights) 6,856.77 12.68 6,869.45
2 Addition of GFA 279.73 6.33 286.07
3 Retirement of GFA (21.80) : - (21.80)
4 Closing GFA 7,158.31 19.02 7,177.33
5 Depreciation 290,42 1.24 291.66

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Depreciation as per the
Table above, based on the Audited Accounts of FY 2019-20.

3.9 Interest Charges

Regulation 24 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, specifies as under:

“24. INTEREST ON LOAN CAPITAL

24.1, For existing loan capital, interest and finmice charges on loan capital shall be
comprited on the outstanding loans, duly taking info account the actual rate of
titerest and the schedwule of repayment as per the terms and conditions of relevant
agreeinents. The raie of interest shall be Hie actual rate of interest paid/payable (other
tian working capital loans) on lonns by the licensee or the State Bank of indin
Aduvance Rate as oi April 1 of the relevant year, whichever is less.

24.2. Interest and finance charges on the actual loan capital for new investiments shall
be computed on the loans, duly taking into account the actual rate of interest and the
schedule of repayment as per the terms and conditions of relevant agreements. The
rate of interest shall be the actual rate of interest paid/payable (other than working
capital loans) on loans by the licensee or the State Bank of India Advance Rate as on
April 1 of the relevant year, wiichever is less.

24.3. The repayment for each year of the tariff period shall be deenied to be equal to the
deprecintion allowed for the corresponding year. In case of de-capitalisation of assets,
the repayment shall be adjusted by taking itto account cronulative depreciation made
to the extent of de-capitalisation.

24.4. The Conuission shall allow obligniory taxes on intercst, finmice charges
(ucluding guarantee fee payable fo the Government) and amy exchange rate
difference arising from foreign currency borrowings, as finance cost.
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24.5. The interest on excess equity treated as lonn shall be serviced at the weighted
average inlerest rate of actinl loan taken front the lenders.”

PSTCLhad revised the projected Interest Charges as Rs. 360.42 Crore for
Transmission Business and Rs. 0.82 Crore for SLDC in APR of FY 2019-20. As against
this, the Hon’ble Commission has approved the Interest Charges of Rs. 356.10 Crore
for Transmission business and Rs. 1.28 Crore for SLDC for FY 2019-20.

PSTCL submits that the Hon'ble Commission has been disallowing loans with
respect to approved Capital Expenditure since Truing-up of FY 2014-15. The
opening loan as on 01.04.2019 stands at Rs. 3,606.49 Crore as approved in APR of FY

2019-20 after disallowance made by the Hon’ble Commission.

PSTCL had filed ReviewPetition before the Hon'ble Commissionagainstsuch
disallowances.Hon’ble Commission vide Qrder dated October 15, 2020 disposed of
the Review Petition and did not consider the disallowed loans as prayed by PSTCL
in view of the pending appeal before APTEL. Accordingly, PSTCL has claimed
Opening balance of Loans for FY 2019-20 in line with the Closing balance of loans
approved by the Hon’'ble Commission in Truing-up of FY 2018-19.

39,1 Methodology adopted in Truing-up of FY 2018-19

In Truing-up of FY 2018-19, the Hon’ble Commission has changed its stand
completely by allowing entire capital expenditure approved for FY 2018-19 in the
form of loan. The Commission has therefore not considered any equity additions
with respect to capital expenditure amount considering there was no infusion of
equity. The approach adopted by Honble Commission in Truing-up of FY 2018-19 is
different from the approach adopted in Truing-up of FY 2017-18,with the same
applicable Regulations. This has been severely resulting into disallowance of huge
amounts to PSTCL.

3.9.2 Approach of PSTCL in Truing-up of FY 2013-20

For the purpose of True-up for FY 2019-20, PSTCL has considered the opening
balance of loan for FY 2019-20 equal to closing balance of loan for FY 2018-19 as
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approved in Truing-up of FY 2018-19, without prejudice to the outcome of Appeals
filedin APTEL.PSTCL has considered theoutstanding long-term loans as approved
in Table 23 and Table 28 of Tariff Order dated June 01, 2020, for calculation of
weighted average interest rate for Transmission and SLDC business respectively.

As discussed in the funding section of this Chapter, PSTCL has funded entire
Capital Expenditure during FY 2019-20 through loans availed during the year. The
loan repayments considered against these approved loans are actual repayments
made during the year.

PSTCL has considered the following as long-term loans for calculation of weighted
average interest rate for Transmission and SLDC Business,

Table 27: Source-wxseLoanfor computation of Interest rate for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore}

' _.- | Opening - Closing. |
Sr. Nam ofiSource | Balanceas | Loan Loan | Balanceas | Interest
NI on Aprill, | Received | Repaid | onMarchsl, | Charges
| : 2019 } ' 2020 -
1 | REC 2730.00 58.82 | 25749 2531.33 270.03
State Bank of
b . 58.00 119.03 11.90 165.13 11.22
India .
NABARD 203.56 3.04 18.67 187.93 19.83
PSPCL 7.59 - - 7.59 -
PFC-2 49557 - - 495.57 48.20
Total Loans for
. . 3494.72 180.89 | 288.06 3387.55 349.28
Transmission
& Laan for SLDC 7.29 0.38 0.33 7.34 0.75
Total Loan of 350201 | 181.27 | 288.39 3394.89 350.03
PSTCL
Weighted Average Interest Rate (Transmission) 10.10%
Weighted Average Interest Rate (SLDC} 10.21%

As seen from the above Table, PSTCL has worked out weighted average interest rate
of 10.10% for Transmission and 10.21% for SLDC on the basis of loans outstanding
as on 01.04.2019 as approved by the Hon'ble Commission and actual repayment

[
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Further, PSTCL has considered the revision in opening balance of loan on account of
True-up of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period. The details of the
revision in opening balances is already discussed in the Chapter for Truing-up of
Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period.

PSTCL has also considered GPF liability outstanding as on 01.04.2019. The
repayments made and interest amount considered in the Petition is the actual

repayment and interest incurred during the year on GPF liability.

According, PSTCL has claimed the interest amount for FY 2019-20. PSTCL has
adjusted interest capitalised on the basis of actual. Also, other finance charges, lease
charges and guarantee charges are also claimed as reflecting in audited accounts of

FY 2019-20.
Table 28: Interest on Loans for PSTCL for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sk ] E Y 2ﬂ19-20' e |

I e [Transmission | SUDC | BSTCL |
Opening Balance (as per closing

la balance approved in Table 24 3595.63 10.86 3606.49
and 2B of Tariff Order)
Add: Loan adjustment due to

1b True-up of Capex for First 23.23 137 24,60
Contral Period

1 Revised Opening Balance 3618.86 1223 | 3631.09
excluding GPF

2 GPF B7.82 - 87,82
Revised Opening Balance 199

3 PR ens 3706.68 12.23 3718.91

4 Loan addition during year 180.89 0.38 181.27

5 Loan Repayment during year 303.28 0.33 303.61

6 Closing Balance 3584,29 1228 3596.57

7 Interesl Rate 10,10% 10.21% 10.10%

8 Interest Charges 368.05 1.25 369.30

g Add: Misccllancous Interest 0.60 ) 0.60
and Finance Charges

10 Add: Lease charges (.81 - 0.81

11 Add: Guarantee Charges 5.00 e 5.00

12 Less: Interest Capitalised 21.01 - 21.01

13 Interest & Finance Charges 353.45 1.25 354.70
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The Petitioner prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve the Interest Charges
of Rs. 353.45 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs, 1.25 Crore for SLDC for FY
2019-20 after True-up.

3.10 Return on Equity

Regulation 20 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, specifies as under:

“20. RETURN ON EQUITY

Return on Equity shall be computed al the rate of 15.5% on the paid up equity capitnl
determined in accordance with regulation 19:

Provided that assets funded by consumer contributions, capital subsidies/Govt.
grants shall not form part of the capital base for the purpose of calculation of Return
oit Equity.”

The Petitioner claimed Return on Equity of Rs. 128.94 Crore for Transmission
Business in APR of FY 2019-20. Against this, Hon'ble Commission has approved the
Return on Equity of Rs. 108.93 Crore for PSTCLin APR for FY 2019-20.

The Hon’ble Commission while Truing-up of FY 2018-19 had considered the entire
amount of capital expenditure to be funded throughloan and hence, had not
considered any Equity additions during the year. This has resulted into a difference
in amount of closing balance ofFY 2018-19 as claimed by PSTCL and as approved by
the Hon’ble Commission in last Tariff Order.

PSTCL has considered the opening balance of Equity of FY 2019-20 equal to the
closing balance of Equity of FY 2018-19 as approvedin Truing-up of FY 2018-19. In
addition to the above, PSTCL has considered the revision in opening balance of
equity on account of True-up of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period.
The detail of the revised opening balance is discussed in the Chapter for Truing-up
of Capital Expenditure for the First Control Period.

PSTCL submits that it has considered the funding of capital expenditure through
100% of Loan in line with the approach adopted by Hon'ble Commission in Tariff

}
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Order dated June 01,2020. Accordingly, PSTCL has not considered any Equity
additions during FY 2019-20. The approach adopted by PSTCL for consideration of
opening equity and addition of equity in FY 2019-20 is without prejudice to
theappeal pending before Hon'bleAPTEL. Hon'ble Comumission is requested to pass
on the effect in opening balance of Return on Equity of FY 2019-20 and for additions

during the year in case the matter is ruled in favour of PSTCL.

For the purpose of calculating Return on Equity for FY 2019-20 on normative basis,
PSTCL has considered the RoE at the rate of 15.50% in accordance with the PSERC
MYT Regulations, 2014, as shown below:

Table 29: Normative Return on Equity for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

[ r. No. [ Particulars PSTCL
1 Opening Balance - Equity Capital

1a Equity at the opening of FY 2019-20 as closing of FY 2018-19 702,80

1b Equity addition due to True-up of Capex for First Control Period 216
Total Opening Balance 704.97

2 Addition of equity during the ycar | -

3 Equity at the closing of FY 2019-20 704.97

4 Rate of Return (%) 15.50%

5 Rehurn on Equity | 109.27

Therefore, PSTCL prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve the RoE of Rs.
109.27 Crore for FY 2019-20.

3.11 Interest on Working Capital

Regulation 54 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, specifies as under:

“54. INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

54.1 Components of Working Capital

The Working Capital shall cover He folloting:

1. O&M Expenses for 1 nionth;

ii. Maintenance spares @ 15% of Hie O&M expenses;
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iil. Receivables equivalent to two (2) months of fixed cost ealeulated on normative
target avnilability.

54.2 Raie of Interest

The rate of iuterest on working capitnl shall be as per regulation 25.1.

PSTCL projected Interest on Working Capital as Rs. 38.66 Crore for Transmission
business and Rs. 0.57 Crore for SLDCin APR of FY 2019-20. As against this, the
Hon'ble Commission, in APR of FY 2019-20, has approved the Interest on Working
Capital of Rs, 34.89 Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 0.49 Crore for SLDC.

For the purpose of True-up, the Petitioner has computed the Interest on Working
Capital as per the provisions of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014. The Petitioner has
considered the actual weighted average rate of interest for Working Capital loans for
Transmission business and SLDC, as the actual interest rate is lower than the SBAR,
i.e., Prime Lending Rate of State Bank of India, as on 1% April of the year. The
computation of Interest on Working Capital is submitted in the following table:

Table 30: Interest an Working Capital for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars Transmission | SLDC

1 Receivables equivalent to two months of fixed cost 231.38 347
2 Maintenance spares @ 15% of O&M expenses 83.37 1.35
3 Operation and Maintenance expenses for one month 46.32 0.75
4 Tatal Working Capital (Normative) 361.07 5.56
5 Rate of Interest applied 10.19% | 10.19%
6 Interest on Working Capital 36.78 0.57

The Petitioner prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve the Interest on Working
Capital as shown in the Table above for Transmission Business and SLDC for FY
2019-20 after True-up.

3.12 ULDC Charges

The Hon'ble Commission, in Tariff Order for FY 2019-20, had approved the ULDC
charges of Rs. 10.73 Crore for FY 2019-20 for SLDC. Further, the Petitioner, in APR of
FY 2019-20, revised the projected ULDC Charges as Rs. 10.73 Crore for SLDC. As

!
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against this, the Hon’ble Commission, in APR of FY 2019-20, has approved ULDC
Charges as Rs. 7.68 Crore for SLDC. For the purpose of True-up for FY 2019-20, the
Petitioner submits the actual ULDC Charges based on Audited Accounts as shown

in the following Table:
Table 31: ULDC Charges for FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore

Sr. No. [ Particulars ~ Transmission | SLDC | PSTCL
1 ULDC Charges - SLDC own share - 4.26 4.26
2 ULDC Charges - BBMB share - 114 114
3 ULDC Charges - Central Sector share - (.00 .00
4 NRLDC Charges - 413 4.13
5 Total - 9.53 9.53

The Petitioner prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve the actual ULDC
charges of Rs. 9.53 Crore for FY 2019-20 after True-up.

3.13 Non-Tariff Income

Regulation 28 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, specifies as under:

“28. NON TARIFF INCOME

28.1. Following components of inconte shall be treated as non tariff tncome for the

generation, transmissioir and distribution business, as applicable:

a. Meter/metering equipment/service line rentals;

b. Service charges;
¢. Customer charges;

d. Net revenue from late papnent surcharge (late payment surcharge less financing

cost of lnte payment surclarge);

e. Miscellaneous charges (except PLEC charges);
f. Incentives front CGSs;

g, Miscellmiteonis receipts;

h. Interest on advances to suppliers/contractors;

. Interest on staff loans and advances;
J- Incowe from trading;

k. lucome from staff welfave achivities;
I. Excess found on physical verification;

m. {nierest on investments, fixed and call deposiis and bank balances;

)
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n. Net recovery from penalty on coal linison agents;

0. Prior period income;

p. Income from open nccess charges ie. application fee, cross subsidy surcharge,
additional sitrcharge, transmission and/or wheeling charges, scheduling charges etc.;
q. Awry other income not included above. Provided that only 50% of the ,rcbate for
tinsely payment of power purchnsel] received by the licensee shall be considered as
non -~tariff inconte,

28.2. The Applicant shall submit full details of its forecast of non-tariff income to the
Commuission as a part of ARR filing

28.3. The mnount received by the Applicant on account of non-taviff Income shall be
deducted from the nggregnte vevenue requirement in calculnting the net nggregate
reveniie requirement of Applicant’s business.”

PSTCLhad projected Non-Tariff Income of Rs. 17.75 Crore for Transmission Business
and Rs. 0.76 Crore for SLDC in APR of FY 2019-20. As against this, the Hon'ble
Commission, in APR for FY 2019-20, has approved the Non-Tariff Income of Rs.
23.59 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.67 Crore for SLDC.

For the purpose of True-up for FY 2019-20, the Petitioner has considered the Non-
Tariff income as indicated in Note 30 of the audited accounts. The Petitioner has not
considered the income towards certain heads wherein expenses were not allowed by
the Hon'ble Commission in previous Tariff Orders viz.:

(a) Income of Rs. 4.34 Crore towards interest received on refund of Income Tax
has not been considered because the Hon'ble Commission neither allowed
expenses under the head of Income Tax nor interest on amount deducted as
TDS.

(b) Income of Rs. 3.29 Crore towards reversal of excess provision of impairment
loss has not been considered, as impairment loss was not allowed in previous
year.

(c) Income of Rs. 0.05 Crore towards pravision withdrawn on unserviceable /
obsolete items and losses under investigation.

(d) PSTCL has considered the 50% of income of Rs. 0.13 Crore towards rebate on
early payment to NRLDC, as per the provisions of Regulation 28 of PSERC
MYT Regulations, 2014

1
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PSTCL has also adjusted the amount of Rs. 0.03 Crore for Transmission Business and
Rs. 0.02 Crore for SLDC Business earned against Interest on Fixed Deposits
reflecting in Audited Accounts under Non-Tariff Income. PSTCL would like to
submit that the income from Fixed Deposits are not actually earnings made on
surplus amounts available with PSTCL, whereas these are Fixed Deposits made so
as to issue Letter of Credit for availing Cash Credit facility and the cost of funds is

more than the interest earned,

Further, PSTCL has also considered the adjustment in financing cost on Late
Payment Surcharge of Rs. 9.00 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 0.03 Crore
for SLDC. The financing cost is computed afterconsidering the monthly gross
payment amount and the delay in number of days from the due date and then
applied Working Capitallnterest rateon this amount in line with the second
amendment notified by the Hon'ble Commission to Regulation 28.1 of PSERC MYT
Regulations 2014.In view of the above, the Petitioner submits Non-Tariff Income for

FY 2019-20 as shown in the following table:
Table 32: Non-Tariff Income for FY 2019-20(Rs. Crore)

AP DARTIRG IR

I Barticalars - A

ORI | Transmission | SEDC | Total
1 | Gain on Sale of Land - Additional Compensation 0.13 S 013
2 | Gain onSale of Fixed Assets 3.67 - 367
3 | Income/Fee/ Collection against Staff Welfare Activities 0. - 0.01
4 | Rental for staff quarters 0,32 0.04 0.36
5 | NOC charges from apen access customers 1T - 017 017

6 | Credit balance written back:

a | -Sundry creditors 0.07 - 0.07
b | - Other sundry credit balance 1.53 153
€ | -Security Deposits/EMD 1.35 . 1.35
7 | Rebate on early payment to NRLDC - 0.07 0.07
8 | Income fram O&M of bays of PGCIL 2,67 - 267
9 | Miscellaneous income 6.93 023 717
10 | Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 4.25 0.02 4.27
11 | Penalty imposed on suppliers/contractors 223 - 223
12 | Income from Other Business - Sale of Scrap - 2.76 - 276
Total 25.94 0.52 2046
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Accordingly, the Petitioner prays to the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Non-
Tariff Income as shown in the above table for FY 2019-20 for True-up.

3.14 Revenue from Open Access Consumers

PSTCL has claimed a receipt of Transmission charges of Rs. 1.39 Crore and SLDC
charges of Rs. 0.27 Crore from Open Access Consumers based on the Audited
Accounts of FY 2019-20.The amount of revenue from open access consumers is over
and above the transmission charges approved by the Hon'ble Commission.
Accordingly, PSTCL prays to the Hon'ble Commission to kindly consider
adjustment of Revenue from Open Access Consumers in Truing-up of FY 2019-20.

3.15 Other Expenses

Regulation 49 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, specifies as under:

“49. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND OTHER DEBITS

49.1 Bad and doubtful debts ...

49.2 Other debits including miscellaneous losses and twrite offs, sundry debts,
material cost variance, losses on account of flood, cyclone, fire etc. shall be considered
by the Commission. *

PSTCL would like to submit that the balance sheet of erstwhile Punjab State
Electricity Board (PSEB)as on 16.04.2010, contained assets and liabilities that were
not clearly identified. These unidentified assetsand liabilities have been continued to
stand in the books of erstwhile PSEB before the Transfer Scheme notification and at
the time of re-structuring,some of these assets and liabiliies got parked withthe
newly formed entities (i.e. PSPCL and PSTCL).

PSTCL started re-conciliating these assets and liabilities which were part of the
books of erstwhile PSEB. Accordingly, PSTCL started writing off such assets and
liabilities in respective accounting years as and when it was identified.
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PSTCL has in the past years writtenback sundry creditors reflecting in its balance
sheet. Hon'ble Commission has considered the amount of sundry creditors written
back reflecting in the Audited Accounts under Non-Tariff Income and accordingly
has reduced the ARR of PSTCL to that extent.

During FY 2019-20PSTCL has written off Rs. 56.40 Crore outstanding balance of
sundry debtors as on 16.04.2010. In view of the above methodology adopted by the
Hon'ble Commission, PSTCL therefore requests to allow the above said amount
while Truing-up of FY 2019-20.

3.16 Incentive on account of Transmission System Availability

In accordance with PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, the Petitioner is eligible for
incentive for overachieving the targets for transmission system availability, which
has been verified and certified by SLDC. As per PSERC MYT Regulations, 2014, the
Normative Annual Transmission System Availability Factor (NATAF) for incentive
computation has been considered as 99%. The net transmission charges inclusive of
incentive based on fixed charges for Transmission and computation of incentive are

given as per the table below:

Table 33: Incentive on account of Transmission System Availability for FY 2019-20(Rs.

Crore)
s, o X B ;nsm'. ission : IIM“nth]'Y ! TfmsmiSSiun | alid ..
No, |Month | o bil; ) Transmission | chargesinclusive | Incentive
o] (| Availability (%)l e e incentive |
1 Apr-19 99.9749% 113.00 114.11 1.11
2 | May-19 99.9711% 116.76 117.91 1.15
3 fun-19 99.9584% 113.00 114.09 109
4 | Jul-19 99.9817% 116.76 117.92 1.16
5 Aug-19 99.9788% 116.76 117.92 115
6 | Sep-19 99.9823% 113.00 114.12 112
7 | Ock19 99.9885% 116.76 117.93 117
8 Nov-19 99.9520% 113.00 114.08 1.09
9 Dec-19 99.9820% 116.76 117.92 1.16
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_ e e - Monthly | Transmission: ;
:hs'jo_ | Month | A{?ﬂn::&l:m?%) Trangmission | chargesinclusive | Incentive
i N R 71§ Charges incentive '
10 Jan-20 99.9809% 116.76 117.92 1.16
11 Feb-20 99.9741% 105.46 106.50 1.04
12 Mar-20 80 9637% 116.76 117.90 1.14
Total 99.9741"%, 1374.77 1388.30 13.53

The Petitioner submits to the Hon'ble Commission to approve the incentive for
transmission system availability as determined in the Table above for FY 2019-20.

3.17 Aggregate Revenue Requirement

After considering the expenses claimed for various components of Aggregate
Revenue Requirement, Net ARR for Transmission and SLDC is summarised in the
following Table:
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4 APR of FY 2020-21 and Revised ARR of FY 2021-22

4.1 Background

In this Chapter, the Petitioner submits the Annual Performance Review (APR) for FY
2020-21 and Revised ARR for FY 2021-22. The Hon’ble Commission in its MYT
Order dated June01, 2020 approved the Net ARR of Rs. 1345.28 Crore for FY 2020-21
and Rs. 1349.40 Crore for FY 2021-22, including Net ARR of Rs. 16.90 Crore and Rs.
17.78 Crore, respectively, for SLDC.

The Petitioner has computed the estimates in APRof FY 2020-21and projectedthe
revised ARR of FY 2021-22in accordance with the provisions of PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019. The deviations/relaxations sought from the PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019, if any, have been specifically mentioned with the rationale and
the deviation/relaxation that has been sought under specific provisions.

4.2 Description of the Transmission System

PSTCL has projected the addition in the transmission system based on the Capital
Investment Plan submitted to Hon'ble Commission for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.
The details of actual addition during H1 of FY 2020-21, estimated addition during
H2 of FY 2020-21, and projected addition during FY 2021-22 to the transmission
system of PSTCL are tabulated below:

Table 35: Transmission System of PSTCL for FY 2020-21

Sr, Particulass 'i_"ﬂ)penmg_(ﬁs on | Addition | Estimated |Closing (As on 31 !
No. | “WHWAS | 1. april2020) | duringBl | duringH2 March 2021)
Transmission Lines (Circuit kms)
1 400 kV 1,599.75 - 33.00 1,632.75
2 220kV 7,64213 71.28 35.72 7,749.13
3 132 kV 3,135.64 - 45.00 3,180.64
4 Total 12,377.52 71.28 113.72 12,562.52
Substations (Nos.)
1 | aokv ] 5] - | 1] 6
Page 50



pslcl

ﬁ"mmm'::,“

'By. e 5 i 0 ati
R e e e e e
2 220 kV 101 - 1 102
3 132 kV 65 - (1) 64
4 Total 171 = 1 172
Transmission Bays {Nos.)
1 400 kV 72 - 2 74
2 220 kV 703 2 6 711
3 132 kV 505 3 - 508
3 Total 1,280 5 8 1,293
Substation Capacity (MVA)
g | Substation 37,708.67 606.50 543 50 38,858.67
Capacity
Table 36: Transmission System of PSTCL for FY 2021-22
Sr. | Opening (Asonl1* |Addition di FY | Clos As on 315
No, | Partioulars | "7 iﬂﬁ}(ZUﬂJ]m Lah R e 2022)
Transmlssmn Lines (Cn'cmt kms)
1 400 kV 1,632.75 5.00 1,637.75
2 220 kV 7,749.13 168.09 7,917.22
3 132 kV 3,180 .64 59.38 3,240.02
4 Total 12,562.52 232.47 12,794.99
Substations (Nos.)
1 400 KV 6| 1 7
2 220 kV 102 1 103
3 | 132 kV 64 - 64
4 Total 172 D 174
Transmission Bays (Nos.)
1 400 kV 74 | - 74
2 220 kV 711 6 717
3 132 kV 508 - 508
4 Total 1,293 6 1,299
Substation Capacity (MVA) ]
p | Substation 38,858.67 2,360 41,218.67
Capacity
\
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4.3 Transmission Losses

The Hon'ble Commission, in the MYT Order for the 2 Control Period, approved
the Transmission Loss of 2.48% and 2.46% provisionally for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-
22, respectively. The actual transmission loss for the period from April 2020 to
September 2020 is as shown in the following Table:

Table 37: Actual Transmission Loss for FY 2020-21 (H1)

P.‘I;E; | ‘Month. E;‘gnsni:}:;onﬂtoss
1 Apr-20 1.83%
2 May-20 2.03%
3 Jun-20 2.10%
4 Jul-20 2.19%
5 Aug-20 2.16%
6 Sep-20 2.30%
Cumulative Loss of H1 2.14%

PSTCL submits that the actual transmission loss of H1 of FY 2020-21 is lower than
the transmission loss approved by the Hon’ble Commission for FY 2020-21. PSTCL
therefore, requests the Hon’ble Commission to retain the loss level of 2.48% for FY
2020-21 as approved in the MYT Order. The actual transmission loss of FY 2020-21
shall be submitted at the time of Truing-up of FY 2020-21.

Similarly, PSTCL request the Hon’ble Commission to approve transmission loss of
2.46% for FY 2021-22 as approved in the MYT Order dated June 01, 2020,

44 Transmission Availability

Regulation 52.1 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specifies as under:
“52.1. Normative Annual Transmission System Avnilnbility Factor (NATAF)
(a) For recovery of Aunual Fixed Cost, NATAF shall be as 98.5% for AC system;
(b) For Inceutive, NATAF shall be more than 99% for AC system:
Provided that no Incentive shall be payable for avatlability beyond 99.75%

|
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Provided further that for AC system, actual outage hours shall beconsidered for
contputation ofavailability upto two tripping per year. After two trippings in a year,
for every tripping, additional 12hours outage shall be considered in addition to the
actual otttage hours:

Provided also that in case of outage of a transnuission element affecting evacuation of

potver from agenerating station, outage hours shall be nultiplied by a factor of 2.”

As stated in the above extracts, normative Annual Transmission Availability Factor
shallbe 98.5% for recovery of Annual Fixed Charges and 99% for incentive on
account of higher Transmission Availability. The average transmission system
availability from April to September 2020 (H1),calculated based on month-wise
system availability up to September 2020, is as shown in the Table below:

Table 38: Transmission System Availability for FY 2020-21 (H1)

Sr.No. |Month ; | Transmission System Availability (%) ]
1 April-2020 99.8843% |
2 May-2020 99.4672%
3 June-2020 99.8743%
4 July-2020 99.8284%
3 August-2020 99.9342%
6 September-2020 89 9568%

The Petitioner submits that it has maintained the Transmission System Availability
well above the normative Annual Transmission Availability Factor of 98.5% up to
September 2020, as mandated by PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2019. PSTCL has
therefore, considered entire Annual Fixed Charges for FY 2020-21 as computed in
this Petition, for computation of Revenue Gap of FY 2020-21. Similarly, PSTCL has
considered entire Annual Fixed Charges of FY 2021-22 for determination of Tariff of

FY 2021-22.
PSTCL shall be claiming incentive on Transmission System Availability at the time

of Truing-up of FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 on the basis of actual Transmission
System Availability of respective years.

A
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4.5 Capital Expenditure and Capitalisation

PSTCL submits that in accordance with Regulation 9 and 10 of PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019, it had filed Petition for approval of Capital Investment Plan (CIP)
for the Control Period from FY 2020-21 to FY 2022-23 (Petition No. 19 of 2019), which
was approved by the Hon'ble Commission on December 03, 2019. The Hon'ble
Commission had approved the following list of works for PSTCL in this Order:

1. Capital Investment for Schemes approved in 15t Control Period

2. Capital Investment for Schemes approved by Board in FY 2019-20 outside 1t
Control Period
Capital Investment for Schemes already planned for FY 2020-23
Capital Investment for New Schemes planned for FY 2020-23
Capital Investment for P&M Works for 21d Control Period
Capital Investment for SLDC for 2% Control Period

o il poa

The Hon’ble Commission based on the submission of PSTCL, revised the Capital
Expenditure and Capitalization approved for the 204 Control Period in the MYT
Order dated June 01, 2020, with respect to the CIP approved in the Order dated
December 03, 2019,

PSTCL submits that it has claimed the Capital Expenditure and Capitalization for FY
2020-21 and FY 2021-22 in line with the amounts approved by the Hon'ble
Commission in the MYT Order dated June 01, 2020. Accordingly, the Capital
Expenditure and Capitalisation proposed for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 are shown
in the following Table:

Table 39: Capital Expenditure and Capitalisation for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)

= FY 2020-21 | FY 2021-22
S qptationlary MYTOrder | APR | MYTOrder | ARR
Transmission
1 Opening WIT 16856 |  277.37 403.16 511.97
2 Capital Expenditure 374.78 | 374.78 382.20 382.20
a Spill over Schemes 246.00 |  246.00 132.51 132.51
b New Schemes 128.78 12878 245,69 249.60

[
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3 Capitalisation 140.18 14018 166.14 166.14
a Spill over Schemes 126.04 126.04 107.96 107.96
b New Schemes 14.14 14.14 5818 58.18
4 Closing WIP 403.16 511.97 619.23 728.03
SLDC
5 Opening WIP 13.36 5.33 30.71 22.68
6 Capital Expenditure 2522 25.22 17.80 17.80
a Spill over Schemes 2.19 219 0.21 0.21
b New Schemes 23.03 23.03 17.59 17.59
7 Capitalisation 7.87 7.87 1.93 1.93
a Spill over Schemes 7.87 7.87 . -
b New Schemes - - 1.93 1.93
8 Closing WIP 30.71 22.68 46.58 38.55

4.6 Funding of Capital Investment

The Hon’'ble Commission, vide Tariff Order dated June 01, 2020, had worked out the
Financing Plan consideringthe Capital Expenditure approved for Schemes, which
are spill-over from the 1 Control Period to the 2" Control Period, and
Capitalisation of New Schemes approved in the 2« Control Period. The Hon'ble
Commission had adopted this approach to avoid funding of the Spill-over Schemes
twice, since in the 15t Control Period, funding was approved in line with Capital

Expenditure incurred during the year rather than Capitalisation.

PSTCL has adopted the same approach while computing Funding of Capital
Investment for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. PSTCL has considered the Capital
Expenditure from Spill-over Schemes and Capitalisation of New Schemes for
computation of funding of FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 and has claimed the same in
line with the amounts approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the MYT Order
dated June 01,2020.

Hon'ble Commission in previous Tariff Order had considered the entire amount of
funding of Capital Expenditure through Loans and hence disallowed Equity
additions during each year of Control Period. PSTCL submils that it has considered

1
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the funding of entire Capital Expenditure through Loan in line with the approach
adopted by Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order dated June 01,2020. Accordingly,
PSTCL has not considered any Equity additions during FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22,
The approach adopted by PSTCL. for consideration of Opening Equity and addition
of equity during FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 is without prejudice to the appeal
pending before Hon’bleAPTEL. Hon'ble Commission is therefore requested to pass
on the effect in opening balance of Return on Equity of FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22
and for additions during the year in case the matter is ruled in favour of PSTCL. The
funding of Capital Expenditure and Capitalization as proposed for FY 2020-21and
FY 2021-22 is shown in the following Table:

Table 40: Funding of Capital Expenditure and Capitalization for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-

22 (Rs. Crore)

L | | FY 2020-21 _ EY2om-22

; i i K L rder |

A Transmission

1 Capex of Spill over Schemes 246.00 | 246.00! 13251 13251
2 Capitalization of New Schemes 14.14 14.14 3818 | 58B.18
3 Total Capex for Funding 260.14 | 260.14 190.69 | 190.69
4 Funding through Equity - - - -
5 Funding through Toan 260.14 | 260.14 190.69 | 190.69
B SLDC

1 Capex of Spill over Schemes 2.19 219 0.21 0.21
2 Capitalization of New Schemes - - 1.93 1.93
3 Total Capex for Funding 2.19 2.19 2.14 2.14
4 Funding through Equity - - - -
5 Funding through Loan 219 219 214 214

PSTCL has considered the funding of loan and equity as shown in the above Table
for computation of Interest on Loan and Return on Equity for FY 2020-21 and FY

2021-22.

|
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4.7 O&M Expenses

Regulation 26 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019, specifies the computation of
normative O&M Expenses for the Control Period from FY 2020-21 to FY 2022-23, as
under:

“26.1. The O&M expenses for the nth year of the Conirol Period shall be approved

based ou the fornusia shown belotw:

Q&M = (R&Mi + EMPi + A&Gn) x (1-Xn)

Where,

R&Mut -Repair and Maiutenance Costs of the Applicant for the nth year;

EMPu -Eutployec Cost of the Applicant for the ntlt yenr;

A&GH -Adutinistrative and General Costs of the Applicant for the uth year;

It should be ensured that all such expenses eapitalized should not form a part of the

O&M expenses being specified here.”

In accordance with the above Regulation, PSTCL makes its submission for Employee
Costs, R&M Expenses and A&G Expenses as under:

Inflation factor

Since, WPI and CPI are available till August 2020, the escalation index has been
computed as per provisions of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019. The month-on-
month increase in CPI for the period from FY 2020-21(till August) over FY 2019-20,
works out to 4.60% and month-on-month increase in WPI for the same period
worksout to -1.84%. For computation of Employee and A&G Expenses, the
weightage of 50:50 as specified in the above Regulations; works out as 1.38%.

PSTCL would like to submit that the WPl and CPI indices are provided in the
Regulation as a deciding factor for escalating O&M expenses since they are an
indication of the prevailing prices in the Industry. However, the escalation on WPI
index for FY 2020-21 over FY 2019-20 is coming cut to be negative, which indicates
decrease in prices as compared to last year. PSTCL would like to submit that under
actual conditions, the O&M expenses of H1 of FY 2020-21 has not witnessed any
decrease in expenses as compared to H1 of FY 2019-20. Following table shows the
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O&M expenses of H1 of FY 2020-21 for Transmission and SLDC Business as
compared to H1 of FY 2019-20.

Table 41: Actual O&M Expenses for H1 of FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

 Particulars | H1 of BY 2020-21 | H1 of BY 2019-20 [ % Increase
Other Employee Expenses 266.70 252.20 5.75%
A&G Expenses 14.92 14.49 2.97%
RézM Expenses 14.76 16.23 -9.06%
Total O&M Expense excluding

, , 296.38 282.92 4.76%
terminal benefits

As seen from the above Table, the overall O&M expenses from H1 of FY 2020-21 to
H1 of FY 2019-20 has increased by 4.76%.

Regulation 64 and 65 of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 provides the Hon’ble
Commission powers to relax and powers to waive provisions of these Regulations, if
the Hon'ble Commission is satisfied that it is impracticable or inexpedient to
proceed as perthese Regulations. PSTCL request the Hon’ble Commission to kindly
relax the provisions of PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 by not considering WPI Index
in computation of O&M expenses for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 as the escalation is
coming out to be negative.

PSTCL hence for the computation of O&M expenses for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22
has considered 0% increase in WPI Index instead of negative and therefore the
escalation worked out for computation of Employee and A&G expenses is the
increase in CP1 Indices with 50% weightage (i.e. 2.30%).

The Regulations considers only WPI Index for escalation in R&M Expenses. PSTCL
has hence considered 0% increase in R&M expenses for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021.22
as compared to FY 2019-20.

|
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471 Employee Costs and A&G Expenses

4.7.1.1 Employee Costs

The Hon'ble Commission, in its MYT Order dated June 01, 2020, approved the
Employee cost of Rs. 516.77 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 532.53 Crore for FY 2021-22
as against Rs. 545.83 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 563.71 Crore for FY 2021-22
claimed by PSTCL.

The PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specifies the computation of normative
Employee Costs and A&G Expenses as under:
“26.1...
(i) EMPu+ A&Gn= (EMPu-1 + A&Gu-1) {(INDEX n/INDEX u-1)
INDEXn - inflation Fnctor to be wsed for indexing Hic Employee Cost and
Administrative andGeneral Costs for nth year. This will be a combination of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI} and theWholesale Price Index (WPI) of nth year and
shall be calculated as under: -
INDEXn = 0.50*CPIn + 0.50*WPIn
‘WPli' means tie average rate (on monthly basis) of Wholesale Price Index (all
conmmiodities) overthe year for the ntlh year.
‘CPln" means the average rate (on monthly basis) of Constmer Price Index

(Industrial workers)over the year for the nth year.”

As per PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019, the Other Employee Cost worked out in
Truing-up of FY 2019-20 has been taken as the base for computing normative Other
Employee Cost for FY 2020-21. Further, the base value of FY 2020-21 is considered
for computation of Other Employee Expenses for FY 2021-22.

As discussed in the earlier Chapter, PSTCL has adopted the approach of
consideringNet Other Employee Cost as baseline for projection purposes. PSTCL has
therefore, not considered any employee expenses capitalised for FY 2020-21 and FY
2021-22,

Terminal Benefits

¥
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Regulation 26 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specifies that Terminal Benefits
such as death-cum-retirement gratuity, Ex-Gratia, Pension including family pension,

commuted pension, leave encashment, LTC, medical reimbursement including fixed
medical allowance in respect of pensioners, etc., shall be allowed as per actual paid
by PSTCL. In this regard, PSTCL submits that the actual pay-out on account of
Terminal Benefits in respect of pensioners shallbe as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer Scheme approved by the Government of Punjab. PSTCL shall
submit the Terminal Benefits actually paid for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 at the time
of True-up of respective years. For the purpose of the present Petition, the PSTCL
has considered the Terminal Benefits of Rs. 322.65 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs.
328.96 Crore for FY 2021-22, as approved by the Hon'ble Commission videMYT
Order dated June 01, 2020.

Accordingly, PSTCL has calculated Total Normative Employee Cost for FY 2020-21
and FY 2021-22, after computing Net Other Employee Cost on the basis of CPI and
WPI and Terminal Benefits as approved for respective years, as shown in the Table

below:
Table 42; Total Employee Costs for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. “ i _F¥20207:1 0
No. - .Parhculm:s [Tfansmission | SUDC |PSTCL
1 Other Employee Caost - Baseline (FY 2019- 198.19 700 | 20519

20)
2 Inflation Factor 2.30% 2.30%
3 Net Other Employee Cost 202.75 7.16 | 2059.91
4 Terminal Benefits apprOV'Ed in MYT 322.65 - 322 65
Order
5 Total Employee Cost 525.40 7.16 | 53256
Table 43: Total Employee Costs for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
Sr. :1. _ FY2021-22
N | pacatars Transmission | SLDC | PSTCL
1 nger Employee Cost - Baseline (FY 2020- 20275 716 | 20901
2 Inflation Factor 2.30% 2.30%
Net Other Employee Cost 207.41 732 | 214,73
4 Terminal Benefits approved in MYT 328.96 .1 32806
Order
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Sr. Particulars EY 2021-22
Nowl| [P0 Transmission | SLDC [PSTCL
5 Toatal Employee Cost 536.37 732 543.69

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Normative Employee Costs
as projected by PSTCL in the Table above for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

4.7.1.2 A&G Expenses

The Hon'ble Commission in its MYT Order dated June 1, 2020, approved A&G
Expenses of Rs. 28.39 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 29.74 Crore for FY 2021-22, as
against Rs.28.98 Crore and Rs. 30.29 Crore claimed by PSTCL for FY 2020-21 and FY
2021-22, respectively.

As discussed earlier, PSTCL has sought relaxation in Regulation 26.1 of the PSERC
MYT Regulations, 2019 and accordingly has claimed A&G expenses for FY 2020-21
and FY 2021-22 by not considering WPI Index escalation in normative calculation.
The normative escalation hence has worked out to be 2.30% computed on the basis
of CPI Index taken at 50% weightage. Similarly, considering the base A&G expenses
of FY 2020-21, PSTCL has computed A&G expenses for FY 2021-22.

As per the methodology adopted by the Hon’ble Commission in previous Tariff
Orders, PSTCL has additionally claimed Licence Fee and Audit Fee in line with the
amounts approved by the Hon'ble Commission for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 in the
MYT Order dated June 01, 2020. Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated October 29,
2020 has temporarily relaxed thequantumoffeeonapplications/petitions/review
petitionsas prescribedunder Regulation3ofPSERC (Fee)Regulations2005to50%ofthe
chargeable fee till 31.03.2021. Accordingly, PSTCL has reduced its claim for Tariff
Determination fee for FY 2020-21. However, the claim for FY 2021-22 is kept sane as
the amounts approved in MYT Order dated June 01, 2020.The normative A&G
expenses for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 claimed by PSTCL are as shown in the

Tables below:

Table 44: Normative A&G Expenses for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

FY 2020-21

Sr. No. | Particnlars

Transmission _[-sm)c [ PSTCL
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'Sr. No. | Particulars Thgmperaestm T SLDC | PSTCL
1 A&G Expenses - Baseline (FY 2019-20) 25.54 0.78 26.32
2 Escalation Factor 2.30% 2.30%
3 A&G Expenses 26.13 0.80 26.92
4 Add: Li‘cense and Tariff 0.38 _ 0.38
DeterminationFee
Add: Audit Fee 0.17 - 0.17
6 Total 26.68 0.80 27.48
Table 45: Normative A &G Expenses for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
S e N [Transmission. | SLDC_|ESWCL
1 A&G Expenses - Baseline (FY 2020-21) 2613 0.80 | 2692 |
2 Escalation Factor 2.30% 2.30%
3 A&G Expenses 26,73 0.81| 2754
4 Add: Lif‘.‘en:-*fe and Tariff 050 _ 0.50
Determination Fee
5 Add: Audit Fee 017 - 017
6 Total 27.40 0.81 | 2822

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Normative A&G Expenses
as projected by PSTCL in the Table above for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

4.7.2

Ré&M Expenses

The Hon'ble Commission, in its MYT Order dated June 1, 2020, approved R&M
Expenses of Rs. 38.89 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 41.33 Crore for FY 2021-22 as
against Rs. 36.98 Crore and Rs. 37.98 Crore claimed by PSTCL for FY 2020-21 and FY
2021-22, respectively.

As per Regulation 26.1 of PSERC MYT Regulations 2019, the R&M expenses are to
be determined as under:
“{f) R&Mn= K*GFA*WPIn/WPIn-1
Where,

]
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'’ is a constant (expressed in %) governing the relationsitp between R&EM costs and
Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) for the nth year. The value of 'K’ will be specified by the
Commission in the MYT order.

‘GFA’ is the average value of the gross fixed assets of the nth year.

WPIn means the average rate (oit monthly basis) of Wholesale Price Index (all
conmodities) over tie year for the nt year.”

PSTCL has claimed R&M expenses in line with the submission of Capital
Expenditure and Capitalization claimed in this Petition. K-factor has been
considered same as approved in the MYT Order dated June 01, 2020 for FY 2020-21
and FY 2021-22, as specified in PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019. As specified in the
above Regulations, WPI is to be considered for computation of R&M Expenses. As
discussed in the above paragraphs, PSTCL has claimed relaxation in considering the
WPI index for normative calculation as increase in WPI Index is coming out to be
negative. Hence, PSTCL has considered 0% increase instead of negative for
computation of R&M Expenses for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. Accordingly, PSTCL
has claimed R&M expenses for Transmission Business and SLDC for FY 2020-21 and

FY 2021-22 as under:
Table 46: R&M Expenses for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

]

| [ _ FY 2020-21
Sr. No. | :.’.Farbculars _ Tﬂﬂ_smssmn i G7ore TPeTCL
1 Opening GFA 10096.42 2377 | 1012019
2 Addidon to GFA 140.18 7.87 148.05
3 Retirement during the year - - -
4 Closing GFA 10236.60 31.64 10268.24
5 K-factor 0.344% 2.327%
6 Inflation factor 0.00% 0.00%
g R&M Expenses 34.97 0.64 35.62
Table 47: R&M Expenses for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
TSR e — LR o
IR e Tranemission. | SLDC | PSICL
1 Opening GFA 10236.60 31.64 10268.24
2 Addition to GFA 166.14 1.93 168.07
3 Retirement during the year - - -
4 Closing GFA 10402.74 3357 10436.31
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, [ S i FY 2021-22
fSr. to. ,_:garﬁmlm # Transmissiont | SLDC | PSTCL
5 K-factor 0.344% 2.327%
6 Inflation factor 0.00% 0.00%
7 R&M Expenses 35.50 0.76 36.26

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Comunission to approve normative R&M Expenses as
computed above for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

The following Table shows the total Operation and Maintenance Expenses claimed
by PSTCL in APR for FY 2020-21 and ARR for FY 2021-22.

Table 48: O&M Expenses for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

e | FY 2020:21
' AN || LI : , Transmission | SEPC It BSTCL
1 Employee Expenses T_ 525.40 7.16 532.56
2 A&G Expenses 1 26.68 0.80 27.48
3 Ré&M Expenses 34.97 0.64 35.62
Total O&M Expenses 587.05 8.60 595.65
: Table 49: O&M Expenses for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
] 155 E ' FY D021-27
] SNe. I AR | Trangraias or ] SI‘I]DC ' PSTCL
Employee Expenses 536.37 7.32 543.69
A&QG Expenses 27.40 0.81 28.22
3 R&M Expenses 35.50 0.76 36.26
Total O&M Expenses 599,27 8.90 608.17

PSTCL requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve normative Q&M Expenses as
computed above for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

4.8 Depreciation

The Hon'ble Commission, in its MYT Order dated Junel, 2020, approved the
Depreciation of Rs. 300.85 Crore for FY2020-21and Rs. 307.38 Crore for FY 2021.22,
as against Rs. 308.84 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 319.32 Crore for FY 2021-22

¢laimed by PSTCL.

d
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Regulation 21 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specifies as under:
“21.1. The value base for the purpose of deprecintion shall be the capital cost of the
assets admitied by tie Commmission:
Provided that the depreciation shall be allowed after reducing the approved original
cost of the retired or replaced or decapitnlized assets:
Provided that Hie land, other than the land held imder lease and laund for reservoir in
cnse of hydro generating station, shall not be a depreciable asset and its cost shall be
exclnded from the capital cost while coniputing deprecinble value of the assets:
Provided further that Government, grants and consunier contribution shall also be
recognized s defined under Iudian Acconnting Standard 20 (IND AS 20) notified by
Hie Ministry of Corporate Affmirs.
21.2. The residual/salvage value of the asset shall be considered as 10% and
depreciation shall be allowed up te maximum of 90% of historical capital cost of the
asset:
Provided that LT. Equipment and Software shall be depreciated 100% with zero
snlvnge value.
21.3. The Cost of the asset shall include additional capitalization.
214, The Generating Company, Transmission and Distribution Licensee shall
provide the list of assets added during ench Year of the Control Period and the list of
assets completing 90% of deprecintion in the Year along with Petition for Annual
Performaice Review, true-up and tariff determination for ensuing Yenr.
21,5, Depreciation for Distribution, gencration and transwmission nassets shall be
calculated ammally as per straigltt line imethod over the useful life of Hic asset at the
PSERC - Tariff Order FY 2020-21 for PSTCL 88
rate of depreciation specified by Hie Central Electricity Regulatory Connnission frou:
time to bime:
Provided Ht the remaining deprecinble value as on 31st March of the year closing
after a period of 12 years from date of commiercial operation/ put in nse of the asset
shall be spread over the balance nseful life of the asseis:
Provided further that in case of lydro generating stations, the salvage value shall be
as provided in the agreement signed by Hie developers with the State Governnent for

crention of the asset.
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21.6. Depreciation shall be chargeable from the first year of commercinl

operation/asset is put in use. In case of conmercial operation of te assetfput in use of

asset for part of the year, depreciation shall be charged on pro rata basis.”
PSTCL has considered the closing GFA (Net of land and land rights) as on March 31,
2020 as claimed in this Petition for True-up for FY 2019-20, as the opening GFA of FY
2020-21. PSTCL has considered addition to GFA equivalent to net Capitalisation
transferred from CWIP account as stated in Capital Expenditure and Capitalisation
section of this Chapter for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. PSTCL has not considered
any retirement of asset during the year for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, Retirement of
assets during the year, if any, shall be claimed at actuals at the time of truing up for
the respective years.

PSTCL has computed the weighted average depreciation rate of 4.14% for
Transmission Business and 7.83% for SLDC on the basis of Audited accounts of FY
2019-20. The depreciation rate has been appliedon average GFA of FY 2020-21 and
FY 2021-22. Accordingly, PSTCL claims the depreciation for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-
22 as shown in the Table below:

Table 50: Depreciation for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

TSEen !_ YRRl
‘No. |-' et | Transmission | SEDC | PSTCL
1 OPemng GFA (Net of Land and Land 7.158.31 1902 717733

Rights)
2 Asset addition during the Year 140.18 787 | 148.05
3 Asset replacement/ retirement : - -
4 Closing GFA 7,298.49 2689 | 7325738
5 Wt. Avg. Rate of Depreciation 4.14% 7.83%
6 Depreciation 29957 1.80 301.37
Table 51: Depreciation for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
e 5 FYR0ET
INo W [ | Tranemission | SIDC | BSTCL
1 O.penmg GFA (Net of Land and Land 7 998,49 %89 | 732538
Rights)
2 Asset addition during the Year 166.14 1.93 168.07
Asset replacement/ retirement - - -

L
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No. ||[Frasars Transmission | SEDC | PSTCL

4 Closing GFA 7,464.63 28.82 | 7,493.45
Wt. Avg. Rate of Depreciation 4.14% 7.83%

6 Depreciation 305.92 2.18 308.10

PSTCL requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve Depreciation as computed in
the Tables abovefor FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22,

4.9 Interest and Finance Charges on Loan Capital

The Hon'ble Commission, in its MYT Order dated Junel, 2020 approved the Interest
and Finance Charges of Rs. 334.11 Crore for FY 2020-21and Rs. 310.63 Crore for FY
2021-22, as against Rs.364.70 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 338.44 Crore claimed by
PSTCL.

As explained in the previous Chapter, the Hon'ble Commission, in its earlier Tariff
Orders of PSTCL, has disallowed the funding of Capital Expenditure through loans
that are not long-term in nature, even though such loans were used for funding of
Capital Expenditure. However, for the purpose of the present Petition, PSTCL has
considered the closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 as submitted in the True-up
Chapter.as theopening loan as on April 1, 2020.

The outstanding existing loans include loans from REC, Commercial Banks, Loan
from PSPCL and GPF Liability. The loan addition considered during FY 2020-21 and
FY 2021-22 is as per the addition of loan computed in the section on Funding of
Capital Investment. PSTCL has considered the loan repayment in line with the
actual/expected repayments payable on corresponding loans during FY 2020-21 and
FY 2021-22. PSTCL has proposed new loans for the proposed investments for FY
2020-21 and FY 2021-22 mainly from Banks/Financial Institutions. PSTCL has
claimed interest capitalised for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 computed on the basis of
opening and closing CWIP and applicable interest rate during the respective years.

B
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PSTCL has considered the actual interest rate applicable on loans of FY 2019-20
taken from respective Banks/Financial Institutions for computation of interest for
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. PSTCL has considered Guarantee Charges for FY 2020-
21 and FY 2021-22 in line with the amount approved in the MYT Order dated June

01, 2020.

Accordingly, interest on loan capital for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 for PSTCL has
been submitted as under:

Table 52: Interest on Loan capltal for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. 2020-21

li;ro DOHEELD ¥ ra.;lsnussmf SLDC [ PSTCL '
la | Opening Balance excluding GPF 3511.11 12.28 | 3523.39
1b | GFF 73.18 - 73.18
1 Opening Balance including GPF 3584.29 12.28 | 3596.57
2 Loan addition during year 260.14 219 26233
3 Loan Repayment during year 298.49 1.80 300.29
4 Closing Balance 3545.94 12,67 | 3558.62
5 Interest Rate 10.05% 10.16% | 10.05%
b Interest Charges 358.14 1.27 359.41
7 Add: Guarantee Charges 5.51 - 5.51
8 Less: Interest Capitalised 34.32 - 34.32
9 Interest & Finance Charges 329,33 1.27 330.60

Table 53: Interest on Loan capltlal for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)
' i FY 2021-22

g;] Paticaas l [Transmission | SIDC | PSTCL
la Opening Balance excluding GPF 3502.04 12.67 3514.72
1b GPF 43.90 - 43.90
1 Opening Balance including GPF 3545.94 12.67 3558.62
2 Loan addition during year 190.69 214 192,83
3 Loan Repayment during year 306.92 218 309.10
4 Closing Balance 3429.71 12.63 3442.35
5 Interest Rate 10.05% 10.13% 10.05%
6 Interest Charges 350.57 1.28 351.85

1
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No. | farhcnlars |Transmission | SLDC [ PSTCL ]
7 Add: Guarantee Charges 4.04 - 4.04

Less: Interest Capitalised 41.14 - 41.14

g Interest & Finance Charges 313.47 1.28 314.75

FSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve Interest and Finance Charges
as computed abovefor FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

410 Return on Equity

The Hon’ble Commission, in its MYT Order dated Junel, 2020 approved the Return
on Equity (RoE) of Rs. 108.93 Crore for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22, as against Rs.
154.50 Crore for FY 2020-21 and Rs. 188.85 Crore for FY 2021-22 claimed by PSTCL.

PSTCL has computed the RoE in accordance with Regulation 20 of the PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2019,as reproduced below:
“20. Return on equity
Return on equity shall be computed at the base rate of 15.5% for thermal generating
statious, Transmission Licensee, SLDC and run of the river hydro generating
stations and at the base rate of 16.5% for te storage type ltydro generating stalious
and run of river generating stations with pondage and 16% for Distribution Liceusee
oit the paid up equity capital determined in accordance with Regulation 19:
Provided that Equity invested in foreign currency shall be converted to rupee
currency based on the exchange rate prevailing on the date(s) it is subscribed:
Provided further that assets funded by consiamner contribulions, capital
suibsidies/Government. grants shall ot forn part of the capital base for the prrpose of
calculation of Retniri on Equity.”

PSTCL submits that it has considered the funding of capital expenditure through
100% of Loan in line with the approach adopted by Hon’ble Commission in Tariff
Order dated June 01,2020. Accordingly, PSTCL has not considered any Equity
additions during FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. The approach adopted by PSTCL for
consideration of opening equity and addition of equity in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22
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is without prejudice to the appeal pending before Hon'bleAPTEL. Hon'ble
Commission to pass on the effect in opening balance of Return on Equity of FY 2020-
21 and for additions during the year in case the matter is ruled in favour of PSTCL.
Accordingly, PSTCL has considered the closing equity of FY 2019-20as submitted in
the Truing-up Chapter, as opening equity for FY 2020-21.

PSTCL has consideredrate of RoE for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 in accordance with
Regulation 20 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019. The RoE computed for FY 2020-
21 and FY 2021-22 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 54: Return an Equity for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)

Sr. ey . EY2020-21 || FY 202122
INo s tetas] | Pstec | pstcL

1 Opening Balance-Equity Capital 704.97 704,97
2 Equity addition during the year - -
3 Closing balance-Equity Capital 704.97 704.97
4 Rate of Return on Equity (%) 15.50% 15.50%
5 Rehurn on Equity 109.27 109.27

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Comunission to approve Return on Equity as computed
abovefor FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

4.11 Interest on Working Capital

The Hon’ble Commission, in the MYT Order dated Junel, 2020, approved the
Interest on Working Capital (IoWC) for FY 2020-2ias Rs. 35.93 Crore and for FY
2021-22 as Rs. 36.44 Crare, as against [oWC of Rs. 42.26 Crore and Rs. 43.59 Crore for
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, respectively, claimed by PSTCL.

PSTCL has computed the working capital requirement in accordance with
Regulation 51.1 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019, which specifies as under:
“51.1. Componcents of Working Capital
The Working Capital shall cover the following:
(1) O&M Expenses for Tmonth;
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() Maintenance spares @ 15% of the O&M expenses;

(c) Receivables equivalent to two(2) months of fixed cost calculnied on nonitative
target availability.

51.2. Rale of Interest

The rate of inlerest on working capital shall be as per Regulation 25.1."

Regulation 25.1 of the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specifies as under:

“25.1, The rate of interest on working capital shall be equal to the actual rale of
interest paid on workingcapital loaus by the Licensee/Generating Company/SLDC or
the oue (1) Year State Bank of India(SBI) MCLR / any replacement thereof ns notifred
by RBI as may be applicable as on 1st April ofthe relevant year plus 350 basis points,
whichever is lower. The fiterest on working capital shall bepayable on norinative
basis notwithstanding that the Licensec/Generating Company/SLDC has nottaken
working capital loan from any ontside agency or has exceeded the working capifal
loan mmountworked out on the normative figures.”

PSTCL has computed Interest on Working Capital (IoWC) for FY 2020-21 and FY
2021-22 in line with the provisions of Regulation 51.1 and Regulation 25.1 of the
PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 as stated above. The rate of interest to be considered
is cither the weighted average rate of interest paid/payable on loans by the
Licensee/SLDC or the State Bank of India MCLRplus 350 basis points as on April 1

of the relevant year, whichever is less.

Since, the actual weighted average rate of loWC loans for FY 2019-20 is coming out
to be lower than SBI MCLR plus 350 basis points, PSTCL has considered the actual
weighted average rate of interest on working capital loans of FY 2019-20, for
computation of IoWC for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. The computation of [oWC for
FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 is as shown in the following Table:

Table 55: Interest on Working Capital for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore}
Notl|paicas [ Transmission | SLDC | PSTCL
1 Receivables equivalent to two months of 220.50 3,50 223.80
fixed cost
2 Maintenance spares @ 15% of O&M 85.06 129 89.35

1
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Np, | Faticulars Transmission | SLDC | BSTCL
expenses

3 Operation and Maintenance expenses 48.92 0.72 49.64
far cne month

4 Total Working Capital Requirement 357.28 3.50 362.78

5 Rate of Interest 10.19% 10.19% 10.19%

6 Interest on Working Capital 36.39 0.56 36.95

Table 56: Interest on Working Capital Expenses for FY 2021-22 (Rs. Crore)

S _ EY. 2021-22 ok
No. |(Seticalars [ Transmission | SIDC | PSTCL
1 Receivables equlvalent to two months of 22198 3.62 225.60
fixed cost
5 Maintenance spares @ 15% of Q&M 89.89 1.33 91.23
expenses
3 Operation and Maintenance expenses 49.94 0.74 50.68
for one month
4 Total Working Capital Requirement 361.81 5.65 367.50
5 Rate of Interest 13,19% 10.19% 10.19%
| 6 | Interest on Working Capital 36.85 0.58 37.43

PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve Interest on Working Capital as
computed abovefor FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

4.12 ULDC Charges

The Hon'ble Commission in MYT Order dated Junel, 2020 approved the ULDC
Charges at Rs. 7.68 Crore for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22, as against Rs. 9.67 Crore
claimed by PSTCL for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

For the purpose of APR of FY 2020-21 and revised ARR of FY 2021-22, PSTCL has
claimed ULDC Charges of Rs. 9.53 Crore, in line with the actual ULDC charges of
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FY 2019-20, as claimed in Truing-up chapter. The actual ULDC Charges shall be
submitted at the time of true-up for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, respectively.

4.13 Non-Tariff Income

The Hon'ble Commission, in the MYT Order dated June01, 2020, approved Non-
Tariff Income (NTI) of Rs.25.26 Crore for FY2020-21and FY 2021-22 as against Rs.
18.51 Crore claimed by PSTCLfor FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22.

PSTCL would like to submit that it expects additional income from Contribution
works to be carried out during FY 2020-21 compared to the income received during
FY 2019-20. Accordingly, PSTCL has considered Non-Tariff Income of Rs. 39.81Crore
for Transmission Business of FY 2020-21. PSTCL has retained the Non-Tariff Income
of Rs. 0.78 Crore for SLDC Business same as that claimed in Truing-up of FY 2019-
20.

PSTCL has estimated the Non-Tariff Income for FY 2021-22 for Transmission
Business as Rs. 32.90 Crore and Non-Tariff Income of Rs. 0.78 Crore for SLDC

Business.

4.14 Summary of ARR for FY 2020-21

The summary of ARR for Transmission Business and SLDC for FY 2020-21is shown
in the Table below:
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4.15 Revenue Gap and Carrying Cost for FY 2019-20

The Hon’ble Commission approved the ARR of Rs. 1,335.60 Crore in the APR for FY
2019-20 vide the MYT Order dated June 01, 2020. As against the approved ARR of
Rs. 1,335.60 Crore, PSTCL has claimed ARR of Rs. 1,405.32 Crore in Truing-up of FY
2019-20. PSTCL has claimed carrying cost in line with the PSERC MYT Regulations,
2014 for the differential amount of ARR claimed in Truing-up of FY 2019-20.

The following Table shows the Revenue Gap claimed by PSTCL in Truing-up of FY
2019-20 along with the carrying cost. The interest rate considered for computing
Carrying Cost of FY 2019-20 is in line with the interest rate considered in
computation of loWC for FY 2019-20.

Table 58: Revenue Gap and Carrying Cost for Truing-up of FY 2019-20 (Rs. Crore)

o | Paticulars | Transission | SLDC | PSTCL
ARR approved in APR of Y 2019-

1 20 vide MYT Order dated June 01, 1,319.03 16.57 1,335.60
2020
ARR claimed after Truing-up of

2

2 FY 2019-20 in this Detition 1,384.53 20.79 1,405.32

3 Total Revenue Gap (1-2) 65.50 4,22 69.72
Carrying Cost on half year of FY

* 2019-20 (@ 10.19%) 334 0.21 355
Carrying Cost on full year of FY

5 202021 (@ 10.19%) 6.67 0.43 7.10
Carrying Cost on half year of FY

6 2021.22 (@ 10.19%) 3.34 0.21 3.55
Total Revenue Gap with

7 Carrying Cost to be claimed in 78.85 5.08 83.93
Tariff for FY 2021-22

PSTCL requests the Hon’ble Commission to kindly approve the Revenue Gap
along with carrying cost of Rs. 78.85 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 5.08 Crore for
SLDC after Truing-up of FY 2019-20.

J Page 75




4.16 Revenue Gap/(Surplus) for FY 2020-21

The Hon'ble Commission in the MYT Order dated Junel, 2020 has approved
ARRand Tariff of Rs, 1328.38 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 16.90 Crore
for SLDC. Accordingly, the Revenue Gap/ {Surplus) for FY 2020-21 on account of
Annual Performance Review has been computed as shown in the following Table:

Table 59: Revenue Gap for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)

f{n Barticulars | Transmission. | SIDC | BSTCL

1 Net ARR claimed in APR 1,320.80 20.98 1,341.77
2 ARR approved in Tariff Order 1,328.38 16.90 1,345.28
3 Revenue Gap/(Surplus) {(7.58) 4.08 (3.51)

PSTCL has considered the interest rate for computing carrying cost in line with the
rate considered for computation of loWC for FY 202021, The carrying cost on
Revenue Gap/(Surplus) for FY 2020-21 has been computed as shown in the

following Table:
Table 60: Computation of Carrying/Holding Cost for FY 2020-21 (Rs. Crore)
SE ety =iy | Rateof |_ SESR | R e
N Particulars || Tnterest Transmission I SLDC | PSTCL
i Revenue Gap for FY 2020-21 (7.58) 4.08 (3.51)
- 7Y 2020-2°
2 |CamyingcostforFY2020-21 | ) o, 0.39) 021 (0.18)
{half year)
Carrying cost for FY 2021-22 o
3 (half year) 10.19% (0.39) 021| (0.18)
4 Total Carrying cost for ©0.77) 0.42 (0.36)
recovery
Net Revenue Gap/(Surplus)
5 after APR including carrying (8.36} 4.49 {3.86)
cost

The total Revenue Gap/(Surplus) along with carrying/holding cast of FY 2020-21
works out to Rs. (8.36) Crore for Transmission and Rs. 4.49 Crore for SLDC
Business. The Petitioner prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve this
Revenue Gap/(surplus) arising out of Annual Performance Review of FY 2020-21.
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4.17 Impact of Review Order dated October 15, 2020

The Hon’ble Commission had ruled the following with respect to Non-Tariff Income
of FY 2018-19 in Review Order dated October 15, 2020.

“The Commission while determining Hie Non-tariff income for FY 2018-19 had
madvertently considered the income of Rs. 6.68 Crore instead of Rs. 6.53 Crore towards
credit balmtce written back. The Connnission will consider the impact of Rs.0.15 Crore along
with carrying cost in the subsequent Tariff Order of PSTCL”

Accordingly, PSTCL has claimed the impact of Non-Tariff Income which was
inadvertently considered by Hon'ble Commission in Truing-up of FY 2018-19.
PSTCL has claimed the amount of Rs, 0.15 Crore in Truing-up of FY 2019-20 along
with carrying cost. Since the Non-Tariff Income pertains to Transmission Business of
PSTCL, the impact has been passed on in Transmission Tariff of FY 2021-22

PSTCL, has computed the impact of Review Order along with carrying cost in the
following Table. PSTCL has considered the interest rate for computing carrying cost
as considered by Hon’ble Commission in Truing-up of FY 2018-19. For FY 2019-20
and onwards, PSTCL has considered the interest rate in line with the interest on

working capital claimed in respective years.

Table 61: Carrying Cast of Impact of Review Order computed till FY 2021-22 (Rs, Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars - FY 2019-20
1 Opening Balance -
. Impact of Non-Tariff Income inadvertently considered 0.15
B by Commission

3 Carrying Cost on half year of FY 2018-19 (@10.00%) 0.01
4 Carrying Cost for FY 2019-20 (@10.20%) 0.02
5 Carrying Cost for FY 2020-21 (@10.20%) 0.02
6 Carrying Cost on half year of FY 2021-22 (@10.20%) 0.0
7 Impact of Review Order along with Carrying Cost 0.20

considered in Tariff of FY 2021-22

PSTCL proposes to recover all past Revenue Gaps of FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21
along with their Carrying Costs and subsequent adjustments as discussed in the

!
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above paragraphs from the Tariff of Transmission Business and SLDC Business for
FY 2021-22 respectively.

4.18 Summary of ARR for FY 2021-22

The summary of ARR for Transmission Business and SLDC for FY 2021-22is shown
in the Table below.
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5 Proposed Tarifffor FY 2021-22

3.1 Proposed Tariff for FY 2021-22

PSTCL submits that since thereis only one Distribution Licensee (PSPCL) in the
State, the total Annual Fixed Charges for Transmission Business and SLDC shall be
borne by PSPCL through the tariffof FY 2021-22.

PSTCL has considered Transmission System Capacity of 1287633 MW as estimated
for FY 2021-22. Further, the energy input required at transmission boundary for sale
in the State is considered same as approved by Hon’ble Commission in Table 11 of
Chapter 4 of PSPCL MYT Tariff Order dated June 01, 2020 for FY 2021-22.

The PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019 specify that Transmission Tariff will have the
following components:

1. SLDC Charges or System Operation Charge

2. Reactive Energy Charges

3. Transmission Charges or Network Usage Charges

SLDC Charges or System Operation Charges: PSTCLhas computed the ARR of Rs.
3136 Crore for SLDC for FY 2021-22, along with carrying costin the previous
Chapter. Accordingly, PSTCLhas determined the SLDC Charges or System
Operation Charge as under:

Table 63: SLDC Charges or System Operation Chargesfor FY 2021-22

:5r. No. | Particulars FY 2021-22
1 Annual Fixed Charges for SLDC Business (Rs. Crore) 31.36
2 Monthly SLDC Charges (Rs. Crore/month) 2,61
3 SLDC Charges for LTA/MTA (Rs. /MW/Month) 2029.78

ReactiveEnergy Charges: The reactive energy charges, if any, raised by NRLDC on
PSTCL will be recoverable from PSPCL directly, by PSTCL.

A
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Transmission Charges or Network Usage Charges: PSTCLhas computed the ARR
of Rs. 1409.24 Crore for TransmissionBusinessofFY 2021-22, along with carrying
costand other adjustments as discussed in the previous Chapter.Accordingly,
PSTCLhas determined the Transmission Charges or Network Usage Charge as
shown in the following Table:

Table 64: Proposed Transmission Charges for FY 2021-22

Sr. No. | Rarticulars 'FY 2021-22
1 Annual Fixed Charges for Transmission Tariff 1411.21
2 Transmission System Capacity (Net) (MW) 12,876.33
3 Transmission Charges per month (Rs. Crore per month) 117.60
4 Transmission Charges (Rs. /MW/manth) 91,330.97
5 Energy at Transmission Boundary for sale in State (MU) 58,991.00
6 Transmission Charges (paise/kWh} 23.92

PSTCL humbly prays to the Hon’ble Commission to approve the Transmission
Charges and SLDC Charges along with past Revenue Gaps as submitted above.
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6 Compliance to Directives

PSTCL submits the following compliances to directives of Hon'ble Commission vide
Tariff Order dated June 01, 2020.

Sr. Issues PSERC PSTCL's Reply
No. Comments &
Directive
5.1 | Boundary PSTCL is As per the direcion of Hon'ble PSERC, the
metering, directed o | tender for implementation of SAMAST scheme
Energy Audit 1 the | It Punjab has been floated by PSTCL through
and Reduction | *'PPY ] “ | which voltage wise losses transmission losses of
A Transmission -
mn I, Losses for the | [WHjab transmission network could be
Transmission calculated. The due dale of opening of tender is
Losses e °F | 09.11.2020,
February 2020
and March 2020 | The total estimated cost of the project is Rs.24.44
within one | Crores, out of which PSDF shall provide funds
month  of the | amounting to Rs.12.22 Crores and the remaining
issue  of the | funds ie. Rs.12.22 Cr. are already approved in
Tariff Order. The | MYT.
Commission
reiterates its | The Transmission losses from April to
directive to | September 2020 are as below:
submit voltage PSTCL
wise Month ;I'ransnzia:fssim;
. osses (Yeage
E:::mf:;? e April, 2020 1.83%
commissioning May, 2020 2.03%
of SAMAST June, 2020 2.10%
scheme and July, 2020 2.19%
share the August, 2020 2.16%
quarterly September, 2020 2.30%
Progress — O0 | " 56T CL Transmission 2,14%
implementation || qes (April-2020 to
of reactive September 2020)

compensation to
stabilize the
losses.

}
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Sr.

Issues

PSERC
Comments &
Directive

PSTCL's Reply

5.2

Unmanned
Sub-stations:

The Comrnission
desired to share
the operational,
experience with
unmanned Sub-
Stations
including
benefits accrued
should be shared
on a quarterly
basis.

It is submitted that the pilot automation of 5 No.
Sub Station in PSTCL namely Mohali-1, Mohali-
2, Kharar, Derabassi and Lalru is done
successfully. PSTCL has acquired automation
knowledge future projects and its
completion has improved the quality and
operation of these sub stations. Due o
automation, PSTCL had withheld one number
post of SSA at each of the sub stations ie.
Mohali-II, Kharar, Derabassi and Lalru, which
are now under consideration for abolition.
PSTCL never envisaged the pilot project as fully
unmanned because of control of 11 KV feeders
at these sub stations, which has already been
brought to the notice of Hon'ble Commission.
Further benefiing from this scope of
automation, 1 No. post of SSE(AE) out of 5 No,
sanctioned at these substations is also under
consideration for abolition.

for

5.3

Loading Status
of PSTCL
Transmission
lines and
Substations:

Commission

directs PSTCL
that the action
taken to deload
all the
overloaded lines
should be shared
on a quarterly
basis with the
Commission.

Loading Status of PSTCL Transmission lines
and Substations is attached as Annexure-A.

Maintenance
of category
wise details of
fixed assets:

PSTCL is
directed to
supply the
voltage wise
updated

information
quarterly basis.

on

To comply with the directive of the Hon'ble
Commission, PSTCL has approved to procure
the software to prepare the voltage wise Fixed
Assets Register.

5.5

Reactive
Compensation

As discussed
during the

In the 444 TCC & 47% NRPC meeting held on
10t and 11t December 2019 has discussed the
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Sr.

Noa.

Issues

PSERC
Comments &
Directive

PSTCL's Reply

meeting  with
PSTCL
management on
2811.2019, the
action taken by
NRPC in their
meeting on
10%December
2019 may be
shared with the
Commission.
The status of
CPRI report on
reactive
compensation of
the transmission
system of PSTCL
and funding
thereof by PSDF
should be shared
with the
Commission
within two
months of issue
of the Tariff
Order,

decision taken in 438 NRPC meeting in respect
of “System study for Capacitor requirement in
NR for the year 2019-20” and deliberated as
under:

“NRPC agreed with the advice of TCC for
carrying out the study simultaneously for all the
states so as to reduce the elapsed time, Further,
NRPC directed that extreme efforts shall be
made so as to complete the system study for
capacitor requirement in NR for the year 2019-
20 by 31= March 2020 itself.”

Subsequently, NRPC in its 48th meeting held on
02-09-2020 decided that the system study for
reactive compensation will be finalized and the
states shall continue to manage the requirement
of reactive compensation at their own level.
Minutes for the NRPC report are still awaited.
Hence the decision for funding of addition of
reactive compensation by PSTCL or through
PSDEF shall be taken accordingly.

5.6

Preventive
maintenance
of
transmission
lines,

Commission
pointed that out
in most of the
cases of
trippings/
breakdowns, the
report
mentioned
“nothing found”.
This defies logic.
All breakdowns

In Compliance to the directive, it is submitted
that each and every tripping & breakdown has
been analyzed at the level of CE/P&M & his
team. Total number of trippings for the period
ending September 2020 are attached as
Annexure-B  for reference of Hon'ble
Commission.  Effective  maintenance  of
transmission lines and other elements of
substations during April 2020 to September 2020
has been carried out as per the maintenance
schedule attached as Annexure-C,

L]
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Sr. Issues PSERC PSTCL's Reply
No. Comments &
Directive

in the | Washing of disk insulators of 400KV
transmission transmission lines has been carried oul in the
lines need to be | last year. As a result, no breakdown af 400kV
investigated and | transmission lines happened during this paddy
reported to the | season & last foggy season. Also, the extensive
Commission. maintenance of transmission lines such as
The Commission tightening of jumpers, tree cutting, cleaninglof
reiterates its discs at strategic points‘ and live hotline
directive to carry m.am'tenance are being carried out to curb these
out special trippingsé& breakdowns.
drives for
maintaining  all
transmission
lines to avoid
trippings/
breakdowns.
‘The  quarterly
status report of
trippings/
breakdowns
should be shared
with the
Comurission.

57 | Strengthening The Commission | Power scheduling function has been started by

of the State
Load
Despatch
Centre (SLDC)

will notify Intra-
State DSM
Regulations

shortly. SLDC is
directed to
ensure that the
requisite trained
manpower,

! hardware,
| software

and
logistics
are in place to

other

SLDC independently, the requisite manpower
for which the requirement has been provided.
The CABIL report for implementing and
functioning of SLDCs is being studied and is
under consideration for implementation to
strengthen the SLDC.
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Sr. Issues PSERC PSTCL's Reply
No. Comments &
Directive
implement these
regulations.

5.8 | Employee PSTCL is directed | Regarding Training Need Assessment online
Training Need | to  prepare a | training courses (Technical, [T, Soft Skills,
Assessment detailed Training | Finance etc.) through SWAYAM

Need Assessment | (hitps://swayam.gov.in) a program initiative
(Technical,  IT, | by MHRD, Govt. of India for the employees at
Soft Skills, | various levels (including new recruits) to fulfil
Finance etc) for | the gaps between current performance level and
the employees at | department/organizational objectives with the
various level | approval of worthy CMID/PSTCL has already
including the new | been submitted with Hon'ble Commission vide
recruils and | memo No. 2658 dated 29.10.2020.(Annexure-D)
submit the same

for the approval

of the

Commission

within 9 months

from the date of

issuance of the

order.

5.9 | Capital PSTCL is directed | The desired information is submitted as
Expenditure | to submit the | Annexure I along with this Petition
of 1% MYT | dewils of Capital
Control Expenditure
Period incurred scheme

wise in the 1«
MYT Control
Period by
31.07.2020.

5.10 | Capital PSTCL is directed | Itis submitted that although capital expenditure is
Expenditure | to submit the | incurred during the entire year, yet, booking of
and quarterly details | expenditure in accounts through settiement of
Capitalisation | of Capital | transactions between various accounting units

Expendituwre and | involved such as store, grid construction, civil
Capilalization works etc takes substantial time. Further, the
with clear break | booking of interest, establishment and other
up between Spill | charges to works is carried out at the end of the
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Issues PSERC PSTCL's Reply
Comments &
Directive
Over  Schemes | year only. As such, to give a true picture of the
and New | expenditure incurred on works, the detail can
Schemes only be submitted at the end of the year as is

approved for the | being done already.

next MYT Period | Hon'ble Commission may please review the
after submission | directive in view of the submissions above and
of details for 1# | issue appropriate directions.

control period.
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7 PRAYERS

The Petitioner respectfully prays to the Hon'ble Commission:

a)

b)

c)

To admit the Petition seeking approval of True-up of Capital Expenditure for
First Control Period and for FY 2019-20 in accordance with the PSERC MYT
Regulations, 2014, as amended from time to time and approval of Annual
Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirementand Tariff for FY 2021-22 for Transmission Business and SLDC in
accordance with the PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019;

To approve Revenue Gap arising on account of True-up of FY 2019-20 and
Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 along their carrying cost and
allow their recovery through Tariff of BY 2021-22, as computed in this
Petition;

To approve the ARR forecast and Tariff for FY 2021-22 for Transmission
Business and SLDC Business;

d} To invoke its power under Regulation 64 in order to allow the deviations

e)

8)

from PSERC MYT Regulations, 2019, wherever sought in this Petition;

To allow additions/ alterations/meodifications, changes to the Petition at a
future date;

To allow any other relief, order or direction, which the Hon'ble Commission
deems fit to be issued;

To condone any error/ omission and to give opportunity to rectify the same;

BY THE APPLICANT THROUGH

"
Chief Accounts Officer/Finance and Audit,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited, Patiala
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR FIRST CONTROL PERIOD
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2020

{Rupees in Lags)

NS; Particulars NN(;l‘e Figures Azsuaz:]Mar:h 31, Figu;(;;sg.:; :::::::;h 31,
T | ASSETS
1. Non cuttent assets
{2} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 7.15,229.59 71421272
{t)  Intangible Assets 4 11.97 9.61
) Assets held for sale 5 286.86 647,63
{d) Capital wark it progress 6d&7 34,868.93 41,731.95
fe) Financial Assets i
{i} Others 8 186.04 189.70
{fi Qther non current assets g 50.03 5.694.60
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+5} A 7,50,673.42 7,62,486.22
2. Current assets
{a) Inventaries n 2.333.85 25529
(b} Financial assets
() Trade receivables 1l 30,180.88 25,836.37
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 12 1.116.22 609.87
(i) Bank balance other than {ii) above 13 - 25.54
{iv} Others 14 666,17 216,41
(c} Current kax assets [Net) 15 8,132.49 5,622.36
(d} Other current assets 16 1,034.03 33.46
Total (30+11+12+13+14+15+16) B 43,470.65 3,956,M
Grand Total (A+B) 7,94,144.07 79744313
II | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity share capital 17 60,588.35 60,588.35
(b) Other equity 18 2,1,211.80 2,24,708.12
Total {17+18) A 2,81,800.15 2.85,296.47
LIABILITIES
1. Non currant liabilities
(a} Financial liabitities
() Borrowings 19 4,04,450.81 4,26,595.19
{if} Lease Liabilities 20 700,26 -
{b) Provisions 21 2,433.07 1.522.649
{c} ©Cther non current liabilities 2 16,464.93 7,466.68
Total {19+20+21+22) B 4,24, 149,06 4,35,584.568
2 Current liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
{) Berrowings 3 7,770.92 319957
{ii) Lease Liabilitics 24 62.35 -
{iiy Orher fina_rtcial_]iéhi]ities [other than 7 71,362.29 65,353.58
those specitied in item {c})
(B} OCther current liabilities 26 1,380.01 85483
(c) Provisions 27 55.70 4332
Total {23+24+25+26+27) c 40,645,39 69,451.59
3. Deferred revenue 28 7.649.46 7.110.50
Tatal D 7,649.d6 7,110.50
Grand Total {A+B+C+D) 7,54,144.07 7,9%,443,13
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanied Notes 1 to 66 form an integral part of thege financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For B D Bansal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N

{Kanika Mehra}
PArmey

Mo, 514737
Place: Fatiala

Drate: Ghd‘%%-

For and on behali of the Board

{Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Birector/ F&C

{Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

%\I\-‘f— 1/”"
{Anurag Agarwal)

Chaimman-um-Managing
Dhireclor

]




-St_c-[ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
p*m_;—ﬁ Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
{Ruipees in Lacs)

Sr. . Note | For the year ended For the year ended
No. Particulars No. | March 31, 2020 M?;“;f‘:t‘e i[}ne
I |Income
{a) Revenue from operations 29 1,32,106.63 1,24,538.63
(b} Other Income 30 432842 3,583.25
Tatal Incgme A 1,36,435.05 1,28,121.89
II [Expenses '
{a} Employee benefits expense 3l 51,435.90 47,388,386
(b) Finance costs 32 46,438.84 46,678.75
{(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses 33 29,364.45 2770343
{d] Other expenses ,
{y Repairs & maintenance M4 3,063.99 3,353.01
(i) Administration & General expenses 35 2,631 84 2,.587.94
(ifiy ULDC charges 3% 953.46 767.609
{ivy Others expenses/ debits 37 550375 459.10
Total expenses B 1,39,792.23 1,28,938.78
1T |Profit/{Loss} before tax (A-B) C {3.357.18) {816.90)
Tax expense
- Current tax - -
Total Tax Expense D - -
IV |Profit/(Loss} for the period (C-D) E {3,357.18) (816.50)
V¥ |Other Comprehensive Income
{a) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Actuarial Gain/ {Loss) on Gratuity 38 (139.19) (6.71)
Other Comprehensive Income F {139.14) (6.71)
V1 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E+ F) {3,496.32) {823.61)
Earnings per equity share
Basic & Diluted (X} 53 {0.55) {0.13)
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
2"
FRN 000621N
(Vinod Kumar Bansal} {Anurag Agarwal)
K',V\; i Director/F&C Chaijrman-cum-Managing
L'7 Director

r-""]_/_’\/\ LS
artner {

M.No. 514757 (Parveen Kumar Singla)
Place: Patala Chief Financial Officer
Date: 6! D\'}p'v"-"




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the periad ended March J1, 2020

(Rupecs im Lacs)
Sr. PANTICULARS Tor the year ended For the year ended
Mo, March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 [Restated)
{A} |Cash Flow from Qperating Aclivilies
Mel Profiif{Loss) tefare 1ax (3,357.18) [$16.90)
A djustmend for-
i|Incoma/Loss Fom sale of Fxed aceets [380.564) 366.36
ii| Interest on Bank depasits 15.03)] {1543
iii| Provision withdrawn an uneervieeable itoms - Capllal - {18611
iv| Provision withdrawn on unserviceable /o bselele items - Q& - {28.3%)
wiProvisiom withdrawn an losses under i nveatigation {0.71]
vi|Provision for cksolete ilems - Capital 184,43 740
viijProvision for doubtful due fram consumers 4.32 -
witi |Provision withdrawn for obsolele items - Capital 4.7 -
i |Pravision for losses under investigahon 75 A0.48
x| Pravisian far obsolete jtems - Ol 0L -
xi|Finance cosi 46,438.84 4667870
xii|Depreciation, Amortization & Inmpai rment Exponses 29,364 45 27,703.43
il |Reversal of execss provision of impaliment loss {328.94) 75,347 65 (566,363 74.206.90
Operating Profitf{Loss) hefore working capilal changes 7199047 3300011
Adpusimenl for working capial changes:
{IncreaselfDhecrease in -
1| Trade receivables (453884} 643046
ii | Inventories 258.81 (8440507
iii|Other non curent financial assets {excluding provision) (71.08} [34.85)
iv|Cher non current assets 5,600.57 1841
v{Bank kalance other than cash & cash equivatent 25.54 [25.54)
vi{Other current Financial assels (44978} 39,14
wii |Chtheer current assets {10005 18.17
Tnoreasef(Decrease] In
wiii|Non current provisians (ineluding CCT) ) i 30586
ix|Current provisions 1236 10.7
x| Mher man curment Liabilitics B59315 437315
xi[Cther (!.IJ'I‘EM financial liabilities {eacluding inferest accrucd & 1,375.03 1,204.92
borrowings)
xii[Cther curenni labilities 52518 3315
Mel working capilal change 1172074 1220773
Cazh generaled from operalions 83,711.20 A5,597.74
Income Iax {paid)f TLSY Refand (Net (251713 [720.38)
el Cash from operating activities 811307 B4,877.36
{8) |Cash Flow from investing activities
i |(Increasel/Derrease in =~
a|I'PE {Met carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capilalized) [30,586.70) (35876.53)
Intapgible assets (Nal carrying amount + Amortization} (4.55) {10.03}
Acgetn held for sale ([¥at carrying amount + Impairmant - reversal) 524 08 13375
b|Capital work in progress including capital storestexcluding provisions) 6,683.35 1298520
il Incame/Loss from sale of fixed assets 38063 (366,36}
i |Interest on Bank deposits 5.05 15.43
Nel Cash used in investing mclivities [22,%98.14) (22957.51)
{C) |Cash Row from financing activities
i ﬁ:;:::;o&l paid aftor adjustmenl of interest accrued on lpans and lease [46,271.02) (15,320.07)
i | Proceads from long kerm borrawings (including current maturities) 3,253.27 30,222.24
iii | Repayments of long term borrowings {including current maturities) (48,924.79) {43.417.92)
iv |Froceeds from shor term borrowings 4,571.05 31354
v|Repay ments of shoel term borrowinps - {10,000.00)
v[|Procecds from Lease liabilities 785,38 -
vii|Repay menbs of lease liahilikies {15.65) -
wilf|Conswmer conlributivn for creating fixed assets 28.57 2,029.28
ix{Gavernment grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet 1o be 25854 73113
uHlEzed
xjGovernment grants recoived towarils cost of capital assets - ubilized 62165 3600
et Cash from financing activilies 157,682.58) [F2292.14)
(D) [Met Increagsf(Decrease]) in cash and cagh equivalents (A+B+C) 506,35 (33230}
(B} [Cash and cash equivalenis at 1he beginning of 1he yoar BISLET 27
(R |Cash and ¢ash equivalents al the end of (he year (Refer Nule Na12} 111622 &09.57
As per our roport of even date abtached For and on behalf of the Board
For B D Bansal & Co.

?&llemﬂ Arcountants
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3
Thate; G{lolh\{g\;&r&rh LG.}/C/
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[Winod Kufiar Bansal)

Directer/ Pl

(= >

(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officor

Qe

{Anurag Aparwal)
Chairman-cun-Managing
Diregior
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2020

Equity Share Capital {Rutpees in Lacs)
Balance as at March 31, 2018 60,588.35
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 60,288.35
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 60.588.35
Other Equity {Rupres in Lacs)
Reserves & Surplus Total
Particulars General Capital Reserve | Retained Earnings
Reserve {Surplus Account)
Balance at the end of reporting period March 31, 2019 200.05 1,86,210.78 38,425.30 2,24,836.13
Changes in profit/ (loss} after Prior period adjustment
made in Books 2019-20 relating to the period 2018-19.
{Amount of terminal benefits relating to FY 2018-19 - - (128.01) {128.01)
intimated by PSPCL after finalization of Balance Sheet
of FY 2018-191 shown in 2019-20 as per Ind A5 8
Balance at the end of reporting period March 31, 2019 200.05 1,86,210.78 38,297.29 2.24.708.12
{Restated)
Profit during the year - - (3.357.18) {3.357.18)
Other comprehensive income - - (139.14}) {139.14)
Total Comprehensive income {3,496.32) {3,496.32)
: - n
wwnnm:nn at the end of the reporting peried March 31, 200.05 1,86,210.78 34,800.97 2,21,211.80

Note: {i} General Reserve witl be utilized for distribution of dividend/ meeting [uture losses (if any).

(it} Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/ received as opening balance through transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Bs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period 16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY

2015-16 from “Reserve for Material cost variance”.

As per our report of even date attached
For B D Bansal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
_”mz 0006211 \\.||

?sﬁv { s\i

{Kanika Mehra} Mua 5
“.\ﬁm:_._»u- L
ivl.No. 514757 T

tace: Patiala
Date: £ 010 2.

For and on behalf of the Board

{Vinod Kumar Bansal}

Director/ F&C

W\/\/i?&?

{Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

{Anurag Agarwa \&\
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated
on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
conunencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
rnade a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, praceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Goverrunent of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications Ne. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre,

2 Significant Accounting Policies

21  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i} Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards} Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First ime adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the ‘extent applicable. The
Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz, 1 April 2015,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

if) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevant
accounting policies,

i) Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that afect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting peried. The
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in-Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, “including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly atiributable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

intended use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upen disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized,

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciabion.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims,

23 Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.

All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.

2.4 (Capital Stores

»

Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost. “

2.5  Depreciation and Amortization

In line with Part B of Schedule Il to Companies Act 2013, with effect from
April 01, 2017, depreciation is provided as per PSERC {Terms & Conditions
for determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail supply
Tariff) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time, In accordance with
PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the straight line
method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of depreciation specified
in Appendix II of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff} Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of
the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 315t March of the year
closing after a period of 12 years from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
pet PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of
acquisitions/capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for
control purpose.

Intangible assets viz computer software and other tangible assets for which
useful life is not determined by CERC/PSERC, are amortised/ depreciated
on siraight line method at rates specified in Appendix Il of Central
Electridity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time till PSERC notifies the same.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs, 5000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has
been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

™
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Leasehold assets {(including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/
amortized over the period of lease, including the optional period of lease, as
per terms of lease agreements.

2.6 Government Grant/ Assistance

The Company may receive govermment grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reascnable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are inihally recogmised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of

the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2.7 Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are

discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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* At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable armount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

2.8 Leases

s Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership.

As a lessee

* On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU} Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost.
The corresponding lease lability is also recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
berrowing rate.

¢ Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease liability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease Liability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made during the period and is
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate.

» The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement or revision in-substance fixed lease
payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in the
“Right-of-use” Asset.

¢ EBach lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

s “Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the
period of lease as per the lease agreement.

o Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value, are charged to the profit or loss as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

118
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.9

As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-
line basis aver the lease term of relevant lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly atributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is. an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset, The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a} Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP

b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
¢) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d} Capitalization of borrowing cost =cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

210 Inventories

419

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value,

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion

and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

atiributable to the acquisition.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

211 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are shert-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

212 Revenue recognition

L]

Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain. )

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type of

surcharges (DPS) exists in Transmission/other agreements.

Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interest on advances to suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable,

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR). '

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
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basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.
213 Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

214 Employee Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations, The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized fot the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.
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215 Income taxes

Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax,

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statemerits and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income cr directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.16 Earnings per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate,
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217 Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

2.18 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon cccurrence or non-occtirrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements,

21% Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits,

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements

220 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
“Operating Segments.”

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center Functions. There is

no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108,
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2,21 Prior Period

» Materijal Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2,22  Insurance claims

s Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Financial instruments

Financial assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

+ amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest

« fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at FYOCL

» fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCL

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

+ Impairment: :
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets {other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that i available
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without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significantly increased.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

s Derecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities;
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial labilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

* Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an exis ting financial lability is
teplaced by another from the same lender on subs tantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is reated as the derecognition of the criginal lability and the
recognition of a new lability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Nute 3: Propesty, Ilant and Equipment for ihe year ended March 31, 2020 (Ruprees by Leaa)
Cross Block
Assets transferred
&r. Particulaes Account] Gross carrylag [Asaets wansfermed | addition during Mﬂmﬂnﬂ“—nﬁﬂoﬂﬁ to Assetanotin | e dunin Gross carrying
Mo Code | paloe as at March | f0 Damaged M | usef Asse ks held for B | value as at March
31,2019 (Restated}|  transformers the FY 2015-20 useie. Re-msed 100 oring FY Y 2013-20 31, 2020
during FY 2019-20 201920
1 2 3 4 - [ 7 8 [ 10
1 |Land and land rights 0.1
¢|Land .10l 2,92.650.28 - 5160 - - - 193.631.38
ii| Rigu-gf-uye (RQU) - land [ 10102 - B3 42 - - - p02.42
2 |Buildings 102 456169 - 131092 - - - 73,873.41
3 [Other civil warks 0.4 551.81 g 98.66 - - - 6ED.A7
4 |PFlant and Machinery 105 J0L5164% - 16,629.52 312381 (390 49) - 37137913
5 |Line and cable net works 10.4 3.09,279.15 - 10,855.95 - - - 3,20,135.10
6 [Vehwles 9.7 FI5.45 - 34333 - (50.67) - 102811
7 |Furniture and fixture 108 46208 19480 - - {0.08) A475.60
§ |CHEice Equipment ing 797.75 - 213 - - (1.7} 79817
Tolal (&) | 9,79.615.6% - 3,00 3,133.61 {931.16) [1.98) 10,12.806.42
g |Asser notinuse - Ldlef 16511 143149 (307.88) - @123 61} - . B
repairable
Total [ 3,431.49 (307.8H) - [3,123.61} - B B
Grmss Towal (A« B) 9,83,047.18 {307.58) ITU1034 - (941.16) (1.98} 10,12,806.49
{Rupees i Lacs)
Accurulatad Depreciation/Amartizd tiun Net Bluck
Accumulated
. Accunulated >hn==.-="...u.— - U”M””“uﬂ””ne: Depreciation 0 Accemulated
_,“r Varticalars Account depreciarion 45 a1 Depreciation an Deprecistian |, 0 tansferred ASSRLS _....numnq.qan_ Depreciation on Accumu lated Nel Caerving value Net Carrying value
" Code ™ Assels ransferred | chacged during the . to Assels polin . deprecialion as af inge a5 al March 31,2019
aceh 21, 2019 to Damaged Pt 201920 from u»uuuﬁ nat im usef Assels heid for Agsets sold during M arch 34, 2020 as at March 31, 2020
(Restated) 5 use i.e, Re-used . FY 2019-2D . {Reatated)
ranslormers during FY 2019-20 sale during FY
201520
1 ] 3 4 5 ] 7 ] 9 10 11 12
b |Land snd land nghis 121 - - 3309 - - - 3309 2.94,402.70 LYL6HE.28
2 |Buildings 122 BAN1 77 - 620.02 - 2,050,850 1481282 14,130.9]
3 |Other civil works 124 JLERS) - 13§ - - - 16434 514613 438 85
4 |Plant and Machinery 125 1,51,694.50 - 14,812.78 168330 (531.18) - 1,67,659.73 2,03,719.4D 200,521.69
5 |Line and cable net warks 124 10523095 - 14,006.22 - - - 1,19.237.17 2,040,397 .54 2,04,048.21
6 |[vehiles 7 557.64 - 1637 - {45.48} - 548.53 47257 17780
7 |Furpitureand ficure 128 22427 - 1557 - (D.24) 24970 226 89 237 AL
8 |0Oifice Equipment 129 591,57 - 31332 - - (153 £23.54 17463 206.08
Tutal jA) 1,60874.07 - 29.597.93 1,643.30 (57663} [1.76} 2,97.576.90 7.15,244.59 7,17, 74L62
Assels nol in use - idle
¥ jrerairable foesa | vsees @r2.09) : (168330 - - 000 0.00 147110
Totat (B} 1,960.19 (277.09) - (1,683.30) - - (0,00} 0.20 147110
Cross Total [A +B) 268,534 94 {277.05) 7259791 - (576.63) [1.76] 1,97,576.40 7,15.232%.59 7,14,212.72
*  Derail of Additions during the year 2019-20: Dretail of Audditions of Land:
1 [Through CWIP Farriculars 2015-20 201519
) Contributony Works 28.57 Land as per Trial Ealance 95160 11.41
1t Covernment Gran: {30%) b4 b Land received for ¢contributory work at Rs. 1/- during Fy 2078 [0.04) .00
u) Others 28,213.27 28 BE6 S0 19 and chown as W IF now accounte for duning B 201920
2 {Dirctly Punthaged 1.34042
3 |Righi-ol-use IROU] - Land (recognizsd a3z
_mnmu:u_ lepsa w__u_nrm_._u-nﬁ _“ i TYotal 951.60 11.41
Total A1,N0.34

426



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Property, Plant and Equipment for the yearended March 33, 2019 Reipees din Laes)
Gross Block
Assels transleored Adjnsteent of
M” Particulars .a.mauahb. Em.-..“uu carcying | Assels transferred | Assets transfenmed Addition during N””Hm”ﬂwﬂmﬂnm” la Assets not in Assets sold during assets alecady a“”a.ﬂun-ﬂ“.ﬂ_“mr
] asatMarch | o Damaged from Damag-d the FY 2018-19 e Lo R usef Assets held for FY 2015-19 trans(erred 1o 32, 2019
a1, 2018 {i bt} 1 during FY 2078-19 sale during FY FPEPCL in previons A_.....um.b_nn_‘_ -
2018-7% years
1 I 3 4 5 & 7 B k] 10 u
1 [Land and tand rights 101 2,92,668 87 - - 1141 ¥ - - - 2,92.680.28 M
i (Buildings pligg 20,949.01 - - 1,613.68 - - - - 10,562.69
3 |Other civil works .4 46510 - - 11671 - - - - - 58181
4 [Plant and Machinery 105 JAZ900.19 - . 1267701 142846 (4.478.23) - {20.34) 35251645 + *
5 [Lineand cable net works 106 137235390 - - 21925325 . - - - 3,09,279.15
6 |Vehicles w7 81893 - - - (5217 {15.64) (12.67) 735.45
7 |Fumiture and fixture jLE] 43597 - - 957 - - {347 - 162 08
2 |Office Equipment 10.9 BEG. 60 & - 10992 - (047 {127} - FITI5
Tatal (A) 9,46,.281.57 - - 16,483.59 1,438.46 fa,511_49] {23.38) [31.01) 9,79,615.469
9 Mﬂ”mﬂﬂﬂ inuse-idle/  { g5n 171654 @24 0705 - {1.438.46) 360255 (474.93) - 343149
Total [B} 1,716.54 (211.24) 237.05 - {1,478 46} 3,602.55 (474.93) - 347149
Gruss Total [4 + B} 9,47.5Y4.11 1211.24) 237.05 36,483.54 - {924.55) (494 1} (33.01) 3.53,047.18
(Ruprea iw Laa)
Accumulated Deprecialign Net Black
Accamulaled
Accumulaled Accumulated U.””_M”M”““uu”.“= Depreciation an Accumulated U”W.HM.“”“”“_: . . '
M” Particulacs __»M.un_..ﬁ >n»=,E..:s_4n Depreciatlon on | Dteprecistion on Uq—_:np-._mn: Assets translerred Assets #.E?J!- Diepreciation on Adjustment of Z..nn.ﬁm.?.nn HNet Carrying value |Mel n;:._::m value
. ode | depreciation as st |Assers ransferred [ Assels kansferred {charged dursing the ey i lo Agtert not in Assets sald daring| assets ransferred & depreciation as st | as at March 31,209 | as at March 31,
March 31,2008 | to Damaged from Damaged FY 2018-1% FOT ASSES POLIN | rcef Assets held fo| 455 T i O htasen 31, 2019 (Reatated) 2018
e e, Re-used FY 201819 PSCCLim previous
transformers transfurmers during Y 201619 sale during F¥ years
xng-19
1 ) 3 4 5 & 7 B 9 10 11 13 12
1 }Land and tapd rights 121 - - - - - - - - - 152,680 28 192,668 87
2 [Buildings 122 7.872.93 - B 559.84 5 - . - 243177 14,1309 13,076.08
3 |hher civil works 124 12481 - - 18.15 - - - - 4296 43885 " 30.29
4 |Plant and Machinery 125 1.39,258.34 - - 14,207 66 203.37 (2.596.26) {16.31) 1,51,694.80 2,00,821.6% 20350185
5 {Line and cable ne' warks 126 9218605 - - 13,044.50 - - - - 1,05,230.95 2.04.048.21 1.85,167.85
6 |Vehicics 127 610.06 3 . 2149 - 4614 (1637) [RRET] 557.64 17780 248.87
7 |Fumiture and fixture 12% 200,30 - - 34,31 - - ()] - 27 213781 567
2 |Office Equipment 129 521,09 J 7203 - {030 (1.14) - 591.67 206.08 168.51
Total (&) 240E13.59 - - 217,94739 A3 X7 2,642.70) {1787} [29.71] 2,66,874.07 7,11,741.62 7,05 467.98
9 “uhw.._“_on. in gk e/ 16.521 930.64 82.99) 179.13 . (803.37) 1,967.50 2305, - 1,960,390 147110 B0
Total [B) 930.64 {82.99] 17933 - (803.37) 1,967.50 [23n.51) - 1,960.3% 147110 TESH)
Grus Total {A + B) 2,41,744.22 {62.99) 179.13 27.947 39 - {675,20) 1248.39) [25.71) 2,68,831.46 71421272 7,056,251 38
Note 3.1

i Land and land rights include the land for wi
Further, all these [ands are in peacefu] p
{Title cdeeds are with the Fstate office of ershwhile PSEB is functionin,

& The arcounting units of the Company are mainaining

ossession of PSTCL and investmen

exact fucation & value of each assets is under progress.

il Physical verificatiun of the Fixed Assets have been carried out at the accounting unit leve] in FY 2020-21 due to Covid -

v

Nete 3.2

To implement [nd AS 116 - Leases, Right-of-use Assets has been recognized w.e.f. 01.04.201%
01.04201% {Refer Nate No. 20 & 24) - (which were previously elassified upto 31.03,201% as op

Qut of the total agsels, assets amounting t¢ Rs.2.87,86.38 tacs are hypothecated as security to Financial [nstitutions.

hich kitle deeds are not in the name of Company, but the owrerehip of which acerues to PSTCL by operation of law
I has alreadly been made on such lands for creation of assets which are owned by PSTCL. But the title deeds of Jand vested with PSTCL are available with PSPCL
g under PSPCL). The company has details/ allotment letters/deeds in respect of land procured after 16.04.2010.
Fixed Asset Registers. The Fixed Asset Registar cate pory wise and value wise has alsa heen prepared at Corporate Level. However, preparation of Fixed Assets Register indicating the

IR A

19 situation belore fnalizing the Annual accounts of FY 2019-20 and no discrepancies have been noticed.

for exisling 5 Nlos, Leasehold lands with Lease liabilitics along with adjustment of prepaid rentals of Fs. 13.04 lacs these leases apped
erating leass).

through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Govermument on 24.12.2012,
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

A
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Moted4: Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Rupees in Lacs)
Gross Block Accumulated amount of Amertization Net Elock
Account . Gross camying Accumulated Pnnu_”an_“”“phmn Net Carrying Net Carrying
Sr. No. Particulars Gross amying | 4 gditions durin value as at March amount of Additions duri, R valuc as at March | value as at March
Code lue as at March g g Amordization as at
value as 2 the FY 2019-20 3, 2020 Amortizationas at] the Fy2019.20 | “F0" 2080 0 31, 2020 51,2019
31,2019 (4+5) March 31, 2019 P (6-2) &7
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 ] 9 10 11

Saftware 18.3 10.03 455" 14.58 042 218 261 11.97 261

Total 10,03 455 14.58 042 2.19 2.61 11.97 9,61
Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2013 {Rupers in Lacs)

Gross Block Accumulated amount of Amartization Net Black
Account _— Grass carrying Accumulated .P”.M“_h””"u.hmm Net Carrying Net Carrying
Sc. No. Particulars Code Gross nhﬁqaur Additions during | value as at March amount of Additions during] Amartization as at value as at March | value as at March
value as at waﬁn the FY 2018-19 | 31,2019 (Reslated) [Amortizationas at{ the FY 201829 100 250 "0 31,2019 31, 2018
31, 201 {a+5) March 31, 2018 725) 16-9) “7
1 2 3 4 5 ] 7 8 9 10 11

Software 183 - 10103 10.03 - 0.42 042 .61 -

Tatat - 10,63 10.03 - 042 042 9.61 -




Note 5: Assets held for sale for the year ended March 31, 2020

FUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Gross Block
; Account | i Assets transferred | Assets transferred G i
Se. Na. Particulars OS5 CAITYiRg sels transferre sets transferre: : ross carrying
Code value as at March from idle/ from Assels im use >m.£w—.ﬂ MM_H.MM:_& value as at March
31,2019} Repairable during FY 2019-20 31, 2020
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 &
i Damapged Transformer 16,611 289591 307.88 800.49 {2.624.79) 1,459.49
2 [Other Assets 16.631 65 66 = 50.67 {85.35) 30.98
Total 2,961.57 3%7.88 941.16 {2,710.14) 1L500.47
{(Rupees it Lacs)
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment Net Block
Accumulated Accumulated
. Account |  Accumulated iati : Accumulated A Accumulated . B
Sr. No. Particulars e depreciation and depreciation gn | Depreciation on D eeiatioaton Zn..HB_un.-.En_._. depreciation and Net Carrying | Net Carrying vahe
ode A Asgets transferred | Assels transfermed . during FY 2019- - walue as at March | = as at March 31
tmputment 38 4| from Idle/ | from Assets in use | 453135014 during 20 Impairmentas atf ) oz ‘
March 31, 2019 | i BY 2019-20 March 31, 2020 ' 2013
Eepairable during FY 2013-20
1 2 3 q H [ 7 a 9 10 11
16,6217
i Damaged Transformer 16,755 225658 277.09 53116 (1.714.22) [163.29) 1,167.32 28217 £39.33
2 {Jther Assets 16641 57.33 - 4548 (76.55) - 26.39 470 31
Total 2,311.93 277.09 576.63 (1.750.76) [163.29) 1.213.61 286.86 647,63
Details of Impairment Loss included in the Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2020: (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 Opening talance of npairment foss as on 01.04.2019 3445
2 Add: lmpairment loss hooked during the year 165.65
3 Less; Reversal of Impairment loss dunng Lhe year {328.94) {163.29)
4 Tatal [mpaiement lass booked as an 31.03.2020 .16 _

A LA




Assets held for sale for the year ended March 31, 2019

PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)

Giross Block
. Agcount | Grass carrying | Assets ransferred Assets transferred Assets sold G i
Sr. No. Particulars "3 carry Ing red | 4 4 | fssets transie ets 50 ross carcying
Code value as at March from Idlef .am_wnm”\ﬁ“:mmﬁuﬂw_a from Assets in use | during FY 2018- walue as at
31, 2018 Repairable P during FY 2018-19 13 March 31, 2019
1 2 k] 4 5 1] 7 3 . 9
1 Damaged Transformer 16,611 2,869.98 21124 {237.05) 876.29 (824.55) 259591
2 |Other Assets 16,631 41.04 - - 52,66 {28.04) 65.56
Total 2,911.02 211.24 (237.05) 928.95 (852.59) 296157
{Rupees in Lacs)
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairmenl Net Block
Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated
Accumulated . Accumulated P . . Accamulated X .
Sc. Na. Particulars anoM nt depreciation and depreciation on depreciation on Depreciation on | Depreciation on :ﬂ pairment { preciation and Net Carrying value| Net Carrying
ode A Assels raasferred Assets transferred Assels sold during FY 2018 A as at March 31 valur as at March
Impaitment as at Assels transfermed s . Impairment as at K
March 31, 2018 from ldlef ta Idle/ Repairable from Assets inuse 3 during FY 2018- 19 March 31, 2019 2019 3, 2018
‘ Repairable P during FY 203819 13 :
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
16,621/
1 Damaged Transformer 16,755 237545 B82.99 {175.13} 528.76 {176.37) {475.12) 2,256.58 63933 494,53
2 |Other Assets 16.641 29.31 - - 4644 (28.39) - 57.35 8.31 11.73
Total 2,404.75 82.99 {179.13) 675.20 {194.76) @75.12) 2,213.93 647.63 506.26
Details of Impairment Loss included in the Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.20M9: (Rizpecs in Lacs)
5r No. Tariculars Amount
1 Opening balance of impairment loss as on 01.04 2018 259.56
2 Add: Impairment loss hovked during the year 01,24
K} Less: Reversal of Impairment loss during the year {566.34) (475.12)
4 Tolal Impairment loss booked s an T1.03.2019 384.45
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Note 6: Capital Work in Propress

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Reipees irr Laes)
8r. . As at 31sk March, i As at 3ist March
Particulam A r .
No. - s 2020 2019 (Restated)
1 |Capital works in progress 14 23,282.19 32442.47
2 |Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 151 478506 1,508 66
3 |Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 20342 12693
Total 28,269.67 34,483,06
Note 6.1: Details of capital werk in progress (Rupees in Lacs)
5. FParticulars A3 at 31st March, | As ab 3tst March,
No. 2020 2019 [Restated)
Cpening Capital work in progress 34,488.06 45,180.07
Add |Additions during th includi italizat] f interest, t
*g € year including capitelization of interest, employee cost & 2264811 26,174.26
ather expenses
Less | Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year
i} frem Contributory Works 28,57, 2,02028
i) from Government Grant under PSDF Scheme (90%) £24.65 336,00
i} from Others 28,213.27| 33,B73.50
Less | Adjustment relating ta PSPCL - E27.50
Closing ¢apital work in progresa 28,269.67 34,338.06

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of RKs. 2100.99 lacs
{on amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission prajects), establishmenl cost of Rs. 2905.48 lacs,
R&M expenses of Rs. 18.75 lacs, A&G axpenses of Rs 394 97 lacs and Depreciation of R5,28.10 lacs during FY 2019-20.

Note 6.2: Detait of CWIP (Cantribulian works, Government Grants under PSDF Scheme and Otherg)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

Particulars Opening balance Addhition Tatal Transfer to Fixed Clusing balance
No. of WIF Assats of WIF
1 |Contributory Works 29011 5.326.33 5,616.45 2857 5,587.87
2 |Government Grant under PSDE Scheme {90%) 142,87 1,194.51 1,337.39 624 .66 71273
3 |Others 34,055.07 16,127.27] 50,182.34 28,213.27 21,969.06
Total, 34,488.06 22,648.11 5713617 28,666.50 26,269.67
Note 6.3:
The amount of Rs. 21,969.06 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Inskitutions.
Nate 7 : Capital Stores {Rrepees i Lacs)
1'32. Particulars Account code a5 at 3;;;:["(]" LG 3;;;:4#(}1,
1 |Stores & Spares
i|Materials at stores 22,601 o 22.619 £,676,62 7.226.37
ii[{Materials at site 22,640 136 2657
Total Slores {A) 6,787.98 7,25294
2 |Less: Provisions for
i|Obsolete items 22505 (188.71) (9.05)
Total Provisions [B) [188.71} [9.05)
Net Stares {A-B) 6,599.26 7,242.39
MNote 7.1:
Physical verlfication of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year on regular basis at the unit level and
shortage of [s.88.38 lacs during the year has been found for which provision has been made & shown in Nate No. 8.
Wote 7.2:
The above amaunt of Capital Slores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash eredit facility as a security.
| Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 6+7) | 34,.868.'33] 41,731 .95[




p--s—t—cl PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
e

Note 8 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs}
13::. Particulars Account eode Asat 32105;;’13“}1’ As at 321;;9March,
1 |Amountrecoverable from staff 28.360 0.98 1,27
2 |Other Receivables 28.868 185.06 188.44
3 |Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 671.36 671.24
4 |Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 (13.76) -
5 |Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 16641 78.03
Total A 1,010.05 938,97
& |Less : Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28.901 (824.02) {749.27)
shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B
Net (A-B) 186.04 189,70
Note 8.1

i

Provision for Material stock shortage increased by Rs. 88.38 lacs during FY 2019-20.

Note 9 : Other Non Current Assets

{Rupees in Lacs}

Sr. Particulars Account code As at 3Lst March, | As at 31st March,

No. _ 2020 2019
Unsecured considered Good
1 |Securities 28.914 0.79 0.67
2 |Deposils - against works, in courts etc. 28919 89.24 54.12
3 |Imter Unit Transfer prier to16.04.2010

i]Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) 30-37 68.97

ii|Blank U Cheque (pricr to 16.04.2010) 35000 5,570.84

Grand Total 90,03 5,694,60

Note 9.1:
Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) amounting to Rs. 68.97 tacs and Blank U Cheque (prior to 16.04.2010) Rs.
5570.84 lacs has been written off during the year as approved by BOD in its 60th meeting.

Note 10 : Inventories (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Account code 2090 2010

Stores & Spares (O&M)
1 iMaterials at stores 22.621 10 22.639 2.171.53 2,456.,08
2 [Materials at site 22.650 162.89 137.15
Total Stock & Spares (A) 2,334.43 2,593.24
3 |Less: Provisions for
i|Obsolete items 22902 {0.58) (0.33)
Tatal Provisions (B} {0.58) (0.33)
Net Stores & Spares (A-B) 2,333.85 2,592.91

Note 10.1:

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no
discrepancy has been reported.

Note 10.2:

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.
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Note 11: Trade Receivables

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Kupezs in Lacs)
:L Particulars Account Code|  Asat31st March, 2020 Asat 3151 Mareh, 2019
1 |Sundcy debiors . 234
Unsecured and considered Cood

I|Exceeding Six months 2453132 1453.32
ii|CHhers 7.731.58 23,403.04
Talal A 3018521 2585637

.I.:ess ¢ Provision for doubtful dues I;nm 29 #32) N
Nel [A-B) 30,180.88 5,856.37

Note 11.1 : Tn the opinion of Compary. trade receivables as stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business.

Nole 11.2: Sundry debtors are hypatheraled ta State Bank of India against vash credit facility 25 a security {first charge).
Nole 1.3 ; The age wise breakup of lrade rereivables as a1 March 31,2020 are as under:

(Repees in Lars}
]32 Particulars Account Cade Exceeding & Monihs Others Total
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 23,831 - 2711557 27,115.57
i PSPCL - SLDC charges 23,832 a 580,20 580.20
{ii|[Open Access Cuslormners 23801 432 3612 4045 f
iv|Gevernment of Punjab [GOP) 231,833 2,449.00 _ 2449.00
Tatal 2,453,32 27,731.03 0,185,271
Nole 11.4: The detailed breakup of trade receivables as at Match 31, 2020 are as under: {Rrepees in Locs)
Sr. Conpidered Trade Receivable which have Credit
No. Particulars Accaunl Code Good - Secured Ronsideied Gaed significant increase in credil sigk Impaired Teaal
1 2 3 d H & 7 3
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 23831 - 77.115.57 - - 1711557
ii|PSPCL - SLOC charges .82 B 580.20 - - 550,20
iH]|Open Access Customers 23,801 " 3812 4.32 4045
iviGovernment of Punjab {GOT)* 23,533 R 2,449.00 i 3 243500
Total - 30,180,88 432 - 038501
* The amount recoverable fram GOP is on account f carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.
Nole 13 : Cash & Cash equivalents {Ricpees it Lacs)
Sz Farticulars Account code As a1 315t March, 2020 AS at 3151 March, 2019
| No.
1 |Cash in hand/at Bank 4110, 1M & 111417 0944
24401
1 [Cash imprast with staff 242 1.7 =
3 |Peslage stamps in hand 24120 0.34 0.42
Tatal| 111632 BI5A7
Wote 12.1 : Disclasure in respact of Changes in ffnancial liabilities arising from cash and noncash chinges are as under, {Rupers in Lacs)
$ Received Kepayment
o Fartfrulars A on 1100208 : As 08 31032020
) Cask Nan Cash Tolal Cash Non Cash Toral
1 rg;‘m_glmgs includlng curremt maturities {Refer Now Ne, 4767 EYETEXT] 6.4 31,253.27 4B.934.79 4391 79 4.58,305.55
2 |Bormowings . CT Limit & shorl term {Refer Nowe Mo, 73) 319907 4505 457105 000 . 7052
3 |Leasa Liahility {Refer Motz No, 20 & 24} _ 78530 785,35 1555 15465 75973
4 | Deferred income/liability - PSPCL Loan (Reder Note No, e . 0.00 . W14 3604 39007
™
Tota] 4,79503.14 35,7888 .F. B+ 36,502.70 48,540.43 3604 48.976.57 46743627
Naote 13 ; Bank balance other than Cach & Cash equivalents {Rupers in Laes}
13" Patticulazs Account code As at Mst March, 2020 A5 al §1st Mazch, 2012
a,
Fixed Deposit 0 . 2554
Totai - 5.9
Nole 14 : Other Current Financial Assets {Rupees i Laes)
;:. Particulars Actount code As at 3sl March, 2020 As al 31st March, 2019
0.
1 |Advances to Suppliers/ Contraclors [OéM) 261 1p 26,8 1.03 090
2 [interest accrued on fixed dapasits 28.320 - 026
3 |Sundry Debtor - for other income 8.1 110.71 85.19
1 |Income acerued and due - interest on refund 26.290 434,36 -
of income tax
5 |Amount recoverable from Em ployees 284 9767 9e.53
6 |Amounl recoverable (rom Suppiiers 285D 2240 31.52
Talal B5E,17 21641




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 15: Current Tax Assets (Net)

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars Account | As al 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Code 2020 2018
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source after netting
off provision for income fax 27.4/46.8 8,139.49 5,622.36
Total 8,139.45 5,622.36
Note 15.1: Detail of current tax & liabilities {Rupees in Lacs)
Financial . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Parti !

Year articulare 2020 2019
201516 |TDS/TCS 134 1.34
2016-17 |TDS/TCS 228 2.28
2017-18 |TDS/TCS 293346 2,933.46
2018-19 |TDS/TCS 2,685.28 2,685.28
2019-20 |TDS/TCS 251713 -

Total Current Tax Assets {Net} 8,139.49 5,622.36
Note 152 '

Note 16 : Other Current Assels

Out of the outstanding TD5/TCS amount pertaining to FY 2017-18 Rs. 2732.43 lacs and FY 2018-19 have been
received back Rs. 2685.28 lacs on 24.08.2020 and 28.07 2020 respactively.

{Rupees in Lacs)

St N Parbicul Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
e arfieutars Code 2020 2019
Prepaid expenses 28.820 1.99 2849
TA/Medical Advances 27202 & 719 4,97
27,207
3 G5T Depesited on Advance 276 1,024.85 -
Total 1,034.03 3346
Note 16.1:

GST deposited on advance received against contribution work of PSPCL (M/s HMEL).
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Note 17 Equity share capital {Rupees in Lags)
Se. h -
No. Particulars Agon;em As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
{a) lAuthorised
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
Total 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
{b) |Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 545
paid up ‘ 60,588.35 60,588.35
Tuotal 60,535.35 60,588.35

Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each

holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note 17.2: Reconciliation of Shares outstanding

{Rupees in Lacs)

1\511;_ Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 |Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35| 60,58.83465 60,588.35
2 |Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 {Shares bought back during the year - - - 5
4 {Shares putstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35{ 60,58,83 465 60,588.35
Note17.3 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
5 As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
X Name of Shareholder s OF
G SHare Noaof Percentage N Percentage
Shares Shares
1 |Governor of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99.59 60,58,33,465 99.99
Total 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 599.99
Note 17,4 : Details of other Share holdings
:]: Name of Shareholder As at 3Lst March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
- No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 [Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS 5,000 5,000
2 |Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS 5,000 5,000
3 IMs. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, Addl Chief Secy/Power 5,000 -
4 |Ms, Ravneet Kaur, IAS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000 -
5 |Sh.Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS 2,500 2,500
6 |Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, [AS 5,000 5,000
7 |Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS 5,000 5,000
8 |Sh. Baldev Singh, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 5,000
9 [Sh. Kumar Amit, [AS 2,500 2,300
10 |Ms. Poonamdeep Kaur, IAS 2,500 -
11 [Sh. Dipinder Singh, 1A5 2,500 2,500
12 [Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, Director,/ Finance, PSPCL 2,500 2,500
13 {Sh. Vinod Kwmnar Bansal, Director /F&C, PSTCL 2,500 -
14 i5h. A, Venu Prasad, IAS, Principal Secy/Power - 5000
15 |Sh, A, Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL - 5,000
16 {Sh. Gurpreet Singh Khaira, Municipal Commissioner - 2,500
17 |Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal - 2,500
Tatal 50,000 50,000

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.
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Note 18 : Other Equity (Rupess in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Nao. Code 2020 2019 (Restated)
1 |Genera] Reserve
Opening Balance 56.1 200.05 200.05
Add : Addition during the year -
Less : Utilized/ transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 200.05 200.05
2 |Capital Reserve
QOpening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
Add : Addition during the year -
Less : Utilized / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
3 |Profit & Loss Account (Surplus Accgunt)
QOpening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 38,297.29 39,120.90
Add : Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the current year {3,357.18) (688.89)
- Prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8 - (128.01)
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year {3,357.18) {816.50)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in (139,14} (6.71)
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial
Closing balance of Prefit & Loss Account 34,800.97 38,297.29
Total (A+B+C) 2,21,211.80 2,24,708.12
Note:

(i} General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).

(ii) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer
scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period
16.04.2010 to 51.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance".
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Note 19 ; Borrowings

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Date of Date of [ Account| Non Current Non Current
Ne. Availment ! Maturity of | Code | Liabilities asat | Liabilities as at
of Loan Loan 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
A |Secured
1 [Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i110.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16.04.2010 02/2021 53,301 - 1,721.70
Punjab State Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of
future assets & Default Escrow '
1i[10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16.042010 | 08/2022 | 53301 1,55%.40 233910
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
iii|10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 07.09.200to0] 08/2036 53.301 2,25,815.66] 2,43,190.42
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2019
iv(10.25% p.a, secured against Funjab Govt. Guarantes & 09.05.201& | 09/2026 533 15,714.29 18,571,43
Default Escrow
v[10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, secured 2002203 to| 02/2031 533 691.86 696.64
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow | 31.03.2019
(SLDC)
Total 2,43,761.20 2,66,519,29
2 {Term Loans fram State Bank of India
i[MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt, Guarantee | 30.03.2019 03/2024 53.501 24,963.61 4,374.94
& Default Escrow
Total 24,963.61 4,374.94
3 |Term Loan frem NABARD
18.00% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured against 11022015 to) 0372030 53.400 16,910.75 18,502.24
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2019
4 |Tetm Loan from PFC
i[9.90% p.2. net of rebate secured against Punjab Govt. 10.10:2016 03/2028 53.80 42,142.86 48,571,43
Guarantee & Default Escrow
ii]9.70% p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of 28.03.2018 04/2026 53.801 49,557.00 49,357.00
Assets & Default Escraw
Total 91,693.86 98,128.43
5 |Tetm Loan from Bank of India
§|MCLR + 1.60% secured against Funjab Govt. Guarantee | 30122014 | 12/2024 53.510 4,686.41 562933
& Default Escrow .
BMCLR +1.60% secured against Punjab Govt, Guarantee | 30,12,2015 1272025 53510 14,840.87 17,200.46
& Default Escrow
Total 19,527.27 23,529,79
& [Term Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
{MCLR + 0.60%) secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee | 30.04.2018 04/2021 53.511 2897.75 6,499.83
& Default Escrow
7 [Term Loan from UCQO Bank
MCLR + (:10% secured against Punjab Govl, Guarantee 20.11.2007 10,/2020 53.509 - 251604
& Default Escrow
Total Secured borrowings {A) 3,99,480.44 4,19,770.57
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MNote 19 : Borrowings - Contd... {Rupzes i Las)
s, Date of Diate of A ‘ Non Current Non Current
No. Particulars Availment of |Maturity of (c:cc:;m Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st
Loan Loan ode March, 2020 March, 2019
B Unsecured
1 jTerm Loan fram PSPCL
if Interest free (11KY VCB) 31.03.2017 0372027 53811 17940 238,17
Tatal 179.40 238,17
2 |Term Lpan from GPF Trust 16.04.2010 0372023 57.120 4,390.97 6,586.40
Total Unsecured borrowings {B) 4,570.37 6,824,863
Grand Total (A + B} 4,04,450.81 4,26,595.19

Note 19.1:

i Apainst the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 5204.48 crore at Sr. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs,3885.6% crore. (REC) - Escrow.
il Against the sancHoned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crore at Sr. No. 2 loan availed upta 31.03.2020 is Rs. 300 crore. (SBI}
iii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of £5.317.36 czore at 51, No. 3 loar availed upta 31.03.2020 is Rs. 22535 erore. (NABARD) - Esctow.
v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs, 995,57 crore at Sr. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs. 995.57 crore.(PFC)
v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.350 crore at Sr. No. 5 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs. 350 crore. {BOI)
vi Against the sancHoned Loan amount of Rs. 150 crore at Sr. No. 6 loan availed upto 31.03.202( is Rs. 150 erore. (HOB}

vii Apaimst the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs, 100 cyore at Sr. No. 7 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 s Rs. 100 crore. (UCO Bank)
Note 19.2 : Lean from PSPCL (11KV VCB) )
Interest free loan received from PSPCL {11KV VCB) amounting to Rs. 759,29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs. 274.31 lacs

less current maturity of Rs, 94.91 lacs fNote No. 25) and remaining amount of Rs. 390.07 lacs shown as Deferred Income/ Kability under
non current liabilities (Nate no. 22}.

Note 19.3 : Term Loan from GPF Trust

Loan of Rs, 173.25 crore and interest thereon upto 31.03.2013 of Rs. 46.30 crore, tota] amounting to Rs, 219.55 crore was parked as per
the Transfer Scheme, 2012 {first amendment) and is being paid in 10 yearly instalments starting from 01,04.2013.

Nate 20 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Rupeds in Loes)
& ' ) Account Mon Current Non Current
’ N ' Particulars Cc °d Liabilities as at 31st| Liabilities as at 31st
> ode March, 2020 March, 2019
Lease Liabilities - far Right-of-use (ROU}) - Land * 52.601 700.26 -
Total 700,26 -
* Refer Note Mo. 3.1 (i)

Note 21 ; Provisions (Rupres in Lacs)
Sr, Particul Account | Agat3lst March, As at 31st March,
No. articulars Code 2020 2{119
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44,161 933.38 585.86
? |Provision for Leave encashment 44,162 1,495.68 936.83

Total 2.433.07 1,522.69.

Note 21.1: As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the company
has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 22 : Other non current liabilities

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. . Accaunt | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Code 2020 2019
1 |Deposits for :-
i|Deposit warks 47,305 021 2148
{i{Contribution works 47,309 16,074.65 7.019.99
2 |Deferred income/liability - PSFCL loan. 93861 390.07 426.21
16,464.93 7.466.68
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AT
Note 231 Borrowings {Ruspees in Lacs)
Date of Date of
Sz, . . . Account| As at 31st March, | As at 31st March
l"t I ¢ L
Ne. Particulars Ava_llment Maturity code 020 2019
of Loan, of Loan
Secured
1 ]Cash credits from SBI
Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores,| 09/2019 |Renewable| 50.1 7.770.92 319987
MCLR + 250% secured against Annually
Stock/Debtors & Delfault Escrow
Total 7.770.92 3,199.87

Note 24 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Current maturity)

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. y Aecore 1 Cuwrrent Liabilities|Current Liabilities
No Particulars ods as at 31st March, | as at 31st Maich,
) 2020 2019
Current makurity of Lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land® 52.601 69.48 -
Total 69.48 -

* Refer Note No, 3.1 {iv}
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Note 25 « Qther Current Finanrial Liabilities

PUNJAR STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)
&r. . Date of Availment | D2 of Current Liahilities Current
No. Particulars ate :f l:::l'l men Maturity of| Aéc:;:t as at st March, | Liabilities as at
Lpan 2020 315t March, 2019
Cumnent Maturity of Long term borrowin
A jSecured
1 Term Loans from Rural Eleckrification
Corporation
i|10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clavse secured against 16.04.2010 02/2021 | 53.301 1,721.70 27721
Punjab State Government Guaranlee,
Hypolhecation of future assets & Default Escraw
ii{10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 16.04.2010 0872022 | 53.301 779.70) 77970
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Esciow
iii]10.25% ko 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause 07.05.2010 to 08/2036 | 53.301 ,257.00 2,195 87
secured against Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2019
Default Escrow
iv(10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee 09.09.2016 0972026 | 53.301 2,857.14 1,428 57
& Default Escrow !
vi10.25% to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause. 20.02.2013 to 02/2031 | 53301 3499 azxn
secured against Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2019
Default Escrow {(8LDC)
: Total 28 65053 27,200.70
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of India
{|MCLR Medium Term secured against Punjab Govt. 05.01.2015 10/201% | 53.501 - 769.74
Guarantes, Stock & Default Escrow
ii| MCLR + (.35% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.03.2019 03/202¢ | 53.501 4,375.00 625.00
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Tatal 4,375.00 1,824.74
3 |Term Loan from NABARD
10,00% p.a. with § year reset clause secured against 11.02.2015 ta 03/2080 | 53.400 1,881.67 1,853.46
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2019
4 |Term Loan from PFC
9.90% p.a. net of rebate secured against Punjab 10.10.2016 /2028 | S3.801 642857 142857
Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow
5 |Term Loan from Bank of India
FMCLR + 1.60% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.12.2014 12/2024 | 53.510 93750 1,250.00
Guarantee & Default Escrow
1i{MCLR + 1.60% secured against Punjab Govt.
310 343.75 312500
Guarantee & Default Escrow 30122015 12/2005 | 331 “
Total 3,281.25 4,375.00
& |Term Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
"[(MCLR + 0.60%) secured against Punjab Govt. 30.04.2018 0472021 | 53511 3,500.00 6,000.00
Guarantee §& Default Escrow
7 |Term Loan from UCO Bank
MCLR * 0.10% secured against Punjab Govt. 0112017 | 10/2020 | 53509 291548 5,000.00
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Total Secured Loans {A} 51,032.51 47,291.48
B |Unsecured
1 |Loan from PSPCL
Interest free (11KV VCB) 31.03.2017 03/2027 | 53.811 94.91 94 91
2 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16.04.2010 0372023 | 57.120 2,927.31 2,195.4%9
Total Unsecured Loans (B) 3,022.23 2,250.40
Total current matwrity of long lerm borrpwings (A + B) 54,054.74 49,581.38

Refer Note No. 19.1
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Nole 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities - Contd...

(Rurpees fn Lacg)
Sr.
Particulars A e As at Mat March, | Asar31st March,
No. e 2020 2019 (Restaled)

€ |Others

1 |Creditors for Capital suppies/ works 12 3,176.34 2,346.61

2 |Credilors for Oz supplies/ warks 13 20314 387.09

3| Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues 4.2 & 3 and

balance heads of 1,251.50 118910
144 '
Deposit & retention money from supplisrs & contractors* 461 2.417.74 2,535,027

5  |Creditors for expenses 4é.4 4,187.24 291631
Inigrest accrued but nol due on borrowings - LIC, REC, Balance 46.7 and
Comm, Banks, PFC & GPF 51212 . X I

7 |Interest accrued but nol due o Lease Liabilities - Land 46.751 2671 .

8 [Payables to PSPCL £6.946 to 46,552 494 48 1,073.85

9 |Miscellaneons Liabilities 46.910, 46.922 & 2,143.41 2022 87
46920
Total Clhers (C) 17,314.55 15,771.70
Grand Tolal (A + B+ () 71,369,29 65,353.58
* This includes permanent earnest money deposits af Rs. 595.00 lacs as at March 31, 2120 & Rs, 623,00 lacs as at March 1,
2N 2 which is payable on demand,

Note 25.1 ; Detatl of Amount payable to FEFCL (Repees in Lacs)
Sr. Ag at 31a1 March, Apat 3at March
Ne. Farticulara Arcount cade 2020 I '

i |Amount payable to PSPCL as per Trial Balance 46.946 1o 45,952 494,48 945 45
Difference of terminal benefit @ 11.38% accounted for in FY| 12601
201320 which relglas o FY 201519, =

Closing balance 494.48 1073.85

Nake 26 1§ Othet Current Llahilitien {Rupers in Lacs)
Sr. . Agat 319t March, | Asat 315t March,
Na. TParticulars Account Code 2090 2019

1 |Liabililies for statulory dues - TDS, Cess, G5T etc. 46,973, 46.953 &
46,586 10 26,995 119.02 486,12
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS:
ilfor employees on deputarion, secondment from FSPCL, 57.160, 151, 165 & 119 13.02
£ lah
ii{ for employees recruited by PSTCL 57170,171L,175 & 883 69.60
176
3 jLiabilities towards GPF Trusl 57126 & 57,127 1.077.65 230,11
4 [Amount payeble against Stalulory dues recovered from 44,401, 403, 405, 406, A1.01 55.98
employees, 407, 477 & 428
Total 1.380.01 254.83

Nete 27 ; Provisions [Ruvpees in Las)
Sr. . As at 21st March, Ay at Flat March,
No. Particulars Account Code 20261 209
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 2042 16.89
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44.162 35.28 26,43

Total 5570 037 ]

Note 27.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provislon towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees direclly recruiled
by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary,

Mote 28 : Deferred Revenue {Ratpees in Laus)
;: Particulars Account Code | A% 3;;; |;warch. Asal 321;: quh.
1 [Consumer Contribution for ereating fixed assets 55.19%
Opening Balance - B04BT7E 4,319,027/
Added during the year 28.57 2,029.28
Less : Depreciation on such assels during the year 34821 299.54
Clesing balance [A) 5,729.12 6,046.76
1 |Government grants recelved towards cost of capital assets|  55.298 7 47.325
- yet to be utilized
|Cpening Balance 73213 -
Add : Received during the year §63.60 106813
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fived assels 62466 336.00
Closing Balance {B} 991,07 732143
3 |Government grants received lowarda cost of capital assets 55.299
- utilized
QOpening Balance 329.61 .
Add : Amount transferred from Grant unutilized account 624.66 336.00
Less : Depreciation on such assels adjusted during ihe year 500 638
Cloging balance (C) 929.27 329,41
Tatal (A+B+C} 7.649.46 7.310.501
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Note 29 : Revenue from Operations {Rutpees in Locs)
:]1{'). Particulars A(;:;Lént F;l; the year ended | Forthe year ended
. st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 1,29,717.00 1,22,648.00
2 |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers | 61.330
i) long term open access customers - Railways 135.01 -
ii) short term open access customners - Others 386 27 96
3 |SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 2,224.00 1,836.00
4 |Operating charges from open access customers 62.810
i} long term open access customers - Railways 1.75 -
ii) short term open access customers - Others 25.00 26.67
Total 1,32,106.63 1,24,538.63
Note 28.1:

During FY 2019-20, total revenue of Rs, 1319,41 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2015-20
and true-up of FY 2018-19 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2020-21. This comprises of Rs. 129717
crores for transmission charges and Rs, 22,24 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Mote 30 Other Income

Nate 30.1 : Other source of Revenue {Rupees irl Lacs)
Sr. . Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
Particul
Na. Heutars code | 3istMarch, 2020 | 31st Mazch, 2019
1 |Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 62.974 266.89 570,32
Total 266.89 570.32
Note 30.2 : Other income (except Other source of revenue) (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Account| Forthe year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars code | 31stMarch 2020 | 31stMarch, 2019
1 [Interest on Bank deposits 62.280 4.78 1572
2  |Income from sale of scrap 623 276.15 419.69
3 |Gainon
-sale of land - additional compensation 624 13.16 -
-sale of other fixed assets 624 367.48 -
4 |Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 1.07 0.86
5 jRental for staff quarters 62.901 35.88 37.35
6 |Sale of tender forms 62.903 - 1.25
7 |Penalty imposed on suppliers/ coniractors 62.920 223.32 269.71
7 INOC charges from Open access customers 62,922 16,65 10,30
8 |Credit balances written back :
- Sundry creditors 62.912 6.56 9.80
- Security deposits/EMD 62.930 153.23 88.58
- Other Sundry credit balances 62.930 134.68 554.84
9  |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 133014 -
10 |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 13.05 1511
11 |Miscellaneous Incomme * Bal 62 717.31 767,67
Total (A} 3,293.46 2,190.98
12 |Inierest received on refund of Income tax 62211 434.36 207.89
13 |Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items | 65.800 4.77 47.71
ér losses under investigation
14 |Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 62.4 32894 566.36
Total (B} 768,07 821.85
Total (A + B} 4,061.53 3,012.93
Grand Total Note 30 (Note 30.1 + Note 30.2) 4,328.42 3,583.25

* Miscellaneous Income includes Departmental charges en contribution/dep
rent of fiber optic cable from PGCIL Rs. 20.41 lacs, Lease rent of land from

osit works Rs. 48145 lacs, Lease
Mandi Board Rs. 3.30 lacs, waork

\ppraisal charges Rs. 11,16 lacs, Recovery of Penalty from contractors Rs. 84.32 lacs, Salary depasited/ Surety
Honds by employees due to short period notice of resignation/retirement Rs. 19.93 lacs, Testing fees Rs. 13.62
ks and Deposit forfeited Rs. 22.94 lacs,
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Note 31 : Employee benefits expense

{Rupees in Lacs)
S: Particulars Account code For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 31st
X March, 2020 March, 2019 {Restated)
1 |Salaries 3.1 exce
b pt
75160 7.491.05 7,754.7a
2 IExpenses for engagement of manpower through 75190 3,23527 2,450.22
aulsourcing agencies
3 [Overtime 752 490.69 479,64
4 |Dearness Allowance 753 3,604.28 9,008,12
5§  |Other Allowances 754 1,52317 1,527.56
6  [Bonus 755 326 6,93
Total (A) 22,353,72 21,326.23
7 Medica} expenses reimbursement 75.641-655 99.82 945
8 |Leave Travel Assistance/ Concessian 75611 813 & 616 75.41 25.57
%  |Employee expenses towards:
§|NIPS, CPF, PF, LWE 75810, 815, 620, 540,30 458.47
E25, 832, B3, B40
ii|Miscellancous - P.F inspection fees, solatium, 75,850, 851, 670, 4520 a4
Memento ete. .87
Total (B) 760,94 616.89
10 |Staff Welfare Expenses
i|Electricity Concession to Employees 75.761 153.71. 162.45
ii[Staff Welfare Expenses Bal, 75.7 14.74 9.65
Total (T) 168.44 172,09
11 |Terminal Benefits
i|Share of Pension, Gratuity & Mediral Bal. 70.8 28,316.63 26,676,33
ii |Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 1,958.03 2,156.13
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (D} 30,274.65 23,832.46
12 1Frovision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 783.61 406,63
employees recruited by PSTCL
Total (E) 783.61 406.63
Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E) 54,341,38 51,354.30
13 |Less: Employee casls relating ta conwtruction Bal. 75.9 290548 3,965.44
capitalized
Tatal 75.9 2,905,48 3,965.44
MNet Total 51,435.90 47 388.86
Note 31,1 : Details of pravision for Gratuity and leave encashment (Rupees in Lacs}
Sr. |Particolars Account code 2020 2019
No.
1 |Amount debited {as per Trial Balance) 75.881 8227 413.34
2 [Transferred to OCT as income (Note No. 38) {139.1d) {6.71}
3 |Balance at the end of the year 783,61 406.63
Note 31.2 : Detail of Terminal benefits {Rupees in Lacs}
13 Particulars Account code 32 2019
i |Share of Pension, Gratuity, Medical & Leave Bal 758, 3040267 28,704.45
encashment € 11.36% {as pet Trial balance) 75.617 75.618
& 835
Prior period adjustment of above shate 83.5 (128.01) 128.01
Closing balance 30.274.66 28,832.46

Note 31.2: Employee bencfits expenses - Electricity Cancession ko PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL

The employees on deputation from PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer
Scheme, 2010. As agreed with PSFCL, the total concession availed by the employces of both PSPCL and PSTCL have
been apportioned between the two campanies in the ratio of average number of emplayees during the period under

report.

Note 31.3: Employee benefils expenses - Terminal benefits
Some of the employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment fram
PSPCL. Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit
Trust in respect of pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco
respectively, in the ratlo of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 linancial years commencing from 1st April, 2014, PSERC iz
not allowing progressive funding to PSTCT. on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of
termninal liabilities on the principle aof *Fay as you go* basts, Therefore, the amount of Rs.30274.66 lacs being 11.36% of
tota] amount as intimaigd by PSPCL has been taken into account being the amount paid during the year and no
provision has been made for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)

Note 314 - Ind A5-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment }

Scheine 2012 1o the extent of Rs. 3833.78 crore.

PSPCL.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 32 : Finance Costs

{Rupees in Lacs)
:z' Particulars Account | For the year ended | Far the year ended

code 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 201%

Interest ¢n Loans from :
1 [Life Insurance Corporation 78.501 - 35.73
2 |Rural Eleckrification Carporation 78.531 29,085.34 30,692.10
3 |NABARD 78.541 1,982.79 207756
4 |Commercial Banks 78.551 571111 4,881.50
5 |PFC 78.582 9,745.m 975703
6 |Short Term borrewings 78.700 737.12 995.85
7 |GPF Trust 78.852 637 .49 776,01
Total (A) 47,898.87 49,215,78
Other interest & finance charges:
8 |Guarantee charges 78.884 500.00 340,00
9 |Interest on Lease liabilities 78.859 80,54 -

10 |Miscellaneous interest/ finance charges Bal. 78 60.42 21.549
Total (B) 640.96 361.59

Taotal (A+B) 48,539.82 49,577.38

11 |Less : Interest on bomwings against capex capitalized 789 2,100,99 2,898.61
Net Total 46,438.84 46,678.75

Note 32.1: Tha Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

Note 33 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses

the Banks, Financial

{Rupees in Lacs)

8r. Pacticulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Depreciation on:
1 |Amertization/Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU) 77.110 33.09 -
Agsets - Land
2 |Buildings 77120 629,02 558.84
3 |Civil Works 77140 21.38 18.15
4  |Plant & Machinery 77150 14,812.78 14,207.70
5 |Lines & Cables 77160 14,006.22 13,044.90
6 {Vehicles 77.170-173 3637 2149
7 |Furniture & Fixtures 77,180 25.67 24.29
8 |Office Equipment 77.190 3339 72.03
9  |[Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 219 0.42
10 |Impairment loss 77,755 165.65 91.24
Total 29,765.76 28,039.05
11 |Less: () Depreciation on assets used for conslruction 77.900 28.10 29,70
capitalized
{if} Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77910 348.21 299,34
contribution work.
{iif) Depreciation on fixed assets craated through 77.920 25.00 6.38
Govt. grant.
Net Total 29,364.45 27,703.43
Note 34 : Repairs & Maintenance (Rupees in Locs)
Sr. Particulars sccount | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. tnde 3ist March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
1 |Plantand Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74.141 151.75 32431
- Others Bal. 74.1 2,251.37 2,522.33
2 |Buildings 4.2 296,07 21582
3 |Civil Works 743 122,06 80.17
4 |Lines and cable net works 74.5 230.54 21141
5 |Vehicles 74.6 25.80 46,73
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 747 1.06 0.86
7 |Office Equipment 74.8 409 297
Total 308274 3,404.60
8 |Less: R&M expenses fg i construction Bal. 74.9 1875 51.5%
capitalized
Net Total 3,063.99 3,353.01

1u
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Note 35 : Administration & General Expenses (Rupees in Lacs}
No i Accounteade | om0 | St et st
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental * 76107 & 102 83.16 140,85
2 |Insurance 76.104 4.70 6.59
3 |Telephone & Postage 76.112 & 115 41.74 44,20
4 |Legal Charges 76,121 30.70 41.78
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 6.36 16.64
6 |Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 &£ 76.124 18.15 10.97
7 |Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 679.23 673.61
8 |Fees & Subscription 76129 & 76.151 51.11 50.52
9 |Books & Periodicals 76.152 032 018
10 |Printing & Stationery 76,153 27.87 20.30
11 |Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 10.26 9.33
12 |Electricity /Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 1,577.62 1,636.84
13 |Expenses on Training 76.167 1.25 23.75
14 |Hospitality 76,171,181 & 189 6.06 5.21
15 |Miscellaneous Expenses 76.150 137.18 139.03
16 |Other expenses Bal 76.1 2287 3574
17 iMaterial related expenses 76.2 328.24 217.29
Total 3,026.81 3,078.84
18 {Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9 394.97 490.90

construction capitalized
Net Total 2,631.54 2,587.94

* FY 2019-20 does not include lease rent due to implementation of Ind AS 116 - Leases w.e.f. 01.04.2019.

Note 35.1: Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding

G.5.T.)
{Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
No. ArslcIgrs 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
As an Auditor
i [Tax Audit Fee 0.66 Q.60
ii [Statutory Audit Fees 3.50 350
iii |Out of Pocket Expenses 0.51 0.79
Note 36 : ULDC Charges (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particnlars AccountCode | ") o\ March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 426.46 364.11
2 |JULDC Charges - BEMB share 70.502 114.21 111.26
3 |NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 412.79 292.32
Tatal 953.46 767.69
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Note 37. Other Expenses/Debits

{Rupees in Lars)

Sr., Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
Na. Code 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1 |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 79.460 432 -
2 |Provision for value of obsolete stores 79.471 184.69 7.40
3 |Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 74.75 80.48
4 |Loss on sale of fixed assets 7777624 - 366.36
5 |Compensation for injuries, death & damages 79,530,/31 - 4.28
6 (Sundry assets written off 79571 5,635.99 -
7  |Miscellaneous losses & write off on account of theft Bal 79 - 0.59
of Material
Tatal 5,903.75 459.10
Note 38 : Other Comprehensive Income (Rupees in Lacs)
5r. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1 |items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial 75.881 {139.14) (6.71)
Total (139.14) (6.71)

ARG
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3% Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS5)-37 "Provisions,
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

(a) Provisions
(Rupees in Lacs)
Opening Additions/ e atr: Closin
51, . iten- 1
N Particulars balance as at | Transfers during l{hhuhon Wl:ltlen g balance as at
o. p during the year | during the year
April 1, 2019 the year March 31, 2020
i 1Provision for Leave Encashment 963.26 37170 - - 1,534 96
i |Provision for Graluity 602.75 351.05 - - 953.80
il |Provision for obsolate items (O&M) 0.33 035 - - 0.58
iv [Provision for absolete items {Capital) 9.05 184.43 - 477 188.71
v [Provision for losses under investigation & stock 74927 74.75 - 824.02
shortage
vi |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers - 432 4.32
Total 2,324.66 1,186.51 - 4.77 3,506.40
i t Liabilities: :
{b) Contingent Liabilities (Reipees in Lncs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Pending court cases - land acquisition for sething up transmission lines/Sub stations .82 6.55
- Others 37.08 16,64
Arbitration cases : 3.18 =
Service Matter cases - 7.48
Entry tax" /Sales tax 3.816.93 3,816.93
G5T matters** {Service Tax related contingent liability) 150.00 -
Total 4,016,01 3.847.62
* Contingent liability of Entey tax/Sales tax is disputed tax Hability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise # Taxation and
subsequently exempted vide notification dated October 4, 2013. This amount of Eniry tax which relates ta period prior for exemption
notification has not deposited by corparation, The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.
"* A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for payment of
service tax of Rs, 1.50 crore on the gaarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its zelated dues i.e. interest under section
75 @ 15% p.a. from April 2017 to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995. Competent Authority has decided to
contest the liability.
{c} i Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contraclors ete, for successful completion of the

40

wontract/ warranty pericd amounting to Rs. 5203.42 lacs as on 31.03.2020.

i Corporation has claimed Rs49.26 Jacs as rent w.e.f. 20.05.2004 to 31.03.2020 from Punjab Police for occupation of the premises of the

company at Tamtaran sub station for which correspondence is in pracess,

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 200,93 Crores on March 31,

March 31, 2019.

2020 and Rs.57.0% Crores on
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411  Extract from Balance Sheet

Disclosure of Prior Period Error

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Restated figures Figures as per last
. March 31, 2019 (due to reporting period
Particulars Prior Period March 31, 2019
adjustment)

PPE (excluding assets held for sale) 7,14,212.72 7.14,212.72
CWIP 41,731.95 41,731.95
Other Non Current financial assets "189.70 189.70
Inventories 2,59291 2,592.91
Other Assets (including assets held for sale) 38,715.84 38,715.84
Total Assets 7,97,443.13 7,.97443.13
Retained Earnings {Surplus account) 38,297.29 38,425.30
Other Equity Balance 2,46,999.18 2,46,999,18
Total Equity 2,85,296.47 2,85424.48
Other Liability 5,12,146.65 5,12,018.65
Total Equity and Liability 7.97,44313 7.97,443.13

The above figures have been restated due o prior period adjustment as per Ind A

58.

412 Detail of Prior Period Adjustment relating to Balance sheet (Rupees in Lacs)
Particular March 31, 2020
Land received for contributory work at Rs. 1/- during FY 2018-1% but 0.00
accounted for during FY 2019-20
Total 0.00
41.3 Extract from the Statement of Profit & Loss {(Rupees in Lars)
Restated figures Figures as per last
March 31, 2019 (due to |  reporting period
Particulars Prior Period March 31, 2019
adjustment)
Total Income 1.28121.89 1,28,121.8%
Employee benefits expenses 47,388.86 47,260.85
All other expenses 81,549.92 81,549.92
Total Expenses 1,28,938.78 1,28,810.77
Profit before Tax (816.90) (688.89)
Tax - -
Profit after tax (816.90) {688.89)
OCI (6.71) (6.71)
Total Comprehensive Income {823.61) (695.60)
EPS (0.13) (0.11)

The above figures have been restated due to prior peviod adjustrent as per Ind AS 8.

414 Detail of Prior Period Adjustment relating to Profit & Loss (Rupees in Lacs)
Particular March 31, 2020
Difference of Terminal benefits @ 11.36% which relates to FY 2018-19 (128.01}
accounted for in the books in FY 2019-20 (as.per the requirements of Ind
AS-8).
Total {128.01)

)
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42 Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
2400 e TG A1

{Ruprees in Lacs}
Particolats March 31, 2020 | Mateh 31,2019
] Canying Amount__ | Fair value | Carrying Amount | Fair value

Financial Assels:
Non-curren|:
Amount  recoverable 0.58 0.98 1.27 127
from staff*
Other receivables * 185.06 185.06 188.44 188.44
Current ;
Sundry debtors 30,180.88 30,180.68 25,856.37 2585657
Cash and cash| 1.116.22 1,116.22 60287 509.87
eeprivalents
Bank Balance - . 2554 ] 25.54
Advances 10| 1.03 1.0 0.90 0.9¢
Suppliers/ Contractors
Oh)
[pterest  accrued an - . 026 0.26
fixed depasits
Amount  recowverable 97.67 97.67 98.53 98,53
from emplovees
Receivablos from 110,71 110.71 85.19 8519
PGCIL
Income accrued and 434,36 434 36 - .
due - interest on
refund of income tax
Amount  recoverable 22.40 22.40 .52 3152
from Suppliers
Tota) Financial Assels 32,149.31 32,199.31 26,1%7.59 26,897.89
Financial Liabjlities:
Non-rurrenk:
Tong term berrowings 4,04,84).88 4,04,450.81 4,27,021.40 4,26,585,19
Lease Liabiliies - for 700.26 700.26 . -
Right-of-use (ROU) -
Land
Current;
Borrowings 777092 777092 3,199.87 3,199.87
Lease Liabilities - for| 69.48 69.48 - -
HRight-of—use {ROU) -
Land
Creditors  for Capital 3,176.34 31763 2344.61 2,344.61
supplies /warks
Creditors for supply of 20314 203.14 367.0% 38709
Material - O&M i
Deposit & retention 241774 2,417.74 2,535.02| 2.535.02
money from supplers
& contractors
Creditors for expenses 4,187.26 4,187.26 2.946.31 2,946.31
ICT-  Payables 1o 494.48 49448 1,073.85 1,073.85
PSFCL
Current maturity  of] 54,054.74 54,054.74 49,591 88 49,581.688
long term loans
Interest accrued but 3,413.86 3,413.96 3,272.85 327285
not due on borrowings
LIC elec.
Interest accrued but 26.71 26.71 . -
not due on Leasc
Liabilities - Land
Miscellanrous 2143.41 214341 2,022 87 2,022.87
liabilitios
Staff related liabilities 1,251.50 1,251.50¢ 1,189.10 1,180.10
Total 4,84,750.82 4,84.360.75 4.95,574.84 4,95,148.63

“As no recovery period/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staff and other receivables reflected under nen current financial assets,

421 () The carryirig amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash
equivalents and other liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-terra nature.
(i) The carrying amount of non—current financial Labilities i.e. lang term borrowings except loan frcm.x PSPCL (11KV-
VCB) which is interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrying val sagsidered to be the
samne as their fair values.
(ifi} Please refer Note 19,2 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCEB) loan,
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43 Disclosures in respect of Ind A5 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Calegories
(a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2020.

[Rupees in Lics)
Particulares Financial assets/ Financial assels/ Amorlized cost Total fi%
Total carrying value as at | Ilabilities at FYTPL {§ liabilities at fair valne | as al Mazch 31, 2020 | as at Macch 31, 2020
Marech 33, 2020 as at barch 31, 2020 through OCI
s al March 31, 2020

Financial Assets:
Non-current:
Amuount  recoverable 058 - - 0.o8 0.98
from stalf
Other receivables 185.06 - - 185.06 185.0a
Current :
Sundry deblors 30,180.88 - - 30,180.88 30,180.88
Cash and cash 111622 - - 1,116.22 1,116.22
equivalents
Bank Balance - - -
Advances to 1.03 - - 1.03 1.03
Suppliers/ Contractors
{O&M
Interest  accrmed  on - - -
fixed deposits
Amount  recoverable 97.67 - - 97.67 97.67
From employees
Receivables from 11071 - - 1en 1171
PGCIL
Income accrued and 434.36 434.36 434,36
due - interest on
refund of income tax
Amount  recoverable 240 - - 2240 22.40
from Suppliers
"Total 32,149.71 - - 32,049.31 32,149.31
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 4.04,840.38 - - 4,04,840.88 4,04,450.81
Lease Liabilities - fori 700.26 |, - - 70026 700,26
Right-of-use (ROLY -
Land
Lurrent:
Borrowings kA rORY] - - 7.770.92 2.770.92
Lease Liabilites - for 6948 69.48 69.48
Right-of-use (ROU) -«
Land
Creditors for Capital 3,176.34 - - 3176234 3,176.34
supplies /works
Creditors for supply of 203.14 - - 20314 20314
Material - OfM
Deposit & retention 2417.74 - - 241774 241774
maney from suppliers
& contractors
Creditors for expenses 4,187.26 - - 4,187.26 4,187.26
ICT-  Payables to 494,48 - - 434,48 49448
PSPCL
Current maturity of 54,054, 74 - - 54,054.74 54,054.74
long term loans .
Interest  accrued but 3,412.96 - - 3,413.86 341396
nat due on borrowings
LIC ete.
Interest accrued but 26.71 2671 26.71
not due on Lease
Liabilikies - Land
Miscellaneous 2,143.41 - - 214341 214341
liabilities
Staff related liabilities 1,251.50 - - 1,251.50 1,251.50
Total 4,84,750.82 - . 4,84,750.82 4,83,360.73

1 Go
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(0] The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categortes for the year ended 31.03.2019 {Restated)

(Ritpees ir Laxcs)

Particulars Total Gorying value Financial asselsy Financial Amortized cosl Tolal falr value
ag at Mareh 31, 201% liabilities at F¥TPL |assels/liabdlities at fair| as al March 31,2018 | as at March 31,209
(Restated) as at March 31, 2019 | value through OCI (Restated) (Restated)
as af March 31, 2019

Financial Assels:
Non-current:
Amount  recoverabla 1.27 . - 1.27 1.27
from staff
Other receivables 188.44 . - 188.44 188.44
Current :
Sundry debtors | 25,856.37 - . 25,856.37 25,856.37
Cash  and  cash| 609,87 ) - 609.87 609.87
equivalents
Bank balance other| 2554 2554 25.54
than (1} above
Advances to| .90 - - 080 0.90
Suppliers/ Contractors
[O&M)
[nterest accrued on| 0.26 - .26 0.26
Gxed deposits
Amount  recoverablo 98.53 - - 38.53 98.53
from employess
Receivables from B5.19 - - 85.19 85.19
PGCIL
Income accrued and - - - - -
due .« interest on
refund of income tax
Amount  recoverable 31.52 - e 31.52 31,52
From Suppliﬂs
Total 26,897.89 - [ - 26,697.8% 26,897,869
Financia] Liabilities:
MNom-current:
Long term burrowings [ 4,27,021.40 —[ T[ 4,27,021.40 [ 4,26,595.1%
Currenk:
Borrowings 3,199.87 . - 3199.87 3,199.87
Creditors For Capital 2,344 61 - - 2,344 61 2,344.61
supplias/ warks
Creditors for supply of] 387.09 - - 387.09 387.09
Material - Q&M
Deposit & tetenton 2,535.02 - - 2,535.02 2,335.02
money from suppliers
& contractors
Creditors for expenses 2946.31 - - 2,946.31 2,946.31
ICT-  Payables to 1,073.8% - - 1,073.85 1,073.85
PSPCL
Current  maturity of| 49 581.8B - - 43,581.88 49,581.88
long term loans
Interest accrued but 3,272.85 - - 3,272.85 3,272 85
not due on borrowings
LIC ete.
Miscellaneous 2.022.87 - - 2,022.87 2,022.87
liabilities
Staff related liabilities 1,189.10 - 118910 1,189.10
Tatal 4,95,574.84 - - 4,95,574.98 4,55,148.63

2\
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1)

Fair Value Hierarchy
Level I - Level 1 hierarchy includus financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets.

Level 2 - Level 2 Werarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
For the asset or liability, cither directly fi.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).
Level3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable markot data {unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assels and liabilities measured at fair value

{Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars I March 31, 2020 ] March 31, 2019

Financial Liabilities at falr Yalue : Loan from PSFCL {11KV_VCE*
Levell - . -
Level 2 - -
Level 3 274.31 333.08
Tolal 27431 333.08
Valuation Technique and key inputs DCE DCF
Significant unobservable inputs Interest rate of similar loan {i.e. 10.85%) | Interest rate of similar loan {i.e. 10.85%)

* Interest free loan received from PSPCL, Loan is shown al ils Jatr value and rematning enrount appeared in Deferred tncome under nan current liailities using
(DCF) Valuaiion technigue and key mputs.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expos+ it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee
the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks
Market risk- Interest  |Long termn borrowings at variable rate of  [Sensitivity analysis [The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk
Tate interest arising from interest rate. Since company is able to abtain
finance at competitive intarest rate
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, | Ageing analysis Majoriry of receivable are from Governaent undertaking,
finanicial instruments. Credit rating They are unsecured but considered good.
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow  |Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent
forecasts
Market Risk

Interest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term berrowings with variable rates, which expose the company o cash flow interest rate risk.
Company’s borrowings arc denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 (Restated).

The exposwre of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reperting period are as follows:

{Rupees i Les)

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2013
Variable rate borrowings 69,247 87 §2.535.37
Fixed rate bnrrnwirig_s 1,35.492.28 1,3%.912.71
Total borrowings 2,04,740.15 2,02,448.08

The ahove table covers all variable rete borrowing except REC loan. The Company is wvailing foon i many trenches so it is very difficdiumbersome and
impracticable for them la figured out variable portion altached in the REC Loans as the same have been recefved in various irénches.

Sensltivity \ )

Profit or loss is sensitive ta higher/lower sxpense from bomowings as a result of change in intercst rates. The table summarizes the impact of
increase/ decrease in interest rates on Frofit or loss,

[Ruipees in Lacs)
. Impact on profit afler fax
Farticulazs March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Tnterest rates- increase by 50 basis Prs., (1,671.29) (1,714.00)
linterest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts, 1,671.29 1.714.00
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b)

i

o)

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at
the reporting date is primarily from trade recejvables and unbilled revenue, Accordingly, credit risk fram trade receivables has been separately
evaluated from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables
The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs. 30,185.21 lacs (March 31, 2020) and Rs. 25,856.37 lacs {(March 31, 2019). Trade
receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of age of rade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows;

{Rnpees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31,2020 T March 31, 2009
Gross Amount Impairment Gross Atmount Impairment
Mot due 27,695.76 - 2356988 -
Past due less than six months 36.12 - 316 -
Past due more than six months 2,433.32 - 2,453.32 -
Total 30,185.21 = 25,856.37 o

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual
trade receivables, The company considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under teview
are of good credit quality except Rs. 4.32 Jacs for which provision for doubtful dues from consumers has been made during the year.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its cradit Hsks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets

The Company held cash and cah equivalents of Rs. 1116.22 lacs March 31, 2020 and Rs. 609.87 lacs March 31, 2019. The cash and cash equivalents
are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any sighificant credit risk.

Liguidity Risk
The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operaticns.

Company manages ils liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash
requirements are compared 10 available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as
at each reporting date, Company maintains a sulficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its shart term liguidity requirements.

Company assess long term liguidity requirements on a periedical basis and manage them through internal acoruals,

The table balow pravides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative finandial liabilities. The amaunt disclosed in the tabie is the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table inchudes both principal & interest cash Aows.

(Ratpees in Lacs)
Tarticulars | Lessthanfimoniths | &manthsiol year 1-5 years tore than 5 years | Tatal

As at March 31, 2020
Short Term Borrowing 2 7.770.92 2 - 7.770.92
Long Term Berrowing 12:204.62 29,807.37 236,817 .28 18006634 4,58,895.62
Secy rity Deposit 460,34 1,957.40 - - 241774
Other financlal Liabil ity - 14,896.81 - ) - 14,894.81
Total 12,664.96 55.431.49 2,36,617.28 1,80,066.36 4,83,901.08
As al Mareh 31, 2019
Short Term Borrowing, - 3,199.87 - - 3,199.47
Long Terin Borrowing 25,004.63 24 48234 2,12,419.41 2,14,696.90 4,76,603.28
Security Ceposit 514.32 1,187 - - 3,535,02
Cther financial Kability - 13,236.68 - - 13,236.68
Tatal 2552095 42,937.58 2,12.419.51 2,14,696.90 4,95.574.84

“The above figures are shows al theiv eriginnl corrying amonal excheding ind AS Adjustinen?
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Risk Management:

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to;

1. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concem, so that they can continue to pravide returns for shareholders and benefits to other

stakeholders, and

2. Maintain an optimal capilal strucrure to reduce the cost of capital.
Consistent with others in the Industry, the Company monitars capital an the basis of following ratio:

Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by
Total 'Equity’ as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt -equily rato of the Company is as follows :

{Ruipees il Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As a1 31st March, 2019
Lohg lerm debt 4,58,505.55 4,76177 07
Equlty {Including Capital Reserve} 2,81,800.15 2,85,296.47
!Ee br-Equity Ratie 163 167

Disclasure {n tespect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}23 "Borrowing Cosis”

The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment:
respeclively on the basis of Weighted Average methed as «

Disclosure it respect of Indian Accounting Slandard (Ind AB)-38 "Impairmenl of assets”

The campany has assessed Lhere is no impairmenl of Fixed Assels being classified under major heads such as
of Assets not in use - Damaged/ Unrepairable impalrment loss of Re. (-3163.29 lacs and Rs. {-J475.12 lacs has

Disclosure in respect of [ndian Accounting standard {Ind AEI 116 "Leases”

As lesses
Maturity analysis of lease Liabilitfes
(Rupees in Lars)
: . . Tor the yearended | For the year ended 3151
Malurily analysis - conlractual undiscounted cash flowe March 31, 2020 Bareh, 2009
Less than one year 5948 69.48
Cne 1o five years 298.75 291.80
More than five years 1,945.85 2,022.28
Tola] 2,314.07 235355
Total discoun led lease Habilities {discount rate @ 10.75% p,a.) at 315t March 2020
(Ruipoes /n Loes)
Lease liabilities ineluded in ihe slalement of flnancial Far the year ended | For the year encled 4151
posiilon at 3112) March 2030 March 31, 2020 March, 20149
Curment; 60.44 -
Men-Currenl] .26 B
Total| 769,73 -

30 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard {Ind A5)108: "Operating Segments"

Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker [CODM) evaluates the perfarmance and allocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicatars by business segments,
501 Entily-Wide Disclosures-

1, Information abgut majer customers

(Rupees itr Lacs)

1
Customer Name Segment

March 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Punjab State Power Carperation Limibed 1,31,941.00 1,24,584 .00

There is anly one customer which contribute mare Lhan 10% of entity revenue,

2. Gepgraphical Information

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Revenue from external custemers by location of aperations and information about its nan current assets* by location of assets

s as borrowing castis Rs. 2100.99 lacs & Rs, 2898.61 lacs for the year ended March 31, 2020 & March 3, 2119
apitalization rake 10.13% as per pelicy of bormawing cosl as mentioned in significant accounling policies.

Land, Building, Plantand Machinery, Lines & Cables. 1n case
recognised in iarch 2020 and March 2019 respectively.

are as follows: .
. (Rupess In Lacy)
. Revenue (rom ealernal customers Moo current Assets®
Parliculars
Mbarch 31, 2000 March 31, 2019 Mazch 31, 20 March 31, 2019
India {Purjaby 1,33,106.63 1,24,538,63 7,30,397.25 7.56,601.91
Talzl 1.32,10%6.63 1,24,538.63 7,50.397.35 7/56,601,91

* Non-current assets for this purpoese consists of Property, Flant & Equipment, Tntanglble assets, Assets held for sale and Capitat work in progress,

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from exlernal customes for each product and service are as lollow:-

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Punfab State Power Carporation Lim fed 131594100 1.24,484.00
Tatal 13154100 1,24,484.00
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51  Disclosure in respect of Indian Acecounting Standard {Ind A5)-19 "Employee Benefits"

General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme,

Cratuity and Leave Encashment

1 Summary of membership data

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 21, 2020 ivarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2015
Nurmbers of employees 995 1021 996 1021
Total Monthly Salaiy {in lacs) 389.25 307.65 389.25 307.65
Total Monthly Salary for leave availment (in lacs) - - 18525 307.65
Average Past Sarvice (Yezrs) 4 87 389 1.87| 3.89
Average Age (Yoars) 32.34 31.35 32,34 3138
Average remaining working life {Years) 25.87 26.87] 25.87 26,87
Leave Balance considered an valuation date - 1,10,564 G0,693
Weighted average duration of PBQ 19.95 20.40 15.95 20.40
Average accumulated leave per employees {days) - - 111.00 88.82
Actuarial Agsumptions
a) Econemic Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Leaye
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discounting Rate 6.76% 7.65% 6.76% 765%
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
b) Demographic Assumptions
Particulars Cratulty Leave
March 31, 2020 Wlarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Relirement Age (Years} Class IV - 60 Yrs. Class TV - 60 ¥s. Class 1V - &0 Yrs. Class [V - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Y1s. Others - 58 Yrs. Ohthers - 58 Yrs. Others - 58 Yrs. |
Mottality rates inclusive of provision for disability e A AAIALY e 1008l 1AL
{2012-14) {2006-08) {2012-14} {2006-08)
Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (%0)) Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)) Withdrawal Rate {%}
Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 100% 1.00%
Abova 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 200% 2.00%
Leave - 110563 50,653
Leave availment Rate - 250% 250%
Leave lapse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit | - il Nil
Leave encashment 1ate while in service 3 - il Ni

3 Actuarial Method:
4 Secale of Benefits

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method

Particulars Gratuity Leave

Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary

Yesting period 5 years of service NIL

Benefils on normal retirement As per Gratuity rules applicable toState  [Maximum wpta 300 days or Actual
Gavernumnent Employees {CSR Rules) accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/ withdrawal/ resignation  |Same as normal retirement be}mfit based e e BenatiL
on service nplo the date of exit.
Same as normal relirement benefit based

Benefils on death in service on service upto the date of death & no Same as normal retitement benefit
vesting conditions apply.

Lirmit 20,00 lacs -

Benefits

1. Yearly accrual - 2281 days

2. Maximum accumulation : - 450 days

3, Total Leave Days - 1,10,364

4. Availment in service (compensated absence} - Yes

5. leave encashment in service - Mo

6. Leave encashment on cxit - Yes

7. Month to be treated as - 30 days

8. Lapse - Yes (More than 300 Days)

5 Plan Liability {Rupees in Lacs)
: Gratuiby Leave
Particulars March 33, 202¢ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 353.80 602.75 1,534.96 563.26
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Service Cost

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current Service cost 165.80 111.30 269,93 230.24
Past Service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - - - -
Total Service Cost 165.80 11130 263.93 23021
Net Interest Cost {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 21, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 46.11 34.70 73.69 54.17
Interest income on Plan Assots . - - .
Net Interest cost {Income} 46.11 34,70 73.69 3417
Change in Benefit Obligation {Rupees in Lars)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 Mlarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation as at the beginnin g of the 602.75 450.04 963.26 702.64
period
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Interest cost 1611 34.70 73.69 54.17
Scrvice cost 165.280 11130 26953 250.24
Past service cost including curtailment Gains / Losses - - - -
Benefits Paid - R B -
Total Actuarial {Gain}/Loss on gbligation 139.14 6.71 228.08 {23.79)
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 95380 602,75 1,534.86 963.26
Bifurcation of Actuaria] Gain/Loss on obligation {Rupees in Lacs)
. Gratuity Leave
Farticutars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2619 March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
Actuarial {Gain}/ Loss on arising from change in (057} - {0.92) -
Demaographic Assumplion
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in 136.16 6.10 231.77 1035
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain}/Loss on arising from Experience 3.55 0.62 {2.76) (34.14)
Adjustment
Total Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on obligation 139.14 6,71 228,08 (23.79}
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset (Rupers in Lacs)
Particulars Gratity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 202¢ March 31, 2019
Expected Interest Income - - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - - - -
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Balance Sheet and related analysis (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Fresent value of the obligation at end 953.80 &02.75 1,534.96 963,26
Fair value of Plan Assels - - - -
Unfunded (Liabilily)/ Provision in Balance Sheet {953.80) (602.75) {1,531.36) (963,26}
The amounts recognized in the income statement {Rupees in Lacs)
. Gratuity Leave
Farticulars March 3, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2014
Total service cost 165.50 111.30 269.93 230.24
Net interest cost 46.11 34.70 73.69 5417
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period - . 228.08 (2.79)
|Expenses recognized in the income statement 21151 146.00 57170 260.63
Other Comprehensive Income {OCN) (Rrupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) - - - -
OPENInE
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PRD {139.14) (6.71) - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset - . hd -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) at the end of {132.14) {6.71) - -
the year
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1+ Change in Plan Assets {(Rupees in Laes)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Fair value af plan assets at the beginning of lhe periad i ) )
Actual return on plan assets 5 = = 3
Employer contribution e = . N
Benefits paid = = L o
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - d
15 Major cabegories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets) {Rupees in Loes)
Particulars Gratility Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Government of India Securities = o = R
Stale Government Securities 5 5 - &
Hiph Cuality Corporate Bonds E- . i -
Equity Shares of Listed Companies o B = -
Properky = g = -
Funds managed by Insurer & o = -
Bank Balance o o o =
Total = E & =
16 Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation {Rupess in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
Marvch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Net defined benefit liability at the beginning of the 60275 450.04 963.26 702.64
period
Acquisition adjustment - - o -
Total Service cost 165.80 111.30 260.93 230.24
Net Interest cost (income) 46.11 34.70 73.69 54.17
|Re - measurements 139.14 6.71 28.08 {23.79
Contribubion paid to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise - o = o
[Net defined benefit linbility at the end of the period 953.80 602,75 1,534.56 963.26
17 Bifurcation of PBO at the end of the year In current and non-current (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current liability (Amount due within one year) 20.42 16.89 35.28 26.43
Nen current liability {Amount due pver one yeat) 23338 585.86 1,49%.68 936,83
Total PBO at the end of the vear 053.60 602.75 1,534.96 963.26
18 Expected contribution for the next Annval reporting period {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Cratulty Leave
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Service cost 185.85 125.77 290.97 1946.60
MNet interggl_cost 6448 4611 103.76 73.69
Expected expenses for the next annual veporiing 25032 17188 394.73 27029
period
19 Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
MWarch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a} Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 953.80 502.75 1,534.96 963.26
(i) Impact due to increase af 1% (151.2%) {94.72) (270.15) {196.54)
(if) Impact due to decrease of 1% 18938 108.94 31371 171.91
b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 153.80 612.75 1,534.96 963.28
{i} Impactdue toincreasecf1% 18B.90 110.18 312.88 174.02
(i) Impact due to decrease of 1% (153.49) {99.30% {273.97) (199.69)
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PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

53 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share{EPS)"

i) Basic EP5

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year,

{Rupees in Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 31st March, 2019
(Restated)

Profit {loss) for the year, atributable to the owners of the {3,357.18) {(816.90)
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) (3,357.18) {816.50)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share (B)

Basic EPS (A/B) (T) (0.55) | (0.13)

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be

54

issued on conversion of all the dilutive patential Equity shares into Equity shares.

{Rupees in Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 Jlst March., 2019
{Restated)
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the {(3,357.18) (816,90
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (3,357.18} (816.90)
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for {3,357.18) (816,90)
the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
effect of dilution {B)
Diluted EP5 (A/B) (%) {0.55) (0.13)

Assets hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

{Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2020 31st March, 2019

Current
Financial Assels
First Charge (Hypothecation) 32,514.73 28,449.27
Non-Financial Assets
Hypothecation - -
Total Current assets 32,5_14.73 28,449.27
Non Current
Hypothecation 3,09,355.44 3,33,505.33
Total Non Current assets 3,08;355.44 3,33,505.33 |

ALe



55 Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2019

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)
5r. Particulars Nate Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019
Nu. Na.
Restated figures Prior period figures as per last
adjustments reporting period
I | ASSETS
1. Non current assets
(2) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 7.14,212.72 {0.00) 7,14,212.72
() Intangible Assets 4 951 - 9.61
{c)  Assetsheld for sale 5 647.63 o 547.65
{d} Capital work in progress 6&7 41,731.95 0.00 41,731.95
(e) Financial Assets
(i Cthers 8 189.70 - 189.70
{f  Other non current assets 9 5,694.60 - 5,694.60
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A 7,62,486,22 0.00 7,62,486.22
2. Current assets c L o
{a) Inventories 10 2,592.91 - 259291
(b} Financial assets
i Trade recetvables 11 25,856.37 - 25,856.37
{if) Cash and cash equivalents 12 609.87 - 609.87
(iii) Bank balance other than (i) above 13 25.54 - 25.54
{iv} Others 14 216.41 - 21641
(c) Current tax assets (Net} 15 5,622,364 - 562236
(d}) Other carrent assets 16 3346 - 3346
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) B 34,956.91 - 34,956.91
Grand Total (A+B) 7,97,44313 5 7.97,443.13
Il | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(2} Equity share capital 17 60,588.35 - 60,588.35
(b) Other equity 18 2,24,708.12 128.01 2,24,836.13
Total (17+18) A 2,85,296.47 126.01 2,85,424 48
LIABILITIES
1. Non current liabiliHes
(a) Financial liabilities
{ Borrowings 19 4,76,595.19 - 4,26,595.19
{b) Provisions 21 1,522,658 - 1,522,869
{c) Other non current liabilities 22 7,466.68 732,13 8,198.51
Total (19+21+22) B 4,35,584.56 732,13 4,36,316.69
2, Current liabilities
{a)  Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 23 3,199.87 - 3,159.87
fii} Other financial liabilities (other than 25 65,353.58 (128.01) 65,22557
those specified in item (c))
(t) Other current liabilities 26 B54.53 - 854.53
{c) Frovisions 27 43.32 - 43.32
Total (23+25+26+27) C 69,451.59 {128.01) 65,323.58
3. Deferred revenue 28 7.110.50 (732.13) 6,378.37
Total D 7,110.50 {732.13) 6,378.37
Grand Total {A+*B+C+D) 7,97,443.13 - 7.97,443.13
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

56 Reconciliation of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Rupees fn Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Note For the year ended 31st March, 2019
No. Mo. | Restated figures | Priorperiod [figures as perlast
adjustments | reporting period
1 |Income
{a) Revenue from operations 29 1,24,538.63 - 1,24,538.63
(b} Other income 30 3,583.25 - 3,583.25
Total Income A 1,28,121.89 - 1,28,121.89
1I |Expenses
(2) Employee benefits expense 31 47,338.86 {(128.01}) 47,260.85
{b) Finance costs 32 46,678.75 - 46,678.75
{c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses 33 27,703.43 - 27,703.43
{(d) Other expenses
(i} Repairs & maintenance 34 3.353.01 - 3,353.01
(i) Adminisiration & General expenses 35 2,587.94 - 2,587.94
{iif) ULDC charges 36 767.69 - 76769
{iv) Others expenses/debits 37 459.10 - 459,10
Total expenses B 1,25,938.78 {128.01) 1,28,810.77
111 |Profit/{Loss) before tax (A-B) {816.90) 128.01 {688.89)
Tax expense
- Current tax - - -
Total Tax Expense D - - -
1V | Profit/(Loss) for the period {C-D) E (816,90} 128,01 (688.89}
vV |Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - -
-Actuarial Gain/ {Loss) on Gratuity 38 (6.71) - (6.71)
Other Comprehensive Income F {6.71) - (6.71)
VI [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) (623.61) 178.01 {695.60)




p‘“s‘tt‘] PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act

{Rutpees in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2020 31st March, 2019

a) Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of - 11.87
Profit/ (Loss), as per section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years,

b) Amountspent during the year

Detail of Average of Profit/ (Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last

3 Years:-
2018-19 (restated) {845.45)
2017-18 (restated) (115.68)
2016-17 793.72
2015-16 1,101.80
Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2019-20 (55.81)
Average of Profit/ (Loss) for FY 2018-19 593.28

No amount has been spent during the year

58 Dues to Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding balances of parties covered under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,
i Principal ampunt and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-
Sr. e 1) 2019-20 2018-19
No. —prise Principal Interest Principal Interest

i |Micro, Small, Medjum < 3

il The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MGMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year:-

Sr, B 2019-20 2018-19
No. L Principal Interest Principal Interest

i [Micro, Medium o . ) .

it |Small o . : =

iii The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. - . 2019-20 2018-19
No. SisiERe Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

i [Micro, Small, Medium - - = ) -

¥ The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:-
Sr. . 2019-20 2018-19
Ne. EtC prise Interest Acerued Interest unpaid Interest Acerued Interest unpaid

i |Micro, Small, Medium - - - -

v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006:- b

Sr. . 2019-20 2018-19

No. Enterprise Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

Micro, Small, Medium - - .
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In pursuance to memo no. 01/15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.11.2011 from Department of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL, were ordered to be transferred to
PSPCL on account of transfer of 66 KV works to PSPCL, However, certain balances of Civil works
division Ludhiana (LC-264) {now under Civil warks Circle Patiala LC-783) & Grid division
Ludhiana (LC-206) (now under Grid Construction Circle Ludhiana LC - 782) amounting to Rs.
63.79 lacs & Rs. 57.44 lacs respectively as on 31.03.2020 have been kept on "as is where is basis".

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period

and are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time
for effecting the required correctons, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the
Company is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable
to/ from PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
between the two Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only
when there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off
the said deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable
that the same can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the
Income Tax Act 1961. In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the
deferred tax asset in the current financial year 2019-20.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

As per paragraph 49 of framework for preparation and presentation of financial statement and
Guidance Note on MAT credit issued by ICAIL

"An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which future
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise”, For the purpose of consideration of the
probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a company
is paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal
income tax liability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this,
MAT credit should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per
income tax return PSTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of Rs.1375.45 crores as on
March 31, 2019. Hence, management has estimated that ne future economic benefit from MAT
credit will flow to the entity. Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the bocks of account.

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which
has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets
which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs.164.50
lacs has been charged during FY 2019-20 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle
Patiala has been charged to P&L account. :
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66 The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/ merged/ restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and

Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached
For BD Bansal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 000621N

(Kpnika Mehra)
Pariner
M.No. 214757
Place: Patiala

Date: g“?\\b\"wm"

For and on behalf of the Board

@:J/ AN

(Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Director /F&C

{Anurag Agarwal)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Fravae o

{Farveen Kumar Singld)
Chief Financial Officer
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS: !

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

Thie Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corpovation Limiled

Patjala.

Report un Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CCRPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
34, 2020, and the Statement of Prcfit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement
of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS

financial statements"”).

formaztion and according to the explanations given to us, except

I our opinion and to the best of our in
ction of our

for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opirion sc
staiements give the information required by the Companies

report, the aforesaid financial s
Act,2013(“the Act”) in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribea under section 133 of the Act read with Companics {Indian ‘Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 315 March 2020, its financial performance including other comprehensive

income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. As per Aménded Transfer Ccheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits

péyable to employees as per punjab Power Sactor Reforms Transfer (1%t Amendment) Scheme

2012. No provision has_bef.-'n made in the books uf accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's

share of progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of terminal

liability. PSTCL has accounted for terminal liability on the principle of "Pay as you go' basis

amounting to Rs. 30274.66 lacs being i1.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL for FY

2019-29. The unaccounted liability in relation to the share of terminal benefits based on

actuarial valuation as on 31.63.2020 is Rs. 3633.78 cr.




2. The balances of Creditors, Deposits etc. are not confirmed. In the absence of
information we are unable to ascertain its effect on statement of Profit & Loss and

balance sheet.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on financial statements does not cover the other infermation and we do not express any
form af assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated, '

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS")
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and thes
Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the At for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 1mp]ementatnon«d’ad afgtenance of accounting
pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prude t; and implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were; qpera effe 'Ei ely for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to, r;a\:\p eparatj ran presentation
(S
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of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related teo going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Director’s are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reparting process

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
hasis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ol not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from crror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controlsi system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. [f
we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our epinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence-obtained up to the date of aur
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may ¢ }:ﬁﬁé%iﬁ‘pany to cease to continue
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as a going concern. sagf \ ;
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* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclesures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought te bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matter

1. The stock of material at stores as well as at sites has not been insured to reduce the risk due to

fire, theft or natural calamities.

2. Other Income includes an amount of Sundry Credit Balances written back of Rs. 42.92 lacs on

account of unidentified credits.

3. Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the
books of accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain the effect

on statement of profit & loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and balance Sheet.

4. Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16.29 crore, being material cost variance on account
of notional cost of "stores incidental charges” capitalized to capital Work in progress, which

accumulated from 16.04.2010 onwards and aggregates to Rs.16.29 cr. till 31.03.2015.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order™}, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of Section143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. In terms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure
B” a statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptrolier and
auditor general of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




b) In eur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears frorm our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity deait with by
this Report are in agreement with the bocks of account.

d) In our apinion, except for the possible effects of the items described in Basis for Qualified
Opinion Section, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

e] In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463 [E) dated June 5, 2015 issucd by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2} of theé Act regarding
disqualification of Directors, are not applicable to the company.

f) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure C”,

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in
financial statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Pesitian,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative cantracts; as
such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise.

tHi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the [nvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the company.

ForB.I Baunsal & Co
CharterediAccountants
"rrn Regn.Ne,J00621N

y
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No, 514757

- Place: Patiala
-Date: 6/10/2020

UDIN: 20514757AAAACM1741 /)R



“ANNEXURE-A"TO THE AUDITQRS' REPORT

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
Quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except for the fixed assets transferred
on 16/04/2010 pursuani to the transfer scheme notified by the State Government
which is in process. However no distinctive mark / specification number has been
marked on Fixed Assets. Further, submitted that the capital loans have been availed by
PSTCL from banks/financial institutions secured against hypothecation of future assets.
Hence capital assets created out of capital lcans being availed from‘banks/ﬁnancial

institutions are not free from encumbrances.

b.  As per information and explanation given fixed assets have heen physically verificd by
the management during the year but no records of such verification has been produced
before us. [n the absence of detail we are unable to verify the reasonableness and
frequency of physical verification commensurate to size and nature of its fixed assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies

were noticed on such verification.

¢.  Asinformed to us, the title deeds of immavable properties procured before 16.04.2010
are not mutated in the name of the company but the ewnership of such assets accrued
to company by operaticn of law through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab
Government on 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCL {as the Estate
office of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and is

the custodian of such title deeds).

Further, title deeds of immovahle properties acquired by the company after 16.04.2010
are either in the name of the company or on operating lease from different Panchayats,

agreements of which are available with the company.

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Company has been allotted land at village Dhanansu,
High Tech Cycle Valley, Ludhiana vide letter dated 03.07.2019 whose estimated cost is
9.45 crore, the title deed of which is yet to be mutated in the name of company as per

allotment letter.

2. The physical verification of inventory has been caﬂ'ﬁ‘“h{;}\[\{easonabm intervals. The

”~

discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with ml e bgok



The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section

185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 or

any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central

Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Sales tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in
arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they

become payable except Bonus defoult of Rs.5,32,526.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales
tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of
any dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Rs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of 1.50

crore. Reference may be made to Note No. 39 to Notes to Accounts.

Period to which | Forum where the
Sr.No, | Nature of Dues Unpaid (Rs.) amount relates dispute is pending
1. Entry Tax 38,1_6,93,333 2011-13 High Court
2. Service Tax _2016-17 and 2017- | Directorate General
1,50,00,000 -~ P.NSAZ ]
‘j\}/““\ 18 of GST, Intelligence
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has

not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.
According to the informaticn and explanation given to us, the money raised by way of debt

instruments and term Loans have been applied for the purpose of which they were obtained.

Based upon the audit proecedures perfarmed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or

emplaoyees has been noticed or reported during the year.

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5t June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies.

Accordingly, provisions of ¢clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

Based upan cur examination cof the records of the company and according te the information
and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.
Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according te the information

and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not entered into any non-

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
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16, In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xvi) of the Order are not

applicable to the company.

For B D Bansal & Co

Chartered Accountants

FlrmR No.000621N
iagx;

\

M.No. 514757

Place: Patiala
Date: 6/10/2020

UDIN: 20514757AAAACM1741
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“Annexure-B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Repaort

| Sr. | Directions Reply

No.

1 Whether the company has system in place to | No, the accounting transactions are not processed
process all the accounting transaction | through IT system.
through 1T system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transaction gulside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

= | Whether there are any restructuring of an | No. There is no case of restructuring waiver/write off
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | of debts/loans/interest etc. due to company’s inability
debts/loans/interest etc, made by a lender to | to pay.
the company due to the company’s inability to |
repay the loan? if yes, the financial implication I
may be stated.

3 | Whether Funds received/ receivable for | Yes, the funds received for specific schemes fronrl
specific schemes from Central/ State Agencies | Central/State Agencies were properly accounted for/
were properly accounted for/ utilized as per | utilized as per it's terms and conditions
its term & conditions? List the cases of
deviation?

4 | Adequacy of steps to  prevenl Adequate steps are being taken to prevent the

encroachment of idle land owned by
company may be examined, In case land of
the

litigation, not put to use or declared

company is encroached, under

surplus, details may be provided

encroachment of land. The details of the land
encroached and action taken are as under:

(a) The land of 16 Marlas of 220 KV §/s
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahilpur
was occupied by Gurdwara Dukh Niwaran
Sahib. Hoshairpur. Case no. 12 of 2012 0%

pending with SDM Hoshairpur.

-3 feet widening of road by Municipal
Corporation, Hoshairpur on land at 220 KV
/s Hoshiarpur. Case has been filed against

&th Distt. Court Hoshjarpur. ]
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132

initiated

Encroachment of land al KV Shri
Hargobindpur Case (Not
registered yet) by P&M Dasuya regarding
land measuring 13 Canai 9 Marla.

Encroachment: of land at 220 KV S/s
Ablowal (Area 60 vyards). Case no. CA-
345/2018 i1e. Bharpur Singh ws PSTCL
pending with Civil Court Patiala. Last date
of hearing could not finalized due to corona

()

(d)

Pandemic.
(e) Encroachment of land at 132 KV S/s Verka.
Land marking in co-ordination with Railway
1s pending.
j (0 Encroachment of land at 132 KV S
Pathankot (Land 2515.50 Sq Fr). Case no.
RSA 4653/2013 pending with Punjab &
Haryana High Court Chandigarh,
Where land acquisition is involved in | Yes.

setting up new projects, report whether
setilement of dues done expeditiously and
in a transparent manner in all cases. The

cases of deviation may please be detailed.

i
t
H

Whether the company has an effective
system for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the is
properly accounted for in the books of

revenues

accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards?

Yes, the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable

Accounting Standards,

How much cost has been ipcurred on
abandoned projects and out of this how

much cost has been written off ?

Py
oy B S0
£ :‘?d T SR

Expenditure of Rs, 103.69 lacs has been incurred
on the abandoned project namely”220 KV Sarna-
Kotli Surat Malli line". The case for writing off the
amount has already been put up to BOD's.

Is the system of evacuation of poWer /iAs n\z@}\fmd to us. PSTCL has commissionel
S c
commensurate with power availabl’ﬁ“n_ﬁ)r raéqug‘te/ transmission capacity to evacuate lheJ
. AN S I
’-ﬂ;\....%*?‘/ '
. ;‘?Ccrl"ﬂ_,/’
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transmission with the generating company?

If not, loss, if any, claimed by the

generating company may be commented

power from generating stations including those
which are drawn from outside of the state/northern
grid. There has been no claim of loss against

PSTCL from any generating company.

9. | How much transmission lass in excess of | The transmission loss from Apnl 2019 to March
prescribed norms has been incurred during 2020 s 222%. However, PSERC had Daed i
the year and whether the same been i T8 S b i | :
properly accounted for in the books of transmission loss of £.5%e 1 the lart rder O
accounts? FY 2019-20. {The company has claimed that even

otherwise, the difference between actual loss and
the loss approved by the commission is not
required to be accounted for in the books of
accounts as the corporation is recovering its
transmission charges in full as approved by
PSERC on transmission capacity basis.)

10. | Whether the assets constructed and | Yes.

completed on behalf of other agencies and
handed over to them has been properly
accounted for in the financial statements.

3 =
ﬂfﬁl&@nika Me *‘#

For B D Bansai & Co

Charterg ﬂgcountants
Fifd i N00621IN

v %

M G.EIHTs

Place: Patiala
Date: 6/10/2020

UDIN: 20514757AAAACM1741
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“Annexure C" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Repart on the Internal Financial Controels under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2020 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinien on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of
[nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'} and the Siandards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ef the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
[nternal Financial Controls and, beth issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit t0 obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
interna! financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or ecror.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion an the Company's internal financial controls system aver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with autharizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the cormpany’s assets that could have a material effect on the

Ind AS financial statements,

[nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internai
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of ch g&.ﬁﬁt QT)‘ndltmns or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate, i ’D -l 3



Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial contrels over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020 based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B D Bansal & Co

MNo. 514757

Place; Patiala
Date: 6/10/2020

UDIN: 20514757AAAACM1741
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503, DLF South Court, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi - 110017

% @ %Wg % 011-41758897 | delhi@bdbansal.com
7-G.F, Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana, Punjab - 141002

0161-4538303, 2406301-02 | ludhiana@hbdbansal.com

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS 34-4, Court Road, Amritsar, Punjab - 143001

0183-2402224, 2403722-23 | amritsar@bdbhansal.com

www.bdbansal.com

Compliance Certificate

We have canducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission Corperation Limited for
the year ended 31st March 2020 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act,

2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

(Kanika Mehr’h) |

Partner
MAlo. 514757

Place: Patiala
Date: 6/10/2020

UDIN: 20514757AAAACM 1741
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ANNEXURE. NO. 111
TRANSMISSION AVAILABILITY
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORP LTD.
Regd Office; PSEB Hoad Office, The Mall, Patiala - 147001
Corporate Identity Number U40109PB20105GC033814

. S PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE
G‘FFICE OF THE CH!EF ENGENEERJ'SLDC

’WMV”MA
TEACRLTON (EETTE Fax No 0175 23525315 : [
= cmeil gealdeBpsiciog 00 - Pich  [645°- 1600
To

' Finactal Advisar,
PSTCL, Patliala

Memo No: 7 32 % /EA-1(Vol 2

Subject: Confirmation of Transmission System Availability Factor for tha

Year 2019-20.
In the above cortext, the Transmission System Availaoility factor for the

the Year 2018-20 as supplied by PAM Organization is as fallows
| Transmission System

St Year
No, | Availability Factor (%)
L 2018-20 09 8741

Titisfor your kind information and necessary action please

ﬂfh-'l-— =

CRief EnginesrisLoC,
PSTCL, Ablowal,(Patialaj.

Dated r T8 .,r".'._-'_'| ,"_" &
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